



2021 SEAK, Inc.

SURVEY OF EXPERT WITNESS FEES

James J. Mangraviti, Esq., Kelly J. Wilbur, Esq., Nadine Nasser Donovan, Esq.

The authors would like to acknowledge the close to 1,100 SEAK expert witness clients who provided the information contained herein as well as Mary Frances Mangraviti for her assistance in the creation of this ebook report.
2021 SEAK, Inc. Survey of Expert Witness Fees
Copyright © 2021 by SEAK, Inc. ISBN: 978-1-892904-58-4

All rights reserved. Printed in the United States of America. This book is for informational purposes only. It is not intended to constitute legal advice. An attorney or other appropriate source should be consulted if necessary.

No part of this work may be reproduced or distributed in any manner whatsoever or by any electronic or mechanical means, including information on retrieval and storage systems, without permission in writing from the publisher, except by a reviewer who may quote brief passages in a review. For information send a written request for permission to SEAK, Inc., P.O. Box 729, Falmouth, MA 02541. Phone: 508-457-1111. E-mail: mail@seak.com.

Related Products and Services by SEAK, Inc.-The Expert Witness Training Company

TEXTS

How to Be a Successful Expert Witness: SEAK's A-Z Guide to Expert Witnessing

How to Write an Expert Witness Report

How to Be an Effective Expert Witness at Deposition and Trial: The SEAK Guide to Testifying as an Expert Witness

How to Market Your Expert Witness Practice: Evidence Based Best Practices

How to Prepare Your Expert Witness for Deposition

SEMINARS (www.seak.com)

National Expert Witness Conference (annual since 1990)

How to Start and Build a Successful Expert Witness Practice

How to Be an Effective Expert Witness

How to Excel at Your Expert Witness Deposition

How to Make More Money as an Expert Witness

How to Write a Bulletproof Expert Report

How to Be a More Persuasive Expert Witness at Trial

Law for Experts

PRACTICE AID

SEAK Expert Witness Retention Contract

ONLINE TRAINING

How to Start, Build and Run a Successful Expert Witness Practice

How to Testify as an Expert Witness at Deposition & Trial

Law for Experts

How to Excel as an Expert Witness in Medical Malpractice Cases

How to Excel as an Expert Witness in Workers' Compensation Cases

How to Excel as an Expert Witness in Patent Cases

DIRECTORY

SEAK, Inc. National Directory of Expert Witnesses

ONSITE CUSTOMIZED TRAINING (www.testifyingtraining.com)

Available for professional associations, firms, and governmental agencies

ONE-ON-ONE ASSISTANCE TO EXPERT WITNESSES (www.testifyingtraining.com)

Mentoring

Report Writing Training and Assistance

Marketing/Practice Building Assistance

Deposition Training and Preparation

Trial Training and Preparation

Daubert Hearing Training and Preparation

For more information, visit www.seak.com, email mail@seak.com or call SEAK at (508) 457-1111. Inquiries may also be addressed to SEAK, Inc. at P.O. Box 729, Falmouth, MA 02541.

About the Authors

James J. Mangraviti, Jr., Esq., has trained thousands of expert witnesses through seminars, conferences, corporate training, training for professional societies, and training for governmental agencies including the FBI, IRS, Secret Service, NYPD, and Department of Defense. He has designed dozens of expert witness training programs and has personally taught experts in a group setting over 200 times since 1997. He is also called by experts, their employers, and retaining counsel to train and prepare individual expert witnesses for upcoming testimony in high stakes cases such as patent litigation, antitrust, murder, catastrophic injury, wrongful death, product liability, and medical malpractice. Mr. Mangraviti also assists expert witnesses one-on-one with report writing, mentoring, and practice development. He is a former litigator who currently serves as Principal of the expert witness training company SEAK, Inc. (www.testifyingtraining.com). Mr. Mangraviti received his BA degree in mathematics summa cum laude from Boston College and his JD degree cum laude from Boston College Law School. He is the co-author of thirty books, including: How to Become a Successful Expert Witness: SEAK's A-Z Guide to Expert Witnessing; How to Be an Effective Expert Witness at Deposition and Trial: The SEAK Guide to Testifying as an Expert Witness; How to Write an Expert Witness Report; How to Prepare Your Expert Witness for Deposition; The Biggest Mistakes Expert Witnesses Make and How to Avoid Them; and How to Market Your Expert Witness Practice: Evidence-Based Best Practices. Mr. Mangraviti was the co-founder in 2000 of SEAK's Expert Witness Directory (www.seakexperts.com), which is the premier national resource for attorneys to locate expert witnesses. He may be contacted at 978-276-1234 or jim@seak.com.

Kelly J. Wilbur, Esq., is an expert witness trainer and consultant for SEAK, Inc. She has assisted and taught numerous expert witnesses through SEAK seminars and one-on-one training. She was an insurance defense and commercial litigator for five years where she regularly worked with and against expert witnesses in wrongful death, personal injury, premises liability, construction defect and patent cases. Kelly received her J.D., *cum laude*, from the University of Massachusetts School of Law and graduated from St. Mary's College of Maryland with a B.A. in Political Science. **She may be contacted is 617-791-6802 or kelly@seak.com**.

Nadine Nasser Donovan, Esq., is SEAK's Lead Trainer and an expert witness consultant. She has been on the SEAK Faculty since 2002 and has trained countless experts in report writing, testifying skills, and practice development through SEAK's scheduled programs for expert witnesses, invited presentations, customized onsite expert witness training programs, and via one-on-one training. Ms. Donovan is the co-author of the SEAK texts, *How to Be an Effective Expert Witness at Deposition and Trial: The SEAK Guide to Testifying as an Expert Witness, How to Write an Expert Witness Report*, and *How To Be A Successful Expert Witness: SEAK's A-Z Guide to Expert Witnessing*.

In addition to her work consulting and teaching for SEAK, Ms. Donovan is a Legal Writing Instructor at Boston University School of Law, and a former Adjunct Professor at New England School of Law, Boston. Ms. Donovan also serves as a Dispute Resolution Arbitrator for the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority.

Ms. Donovan previously practiced litigation for 21 years. She spent 18 years in the defense of medical professionals in medical malpractice actions and before medical licensing boards. In addition, Ms. Donovan started off her litigation career in New York City, first as a prosecutor in Queens, and then as counsel for the City of New York. Ms. Donovan received her J.D. *cum laude* from Boston College Law School. She graduated from Fordham University *summa cum laude* with a B.A. in French Literature. **Nadine can be reached at nadine@seak.com or (617) 791-4282.**

Contents

About the Authors	iv
PART I: ANALYSIS OF SURVEY RESULTS & RECOMMENDATIONS	1
PART II: SURVEY RESULTS IN AGGREGATE	4
PART III: SURVEY RESULTS BY AREA OF EXPERTISE	7
Accident Reconstruction	8
Accounting	9
Actuarial	10
Addiction Medicine	11
Addiction Psychiatry	12
Advertising	13
Agriculture	14
Allergy & Immunology	15
Anesthesiology	16
Appraisal & Valuation	17
Aquatics Safety	18
Architecture	19
Athletics & Recreation	20
Automotive	21
Aviation & Aerospace	22
Banking	23
Bariatric Surgery	24
Biomechanics	25
Business Damages	26
Business Operations	27
Business Valuation	28
Cardiology	29
Cardiothoracic Surgery	30
Chemistry & Chemicals	31
Chiropractic	32
Colon & Rectal Surgery	33
Computers/Information Technology	34
Construction/Construction Defects	35
Correctional Healthcare	36

Critical Care Medicine	37
Critical Care Surgery	38
Cybersecurity	39
Dentist	40
Dermatology	41
Diagnostic Radiology	42
Dram Shop & Alcohol Services	43
Economics	44
Education & Schools	45
Electricity /Electrician	46
Electronics	47
Electrophysiology	48
Elevators & Escalators	49
Emergency Medical Services	50
Emergency Medical Toxicology	51
Emergency Medicine	52
Employment	53
Endocrinology	54
Engineering	55
Environmental	56
Family Medicine	57
Financial	58
Fire	59
Firearms & Ballistics	60
Food	61
Foot & Ankle Surgery	62
Forensic Pathology	63
Forensic Psychiatry	64
Forensic Psychology	65
Forensic Science	66
Fraud	67
Gastroenterology	68
General Medical Practice	69
General Surgery	70

Geriatric Psychiatry	71
Geriatrics	72
Gynecology	73
Hand Surgery	74
Health Informatics	75
Hematology	76
Horses	77
Hospice and Palliative Care	78
Hospitalist	79
Hotel & Restaurant	80
Human Factors	81
Hydrology	82
Industrial Design	83
Industrial Hygiene	84
Infectious Diseases	85
Insurance	86
Intellectual Property	87
Internal Medicine	88
Internet	89
Interventional Cardiology	90
Laboratories & Testing	91
Land Surveying	92
Landscape Design	93
Law Enf & Criminal Justice	94
Legal	95
Life Care Planning	96
Management	97
Manufacturing	98
Maritime/Boating	99
Marketing	100
Medical Billing/Medical Coding	101
Medical Management/Hospital Liability	102
Metallurgy	103
Meteorology	104

Midwife	105
Mining	106
Mold	107
Motorcycle	108
Neonatal - Perinatal Medicine	109
Nephrology	110
Neurological Surgery	111
Neurology	112
Neurophysiology	113
Neuropsychiatry	114
Neuropsychology	115
Neuroradiology	116
NONE OF THE ABOVE	117
Nuclear Medicine	118
Nurse	119
Nurse Anesthetist	120
Nurse Practitioner	121
Nursing Administration	122
Nursing Home Administration/Long Term Care	123
Obstetrics & Gynecology	124
Occupational Medicine	125
Occupational Therapy	126
Oil and Gas	127
Oncology	128
Ophthalmology	129
Oral Surgery	130
Orthopedic Surgery	131
Otolaryngology	132
Otology	133
Pain Management - Medicine	134
Pathology	135
Pediatric Anesthesiology	136
Pediatric Critical Care Medicine	137
Pediatric Emergency Medicine	138

Pediatric Neurology	139
Pediatric Psychiatry	140
Pediatric Pulmonology	141
Pediatrics	142
Periodontics	143
Pharmaceutical Regulation/Research	144
Pharmacist	145
Pharmacology	146
Pharmacology- Clinical	147
Physical Medicine & Rehab	148
Physical Therapy	149
Physician Assistant	150
Plastic Surgery	151
Plastic Surgery Within the Head and Neck	152
Plumbing	153
Podiatry	154
Police Practices & Procedures	155
Premises Liability	156
Preventive Medicine	157
Products Liability	158
Prosthetics	159
Psychiatry	160
Psychology	161
Public Health	162
Pulmonary Critical Care Medicine	163
Pulmonary Disease	164
Radiation Oncology	165
Radiology	166
Real Estate	167
Reproductive Endocrinology	168
Rheumatology	169
Risk Management	170
Safety	171
School Safety	172

Securities & Investments	173
Security	174
Sleep Medicine	175
Slip Trip & Fall	176
Social Work	177
Software	178
Speech-Language Pathology	179
Spine Surgery & Spine Care	180
Sports Medicine	181
Statistics	182
Technology	183
Telecommunications	184
Thoracic Surgery	185
Toxicology	186
Transportation	187
Trauma Surgery	188
Travel & Tourism	189
Ultrasound	190
Urgent Care Medicine	191
Urology & Urological Surgery	192
Vascular & Interventional Radiology	193
Vascular Surgery	194
Video	195
Vocational Rehabilitation	196
Warnings & Labels	197
Wound Care	198

Introduction

This report has been prepared to provide the reader with detailed expert witness fee and billing information using a large sample size (almost 1,100 experts – all SEAK clients - many of whom had more than one area of expertise). All survey information was provided by the responding experts in January of 2021. It is our hope that the information in this report will be useful to expert witnesses, the trial attorneys who retain them, and the judges who have to rule on the reasonableness of expert witness fees.

PART I: ANALYSIS OF SURVEY RESULTS & RECOMMENDATIONS

Expert Rates

Expert rates have increased beyond the rate of inflation since SEAK's last survey in 2017. Average fees for testifying at trial have increased a total of **7.1%** over this three-year period for an annual increase of **2.3%**. The current average fee for testifying at trial is \$550/hour. Average fees for file review and case preparation have increased **10.2%** since 2017, or **3.4%** per year. The average fee for file review and case preparation is now \$422/hour. Average hourly fees for depositions are up **8.5%** for an annual increase of **2.8%**. The average fee for testifying at deposition is now \$524/hour.

Recommendation: Experts should review their fees annually and most should consider periodically increasing these fees.

Retainers

The average retainer has remained essentially flat since 2017 at \$3,546.

Recommendation: Experts should review their retainer requirements annually and possibly consider periodically increasing such retainer amounts.

Rate Increases

A full 43% of surveyed experts reported that they did not raise their rates in the last 5 years. Of the 57% of experts who reported raising their rates, **only 1% reported that raising their rates was a bad business decision that backfired.**

Recommendation: Experts who haven't raised their rates to market rates should consider doing so. The odds are heavily in favor of this being a good business decision.

Written Retention Contracts

34% of experts do not require retaining counsel to sign a written retention contract. A large majority of experts **(66%)** do require retaining counsel to sign a written retention contract. These figures are essentially unchanged from 2017. Experts who work mostly for plaintiffs were more likely to require a written retention agreement.

Recommendation: A well-written retention contract can eliminate or mitigate much of the risk involved in expert witnessing (financial, reputational, etc.). A large majority of experts require counsel to sign such contracts. The authors strongly recommend that every expert utilize a well-written retention contract.¹

Collection Difficulties

A large majority of experts (72%) report that they ultimately collected all of the fees owed to them in the last 3 years. A significant minority (28%) reported at least one instance of an ultimate failure to be paid. Experts who work mainly for plaintiffs were significantly more likely to report collection difficulties.

Recommendation: Expert witnesses can be expected to experience collection difficulties every once in a while. This is a manageable problem if sound business practices and a well-thought-out retention agreement are utilized.²

Credit Cards

26% of experts reported accepting credit cards as a form of payment.

Recommendation: Accepting credit cards can help facilitate rapid payment and help minimize collection difficulties.

Conclusion

Every expert's business practices are somewhat dependent on their unique situation. That said, seeing how other experts conduct their business and charge for their work can be very instructive. It is the hope of the authors that this report will assist experts in making optimum business decisions.

¹ See for example <u>SEAK's Expert Witness Retention Contract</u> available for download from <u>www.seak.com</u>

² For more information regarding starting your Expert Witness Practice, we recommend our course "How to Start, Build and Run a Successful Expert Witness Practice." This course is available to <u>stream online</u>.

PART II: SURVEY RESULTS IN AGGREGATE

All Experts	<u>a</u>	
Number of Experts Responding:	1096	
HOURLY FEES		
Testifying in Court		
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 549.55	
HIGH	\$2,500.00	
LOW	\$ 100.00	
Case Review/Preparation		
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 422.16	
HIGH	\$1,800.00	
LOW	\$ 80.00	
Deposition		
MEDIAN	\$ 475.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 524.00	
HIGH	\$2,500.00	
LOW	\$ 100.00	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE		
Most Money Billed		
MEDIAN	\$24,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$62,049.81	
HIGH	\$2,400,000.00	
Typical Total Billings		
MEDIAN	\$7,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$12,097.57	
HIGH	\$150,000.00	
LOW	\$ 300.00	
Retainer (of those who require retainers):		
MEDIAN	\$2,600.00	
AVERAGE	\$3,546.34	
HIGH	\$35,000.00	
LOW	\$ 250.00	
Raising Rates		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	57%	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES	10/	
Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	1%	
Retention Agreement		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	66%	
Payment		
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	28%	
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	26%	

Plaintiff Experts	
Number of Experts Responding:	649
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 576.30
HIGH	\$2,000.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 425.00
AVERAGE	\$ 436.01
HIGH	\$1,700.00
LOW	\$ 80.00
Deposition	<u> </u>
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 545.31
HIGH	\$1,800.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$40,161.68
HIGH	\$600,000.00
Typical Total Billings	φουσγούσιου
MEDIAN	\$5,150.00
AVERAGE	\$10,541.91
HIGH	\$100,000.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	\$ 000.00
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$3,118.78
HIGH	\$20,000.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Raising Rates	Ş 230.00
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	55%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES	33/6
Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	2%
Retention Agreement	270
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 66%	
Payment	0078
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	29%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	23%
refletitage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	25%

Defense Experts		
Number of Experts Responding:	329	
HOURLY FEES		
Testifying in Court		
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 641.13	
HIGH	\$2,500.00	
LOW	\$ 150.00	
Case Review/Preparation		
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 458.31	
HIGH	\$1,800.00	
LOW	\$ 150.00	
Deposition		
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 591.03	
HIGH	\$2,500.00	
LOW	\$ 150.00	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE		
Most Money Billed		
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$67,339.31	
HIGH	\$2,400,000.00	
Typical Total Billings		
MEDIAN	\$7,500.00	
AVERAGE	\$11,378.38	
HIGH	\$150,000.00	
LOW	\$ 350.00	
Retainer (of those who require retainers):		
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$3,694.94	
HIGH	\$25,000.00	
LOW	\$ 500.00	
Raising Rates		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	64%	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES		
Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	1%	
Retention Agreement		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	51%	
Payment		
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	21%	
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	21%	

PART III: SURVEY RESULTS BY AREA OF EXPERTISE

Accident Reconstruction	
Number of Experts Responding:	32
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 325.00
AVERAGE	\$ 336.45
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 275.00
AVERAGE	\$ 309.22
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 325.00
AVERAGE	\$ 330.00
HIGH	\$ 560.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$33,450.00
AVERAGE	\$70,513.28
HIGH	\$476,025.00
Typical Total Billings	¥ 17 0 /0=0100
MEDIAN	\$8,250.00
AVERAGE	\$13,418.75
HIGH	\$80,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$3,100.00
HIGH	\$6,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	69%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	10%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	72%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	44%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	28%

Accounting	
Number of Experts Responding:	11
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 501.82
HIGH	\$1,700.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 375.00
AVERAGE	\$ 479.55
HIGH	\$1,700.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 501.82
HIGH	\$1,700.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$90,000.00
AVERAGE	\$143,818.18
HIGH	\$500,000.00
Typical Total Billings	7000,000.00
MEDIAN	\$25,000.00
AVERAGE	\$30,818.18
HIGH	\$100,000.00
LOW	\$3,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
	¢c 000 00
MEDIAN AVERAGE	\$6,000.00
HIGH	\$7,772.73 \$20,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
	\$2,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	82%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	91%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	36%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	55%

Actuarial	
Number of Experts Responding:	1
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Case Review/Preparation	¥ 555.55
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Deposition	Ψ 500.00
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	÷00.000.00
MEDIAN	\$90,000.00
AVERAGE	\$90,000.00
HIGH	\$90,000.00
Typical Total Billings	\$30,000,00
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$20,000.00
HIGH	\$20,000.00
LOW	\$20,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$5,000.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$5,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	0%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	100%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Addiction Medicine	
Number of Experts Responding:	12
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 625.00
AVERAGE	\$ 616.67
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Case Review/Preparation	-
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 512.50
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	-
MEDIAN	\$ 625.00
AVERAGE	\$ 604.17
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$24,000.00
AVERAGE	\$21,890.91
HIGH	\$47,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$8,500.00
AVERAGE	\$9,318.18
HIGH	\$22,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,750.00
AVERAGE	\$3,570.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$1,800.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	3,0
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	67%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	25%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	33%

Addiction Psychiatry	
Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 612.50
AVERAGE	\$ 606.25
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 518.75
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 375.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 562.50
AVERAGE	\$ 581.25
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$55,000.00
AVERAGE	\$65,625.00
HIGH	\$150,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$6,750.00
AVERAGE	\$13,875.00
HIGH	\$40,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,750.00
AVERAGE	\$3,250.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	75%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%

Advertising	
Number of Experts Responding:	2
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 650.00
AVERAGE	\$ 650.00
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 650.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 672.50
AVERAGE	\$ 672.50
HIGH	\$ 695.00
LOW	\$ 650.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 650.00
AVERAGE	\$ 650.00
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 650.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$67,500.00
AVERAGE	\$67,500.00
HIGH	\$100,000.00
Typical Total Billings	V100,000.00
MEDIAN	\$28,500.00
AVERAGE	\$28,500.00
HIGH	\$40,000.00
LOW	\$17,000.00
	Ψ-1/,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	Ć0.7E0.00
MEDIAN	\$8,750.00
AVERAGE HIGH	\$8,750.00 \$15,000.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
	\$2,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	100%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	50%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Agriculture	
Number of Experts Responding:	5
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 365.00
HIGH	\$ 450.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 295.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 365.00
HIGH	\$ 450.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$28,000.00
AVERAGE	\$38,875.00
HIGH	\$95,000.00
Typical Total Billings	. ,
MEDIAN	\$14,250.00
AVERAGE	\$13,875.00
HIGH	\$25,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,500.00
AVERAGE	\$3,100.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	20%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	80%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Allergy & Immunology	
Number of Experts Responding:	6
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 700.00
AVERAGE	\$ 766.67
HIGH	\$1,250.00
LOW	\$ 550.00
Case Review/Preparation	•
MEDIAN	\$ 525.00
AVERAGE	\$ 529.17
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 375.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 700.00
AVERAGE	\$ 825.00
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 550.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$24,500.00
AVERAGE	\$31,833.33
HIGH	\$62,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$7,000.00
AVERAGE	\$7,000.00
HIGH	\$12,000.00
LOW	\$4,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,800.00
AVERAGE	\$2,908.33
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$ 750.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	67%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	67%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	33%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	17%

Anesthesiology	
Number of Experts Responding:	19
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 659.68
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 480.26
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 575.00
AVERAGE	\$ 553.95
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$12,000.00
AVERAGE	\$17,663.33
HIGH	\$50,000.00
Typical Total Billings	122/222
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$5,763.33
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	. ,
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,206.67
HIGH	\$3,750.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
	T
Raising Rates	F00/
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	58%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	79%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	26%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	32%

Appraisal & Valuation	
Number of Experts Responding:	20
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 422.50
AVERAGE	\$ 437.00
HIGH	\$ 975.00
LOW	\$ 195.00
Case Review/Preparation	¥ 200.00
MEDIAN	\$ 340.00
AVERAGE	\$ 377.25
HIGH	\$ 975.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 412.50
AVERAGE	\$ 425.75
HIGH	\$ 975.00
LOW	\$ 195.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$50,000.00
AVERAGE	\$85,425.83
HIGH	\$350,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$16,201.83
HIGH	\$50,000.00
LOW	\$3,600.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$7,390.00
HIGH	\$25,000.00
LOW	\$ 800.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	60%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	80%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	15%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	55%

Aquatics Safety	
Number of Experts Responding:	1
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 350.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Case Review/Preparation	7 33333
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 350.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 350.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$10,000.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
Typical Total Billings	-
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$5,000.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$5,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,500.00
AVERAGE	\$3,500.00
HIGH	\$3,500.00
LOW	\$3,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	100%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	100%

Architecture	
Number of Experts Responding:	15
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 496.27
HIGH	\$1,590.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 275.00
AVERAGE	\$ 286.80
HIGH	\$ 430.00
LOW	\$ 195.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 444.27
HIGH	\$1,060.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$58,000.00
AVERAGE	\$180,472.00
HIGH	\$1,200,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$18,913.33
HIGH	\$75,000.00
LOW	\$1,800.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$3,392.31
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	60%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	076
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	87%
Payment	
•	220/
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	33%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	27%

Athletics & Recreation	
Number of Experts Responding:	7
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 280.00
AVERAGE	\$ 265.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 125.00
Case Review/Preparation	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
MEDIAN	\$ 250.00
AVERAGE	\$ 254.29
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 280.00
AVERAGE	\$ 265.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 125.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$13,500.00
AVERAGE	\$14,833.33
HIGH	\$30,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$5,583.33
HIGH	\$12,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,250.00
AVERAGE	\$2,116.67
HIGH	\$3,500.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	43%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	078
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	29%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	43%

Number of Experts Responding: 11	Automotive		
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	Number of Experts Responding:	11	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	HOURLY FFFS		
MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 330.50 HIGH \$ 450.00 LOW \$ 195.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 350.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 330.45 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 195.00 Deposition \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 330.50 HIGH \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 330.50 HIGH \$ 450.00 LOW \$ 195.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$ 90,950.00 AVERAGE \$ 1338,392.13 HIGH \$ 476,025.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 22,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 21,925.00 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 VERAGE \$ 21,925.00 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 VERAGE \$ 21,925.00 AVERAGE \$ 21,925.00 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 45			
AVERAGE \$ 330.50 HIGH \$ \$450.00 LOW \$ \$195.00 Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN \$ \$350.00 AVERAGE \$ \$30.45 HIGH \$ \$600.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ \$350.00 AVERAGE \$ \$330.45 HIGH \$ \$600.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ \$350.00 AVERAGE \$ \$330.50 AVERAGE \$ \$330.50 AVERAGE \$ \$330.50 AVERAGE \$ \$330.50 LOW \$ \$195.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ \$350.00 AVERAGE \$ \$330.50 AVERAGE \$ \$138.393.50 MEDIAN \$ \$90,950.00 AVERAGE \$ \$138.393.50 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$476,025.00 ITYPICAL TOTAL BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$ \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$40,000.00 LOW \$ \$40,000.00 LOW \$ \$40,000.00 LOW \$ \$40,000.00 LOW \$ \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$4,566.67 HIGH \$ \$10,000.00 LOW \$ \$800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$ \$4,566.67 BIGH \$ \$10,000.00 BIGH \$ \$10		\$ 350.00	
##IGH \$450.00 LOW \$195.00 Case Review/Preparation ##EDIAN \$350.00 AVERAGE \$330.45 ##IGH \$600.00 LOW \$195.00 Deposition ##EDIAN \$350.00 AVERAGE \$350.00 AVERAGE \$330.50 ##IGH \$350.00 ##IGH \$350.00 AVERAGE \$330.50 ##IGH \$350.00 AVERAGE \$330.50 ##IGH \$350.00 AVERAGE \$330.50 ##IGH \$350.00 AVERAGE \$330.50 ##IGH \$350.00 AVERAGE \$3138,392.13 ##IGH \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$31,925.00 ##IGH \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$40,000.00 ##IGH \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$40,000.00 ##IGH \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$45,66.67 ##IGH \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$45,66.67 ##IGH \$10,000.00 ##IGH \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$45,66.67 ##IGH \$10,000.00 ##IGH \$		•	
LOW \$ 195.00 Case Review/Preparation ★ 350.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 330.45 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 195.00 Deposition ★ 550.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 330.50 HIGH \$ 450.00 LOW \$ 195.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed ★ 90,950.00 AVERAGE \$ 133,392.13 HIGH \$ 90,950.00 AVERAGE \$ 1338,392.13 HIGH \$ 476,025.00 Typical Total Billings ★ 276,025.00 MEDIAN \$ 221,902.00 AVERAGE \$ 211,925.00 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 LOW \$ 4,000.00 Extention (of those who require retainers): Wellow MEDIAN \$ 4,800.00 AVERAGE \$ 211,925.00 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 Extension \$ 4,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retain		•	
Case Review/Preparation #850A00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 330.45 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 195.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 330.50 HIGH \$ 450.00 LOW \$ 195.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 90,950.00 AVERAGE \$ 138,392.13 HIGH \$ 476,025.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 22,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 21,925.00 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 LOW \$ 4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 4,800.00 AVERAGE \$ 21,925.00 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 Colspan="2">Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 4,800.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,566.67 HIGH \$ 10,000.00 <tr< td=""><td></td><td>· ·</td></tr<>		· ·	
MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 330.45 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 195.00 Deposition \$ 350.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 330.50 HIGH \$ 450.00 LOW \$ 195.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 90,950.00 AVERAGE \$ 138,392.13 HIGH \$ 476,025.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 22,500.00 MEDIAN \$ 22,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 21,925.00 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 LOW \$ 4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Retainer (of those who requ	Case Review/Preparation	,	
\$33.45		\$ 350.00	
### \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 195.00 Deposition ###################################	AVERAGE		
LOW \$ 195.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ \$30.00 LOW \$ \$195.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MACDIAN \$90,950.00 AVERAGE \$138,392.13 HIGH \$476,025.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,925.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,566.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$6% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 64% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%		· ·	
MEDIAN \$350.00 AVERAGE \$330.50 HIGH \$450.00 COW \$195.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$90,950.00 AVERAGE \$138,392.13 HIGH \$476,025.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,925.00 INGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$40,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,566.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$36% Percentage Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 64% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%	LOW	\$ 195.00	
AVERAGE \$ 330.50 HIGH \$ 450.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$90,950.00 AVERAGE \$138,392.13 HIGH \$476,025.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,925.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,566.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 64% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%	Deposition		
HIGH \$450.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$90,950.00 AVERAGE \$138,392.13 HIGH \$476,025.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,925.00 AVERAGE \$21,925.00 AVERAGE \$21,925.00 AVERAGE \$21,925.00 IGHIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,566.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$36% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 64% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%	MEDIAN	\$ 350.00	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$90,950.00 AVERAGE \$138,392.13 HIGH \$476,025.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,925.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,566.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,566.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$36% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 64% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%	AVERAGE	\$ 330.50	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$90,950.00 AVERAGE \$138,392.13 HIGH \$476,025.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,925.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,566.67 HIGH \$40,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,566.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$300.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 64% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%	HIGH	\$ 450.00	
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$90,950.00 AVERAGE \$138,392.13 HIGH \$476,025.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,925.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$44,800.00 AVERAGE \$44,800.00 AVERAGE \$44,566.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,566.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$36% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 64% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%	LOW	\$ 195.00	
MEDIAN\$90,950.00AVERAGE\$138,392.13HIGH\$476,025.00Typical Total Billings\$22,500.00MEDIAN\$22,500.00AVERAGE\$21,925.00HIGH\$40,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$4,800.00AVERAGE\$4,566.67HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$800.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years36%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market14%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement64%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years36%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE		
MEDIAN\$90,950.00AVERAGE\$138,392.13HIGH\$476,025.00Typical Total Billings\$22,500.00MEDIAN\$22,500.00AVERAGE\$21,925.00HIGH\$40,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$4,800.00AVERAGE\$4,566.67HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$800.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years36%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market14%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement64%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years36%	Most Money Billed		
AVERAGE \$138,392.13 HIGH \$476,025.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,925.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,566.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,566.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$36% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 64% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%	·	\$90,950,00	
HIGH \$476,025.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,925.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,566.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$36% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 64% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%			
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,925.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,566.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$36% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 64% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%			
MEDIAN\$22,500.00AVERAGE\$21,925.00HIGH\$40,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$4,800.00AVERAGE\$4,566.67HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$800.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years36%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market14%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement64%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years36%	Typical Total Billings		
AVERAGE \$21,925.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,566.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$36% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 64% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%		\$22,500.00	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,566.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$36% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 64% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%	AVERAGE		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,800.00 AVERAGE \$4,566.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 36% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 64% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%	HIGH	\$40,000.00	
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%	LOW	\$4,000.00	
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):		
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$4,566.67 \$10,000.00 \$800.00	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$4.800.00	
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$10,000.00 \$\$800.00			
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$800.00 \$800.00			
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%			
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%	Raising Rates	,	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%		36%	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%			
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%	, ,	14%	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%	Retention Agreement		
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%		64%	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 36%	Payment		
		36%	
	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	45%	

Aviation & Aerospace		
Number of Experts Responding:	10	
HOURLY FEES		
Testifying in Court		
MEDIAN	\$ 375.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 372.50	
HIGH	\$ 500.00	
LOW	\$ 250.00	
Case Review/Preparation		
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 345.00	
HIGH	\$ 500.00	
LOW	\$ 175.00	
Deposition		
MEDIAN	\$ 375.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 372.50	
HIGH	\$ 500.00	
LOW	\$ 250.00	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE		
Most Money Billed		
MEDIAN	\$37,500.00	
AVERAGE	\$43,950.00	
HIGH	\$125,000.00	
Typical Total Billings		
MEDIAN	\$8,750.00	
AVERAGE	\$10,010.00	
HIGH	\$20,000.00	
LOW	\$1,500.00	
Retainer (of those who require retainers):		
MEDIAN	\$3,250.00	
AVERAGE	\$3,375.00	
HIGH	\$5,000.00	
LOW	\$1,000.00	
Raising Rates		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%	
Retention Agreement		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	60%	
Payment		
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	30%	
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%	

Banking		
Number of Experts Responding:	11	
HOURIVEEC		
HOURLY FEES		
Testifying in Court	.	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 466.82	
HIGH	\$ 850.00	
LOW	\$ 250.00	
Case Review/Preparation	.	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 439.55	
HIGH	\$ 700.00	
LOW	\$ 200.00	
Deposition		
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 507.73	
HIGH	\$ 850.00	
LOW	\$ 250.00	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE		
Most Money Billed		
MEDIAN	\$120,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$179,909.09	
HIGH	\$500,000.00	
Typical Total Billings		
MEDIAN	\$35,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$40,000.00	
HIGH	\$125,000.00	
LOW	\$10,000.00	
Retainer (of those who require retainers):		
MEDIAN	¢9.73F.00	
AVERAGE	\$8,725.00 \$9,902.27	
HIGH	\$35,000.00	
LOW	\$1,200.00	
	\$1,200.00	
Raising Rates		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	55%	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%	
Retention Agreement		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	91%	
Payment		
·	269/	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Resentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	36%	
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	18%	

Bariatric Surgery	
Number of Experts Responding:	2
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 800.00
AVERAGE	\$ 800.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
Case Review/Preparation	Ψ σσσισσ
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Deposition	·
MEDIAN	\$ 675.00
AVERAGE	\$ 675.00
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$15,500.00
AVERAGE	\$15,500.00
HIGH	\$20,000.00
Typical Total Billings	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
MEDIAN	\$2,750.00
AVERAGE	\$2,750.00
HIGH	\$3,500.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,000.00
HIGH	\$2,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Raising Rates	
	100%
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	100%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Biomechanics	
Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	ć 227 F0
AVERAGE	\$ 337.50
HIGH	\$ 368.75 \$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Case Review/Preparation	\$ 200.00
·	ć 227 FO
MEDIAN	\$ 337.50
AVERAGE	\$ 368.75
HIGH LOW	\$ 600.00 \$ 200.00
	\$ 200.00
Deposition	A 227 F0
MEDIAN	\$ 337.50
AVERAGE	\$ 368.75
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$37,500.00
AVERAGE	\$48,750.00
HIGH	\$100,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$8,750.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$5,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,866.67
HIGH	\$3,600.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
	\$2,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	100%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	75%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	50%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	25%

Business Damages	
Number of Experts Responding:	12
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 437.50
AVERAGE	\$ 429.17
HIGH	\$ 550.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 425.00
AVERAGE	\$ 416.67
HIGH	\$ 550.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 437.50
AVERAGE	\$ 433.33
HIGH	\$ 550.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$122,500.00
AVERAGE	\$220,916.67
HIGH	\$600,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$26,541.67
HIGH	\$65,000.00
LOW	\$3,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$8,000.00
AVERAGE	\$7,312.50
HIGH	\$16,000.00
LOW	\$1,250.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	83%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	25%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%

Business Operations	
Number of Experts Responding:	15
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 458.67
HIGH	\$ 675.00
LOW	\$ 285.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 420.00
HIGH	\$ 675.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 458.67
HIGH	\$ 675.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$50,000.00
AVERAGE	\$93,199.54
HIGH	\$476,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$15,000.00
AVERAGE	\$24,346.15
HIGH	\$75,000.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$4,750.00
AVERAGE	\$5,541.67
HIGH	\$16,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	47%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	80%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	20%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	13%

Business Valuation	
Number of Experts Responding:	7
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 471.43
HIGH	\$ 950.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 375.00
AVERAGE	\$ 415.00
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 428.57
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$120,000.00
AVERAGE	\$154,850.00
HIGH	\$500,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$24,666.67
HIGH	\$50,000.00
LOW	\$6,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$8,000.00
AVERAGE	\$8,916.67
HIGH	\$20,000.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	71%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	•//
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	86%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	86%

Cardiology	
Number of Experts Responding:	16
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 625.00
AVERAGE	\$ 679.38
HIGH	\$1,250.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 518.75
HIGH	\$ 875.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 632.50
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$17,500.00
AVERAGE	\$22,415.63
HIGH	\$65,000.00
Typical Total Billings	. ,
MEDIAN	\$3,400.00
AVERAGE	\$4,462.50
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$1,900.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,400.00
AVERAGE	\$2,210.00
HIGH	\$3,600.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Raising Rates	
	50%
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	56%
Percentage Accepting Ordinate Failure to be Failure Last Five Years Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	19%
i erechtage Accepting credit cards for rayment	13/0

Cardiothoracic Surgery	
Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 625.00
AVERAGE	\$ 612.50
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 425.00
AVERAGE	\$ 406.25
HIGH	\$ 475.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 533.33
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$8,000.00
AVERAGE	\$7,125.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$1,650.00
AVERAGE	\$2,025.00
HIGH	\$4,000.00
LOW	\$ 800.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,000.00
AVERAGE	\$1,133.33
HIGH	\$2,000.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	25%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	25%
Payment	2070
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	25%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	25%

Number of Experts Responding: 9	Chomistry & Chomicals	
HOURLY FEES	Chemistry & Chemicals	9
Testifying in Court MEDIAN \$500.00	Number of Experts Responding:	9
MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 522.22 HIGH \$ 900.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Case Review/Preparation * 400.00 MEDIAN \$ 400.00 AVERAGE \$ 411.11 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 175.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 511.11 HIGH \$ 900.00 LOW \$ 200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 180,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 149,023.56 HIGH \$ 250,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 250,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 31,333.33 HIGH \$ 75,000.00 LOW \$ 2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 55,750.00 AVERAGE \$ 51,500.00 NAVERAGE \$ 55,750.00 HIGH	HOURLY FEES	
AVERAGE \$522.22 HIGH \$900.00 LOW \$200.00 Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN \$400.00 AVERAGE \$411.11 HIGH \$500.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$450.00 AVERAGE \$511.11 HIGH \$500.00 AVERAGE \$511.11 HIGH \$900.00 TOW \$1800.00 AVERAGE \$149,023.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$180,000.00 AVERAGE \$149,023.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$250,000.00 AVERAGE \$314,303.30 HIGH \$75,000.00 AVERAGE \$31,303.30 LOW \$51,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$55,500.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 LOW \$51,500.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$55,500.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 BROWN \$51,500.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 BROWN \$51,500.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 BROWN \$51,500.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 BROWN \$51,500.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 BROWN \$51,500.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 BROWN \$51,500.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 BROWN \$51,500.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 BROWN \$51,500.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 BROWN \$51,500.00 AVERAGE \$575.00.00 BROWN \$51,500.00 BROWN \$51,500.0	Testifying in Court	
### \$900.00 LOW \$200.00 Case Review/Preparation ###################################	MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
\$200.00	AVERAGE	\$ 522.22
Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN \$400.00 AVERAGE \$411.11 HIGH \$550.00 LOW \$175.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$450.00 AVERAGE \$511.11 HIGH \$900.00 LOW \$200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$180,000.00 AVERAGE \$511.11 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$250,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$575,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$55,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$55,000.00 AVERAGE \$51,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$55,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$55,000.00 AVERAGE \$51,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$55,000.00 AVERAGE \$51,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$55,000.00 AVERAGE \$57,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$55,000.00 AVERAGE \$57,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$55,000.00 AVERAGE \$57,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$55,000.00 AVERAGE \$57,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$55,000.00 AVERAGE \$57,500.00 AVERAGE \$57,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$55,000.00 AVERAGE \$57,500.00 AVERAGE \$57,5	HIGH	\$ 900.00
MEDIAN \$ 400.00 AVERAGE \$ 411.11 HIGH \$ 650.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 511.11 HIGH \$ 900.00 LOW \$ 200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 180,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 149,023.56 HIGH \$ 250,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 31,333.33 HIGH \$ 75,000.00 LOW \$ 2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 5,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 31,333.33 HIGH \$ 75,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,750.00 HIGH \$ 10,000.00 LOW \$ 5,750.00 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage Of Those who Raised Rates Reporting Harkat RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market 0%	_	\$ 200.00
AVERAGE	Case Review/Preparation	
### \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 175.00 Deposition ###################################	MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
LOW \$ 175.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 511.11 HIGH \$ 900.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$180,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$250,000.00 AVERAGE \$31,333.33 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 9% Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 44% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	AVERAGE	\$ 411.11
Deposition MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 511.11 HIGH \$ 900.00 CONTROLL ON SINGLE CASE MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MEDIAN \$180,000.00 AVERAGE \$149,023.56 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$31,333.33 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$55,00.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 44% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	HIGH	\$ 650.00
MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 511.11 HIGH \$ 900.00 CONTROLL ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 180,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 149,023.56 HIGH \$ \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$31,333.33 HIGH \$ \$75,000.00 LOW \$ \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$31,000.00 CONTROLL ON \$ \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$5,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$5,750.00 LOW \$ \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$5,750.00 BIGH \$ \$10,000.00 CONTROLL ON \$ \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	LOW	\$ 175.00
AVERAGE \$511.11 HIGH \$900.00 LOW \$200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$180,000.00 AVERAGE \$149,023.56 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$31,333.33 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$55,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers):	Deposition	
HIGH \$900.00 LOW \$200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$180,000.00 AVERAGE \$149,023.56 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$31,333.33 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 86 Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$180,000.00 AVERAGE \$149,023.56 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$31,333.33 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$5,750.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 44% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	AVERAGE	\$ 511.11
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$180,000.00 AVERAGE \$149,023.56 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$31,333.33 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	-	•
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$180,000.00 AVERAGE \$149,023.56 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$31,333.33 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 44% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	LOW	\$ 200.00
MEDIAN \$180,000.00 AVERAGE \$149,023.56 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$31,333.33 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
AVERAGE \$149,023.56 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$31,333.33 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 44% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	Most Money Billed	
HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$31,333.33 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$11,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 44% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	MEDIAN	\$180,000.00
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$31,333.33 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	AVERAGE	
MEDIAN\$25,000.00AVERAGE\$31,333.33HIGH\$75,000.00LOW\$2,500.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$5,500.00AVERAGE\$5,750.00HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$1,500.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years78%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement44%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years22%	HIGH	\$250,000.00
AVERAGE #IGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE MEDIAN AVERAGE #IGH St,500.00 AVERAGE #IGH St,750.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	Typical Total Billings	
### Action Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$75,000.00	MEDIAN	\$25,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 44% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	AVERAGE	\$31,333.33
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 44% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	HIGH	\$75,000.00
MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 44% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	LOW	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$5,750.00 \$10,000.00	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$5,750.00 \$10,000.00	MEDIAN	\$5,500.00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$10,000.00 \$1,500.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$1,500.00 \$1,500.00	HIGH	-
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	LOW	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	Raising Rates	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%		78%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	, , ,	070
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	Retention Agreement	
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%		44%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%		
		22%
	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	11%

Chiropractic	
Number of Experts Responding:	8
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 487.50
AVERAGE	\$ 503.13
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 362.50
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 462.50
AVERAGE	\$ 534.38
HIGH	\$1,200.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$8,000.00
AVERAGE	\$11,675.00
HIGH	\$35,250.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,435.71
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,400.00
AVERAGE	\$1,275.00
HIGH	\$2,000.00
LOW	\$ 700.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	63%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	070
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	63%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	13%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	38%
reflettage Accepting Credit Cards for Fayinetic	36%

Colon & Rectal Surgery	
Number of Experts Responding:	3
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$1,000.00
AVERAGE	\$ 891.67
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 675.00
Case Review/Preparation	+ 0,000
MEDIAN	\$ 675.00
AVERAGE	\$ 675.00
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 650.00
Deposition	•
MEDIAN	\$ 675.00
AVERAGE	\$ 675.00
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 650.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$17,000.00
AVERAGE	\$18,333.33
HIGH	\$25,000.00
Typical Total Billings	. ,
MEDIAN	\$4,500.00
AVERAGE	\$4,500.00
HIGH	\$7,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,700.00
AVERAGE	\$2,566.67
HIGH	\$3,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	33%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	076
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	33%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	33%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	33%

Computers/Information Technolog	У
Number of Experts Responding:	15
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 385.67
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 360.00
AVERAGE	\$ 363.00
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 360.00
AVERAGE	\$ 382.33
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$50,000.00
AVERAGE	\$138,076.92
HIGH	\$425,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$28,600.00
HIGH	\$90,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$4,236.36
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	40%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	73%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	13%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	40%

Construction/Construction Defects	S
Number of Experts Responding:	63
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 375.00
AVERAGE	\$ 411.81
HIGH	\$1,590.00
LOW	\$ 140.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 285.00
AVERAGE	\$ 294.63
HIGH	\$ 560.00
LOW	\$ 140.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 375.00
AVERAGE	\$ 399.98
HIGH	\$1,060.00
LOW	\$ 140.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$60,000.00
AVERAGE	\$146,795.26
HIGH	\$1,200,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$16,337.03
HIGH	\$75,000.00
LOW	\$1,800.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,900.00
AVERAGE	\$3,285.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	65%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	5%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	5,0
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	75%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	35%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	22%

Correctional Healthcare	
Number of Experts Responding:	8
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 571.43
HIGH	\$ 900.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Case Review/Preparation	·
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 440.63
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 558.25
HIGH	\$ 850.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$28,400.00
AVERAGE	\$30,100.00
HIGH	\$53,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$9,250.00
AVERAGE	\$11,437.50
HIGH	\$25,000.00
LOW	\$3,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,600.00
AVERAGE	\$3,335.71
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$ 750.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	75%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	38%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	13%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	13%

Critical Care Medicine	
Number of Experts Responding:	10
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 672.50
AVERAGE	\$ 677.00
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	<u> </u>
MEDIAN	\$ 547.50
AVERAGE	\$ 499.50
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 589.50
HIGH	\$ 900.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$16,375.00
AVERAGE	\$15,031.25
HIGH	\$25,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$3,750.00
AVERAGE	\$4,737.50
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,010.00
HIGH	\$3,000.00
LOW	\$ 750.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	40%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	60%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	30%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	30%

Critical Care Surgery		
Number of Experts Responding:	3	
HOURLY FEES		
Testifying in Court		
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 633.33	
HIGH	\$1,000.00	
LOW	\$ 300.00	
Case Review/Preparation		
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 500.00	
HIGH	\$ 750.00	
LOW	\$ 150.00	
Deposition		
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 633.33	
HIGH	\$1,000.00	
LOW	\$ 300.00	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE		
Most Money Billed		
MEDIAN	\$12,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$11,966.67	
HIGH	\$20,000.00	
Typical Total Billings		
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00	
AVERAGE	\$4,300.00	
HIGH	\$8,000.00	
LOW	\$2,400.00	
Retainer (of those who require retainers):		
MEDIAN	\$1,200.00	
AVERAGE	\$1,483.33	
HIGH	\$2,500.00	
LOW	\$ 750.00	
Raising Rates	Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	33%	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%	
Retention Agreement		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	0%	
Payment		
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%	
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%	

Number of Experts Responding:	Cybersecurity	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	Number of Experts Responding:	2
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	HOURLY FFFS	
MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 LIGH \$ 750.00 Case Review/Preparation *** MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Mest Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 50,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 50,500.00 HIGH \$ 50,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 50,500.00 HIGH \$ 100,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 55,500.00 MEDIAN \$ 5,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,500.00 HIGH \$ 10,000.00 LOW \$ 5,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): ** MEDIAN \$ 6,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 6,500.00 HIG		
AVERAGE		\$ 625.00
### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ##		-
LOW \$ 500.00 Case Review/Preparation ★ 625.00 MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 Deposition ★ 625.00 MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed ★ 500,500.00 MEDIAN \$ \$50,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$50,500.00 HIGH \$ \$100,000.00 Typical Total Billings ★ 55,500.00 MEDIAN \$ \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$5,500.00 HIGH \$ \$10,000.00 LOW \$ \$1,000.00 COW \$ \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$6,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ \$6,500.00 MEDIAN <td></td> <td>· ·</td>		· ·
Case Review/Preparation #625.00 MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 LIGH \$ 750.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$50,500.00 AVERAGE \$50,500.00 HIGH \$100,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 Colspan="2">Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 MEDIAN \$6,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): **		· ·
MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MST Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 50,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 550,500.00 HIGH \$ 100,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 5,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,500.00 HIGH \$ 10,000.00 LOW \$ 1,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 6,500.00 MEDIAN \$ 6,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,500.00 HIGH \$ 10,000.00 LOW \$ 6,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 6,500.00 HIGH \$ 6,500.00 LOW \$ 6,500.00 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 5 0% Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 5 0%	Case Review/Preparation	
\$625.00		\$ 625.00
### \$750.00 LOW \$500.00 Deposition ###################################	AVERAGE	
LOW \$500.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$625.00 AVERAGE \$625.00 HIGH \$750.00 LOW \$500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$50,500.00 AVERAGE \$50,500.00 HIGH \$100,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$55,500.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 HIGH \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 PORTION \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,		·
MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 HIGH \$ \$ 750.00 LOW \$ \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$ \$50,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$50,500.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$50,500.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$5,500.00 HIGH \$ \$10,000.00 LOW \$ \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$6,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$6,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$6,500.00 Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%	LOW	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE \$ 625.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$50,500.00 AVERAGE \$50,500.00 HIGH \$100,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$55,500.00 AVERAGE \$50,500.00 HIGH \$100,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$50,500.00 AVERAGE \$50,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 HIGH \$6,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%	Deposition	
HIGH \$750.00 LOW \$500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$50,500.00 AVERAGE \$50,500.00 HIGH \$100,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 HIGH \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 HIGH \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%	MEDIAN	\$ 625.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$50,500.00 AVERAGE \$50,500.00 HIGH \$100,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 INGH \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 INGH \$6,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 INGH \$6,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%	AVERAGE	\$ 625.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$50,500.00 AVERAGE \$50,500.00 HIGH \$100,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 HIGH \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 HIGH \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%	HIGH	\$ 750.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$50,500.00 AVERAGE \$50,500.00 HIGH \$100,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 HIGH \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 BIGH \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%	LOW	\$ 500.00
MEDIAN\$50,500.00AVERAGE\$50,500.00HIGH\$100,000.00Typical Total Billings\$5,500.00MEDIAN\$5,500.00AVERAGE\$5,500.00HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$1,000.00MEDIAN\$6,500.00AVERAGE\$6,500.00HIGH\$6,500.00LOW\$6,500.00ENGLIAN\$6,500.00AVERAGE\$6,500.00HIGH\$6,500.00LOW\$6,500.00Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years50%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement50%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years50%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$50,500.00AVERAGE\$50,500.00HIGH\$100,000.00Typical Total Billings\$5,500.00MEDIAN\$5,500.00AVERAGE\$5,500.00HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$1,000.00MEDIAN\$6,500.00AVERAGE\$6,500.00HIGH\$6,500.00LOW\$6,500.00ENGLIAN\$6,500.00AVERAGE\$6,500.00HIGH\$6,500.00LOW\$6,500.00Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years50%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement50%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years50%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$50,500.00 HIGH \$100,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 HIGH \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 Example Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$50%	·	\$50,500,00
HIGH \$100,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 HIGH \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,500.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 HIGH \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%		
MEDIAN\$5,500.00AVERAGE\$5,500.00HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$6,500.00AVERAGE\$6,500.00HIGH\$6,500.00LOW\$6,500.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years50%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years50%	Typical Total Billings	
AVERAGE \$5,500.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 COW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 HIGH \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%		\$5,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 HIGH \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 HIGH \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%	HIGH	\$10,000.00
MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 HIGH \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$50%	LOW	\$1,000.00
MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,500.00 HIGH \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$50%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH \$6,500.00 LOW \$6,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$6,500.00		\$6.500.00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$6,500.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$6,500.00		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%		
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%		50%
Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%		0%
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%	Retention Agreement	
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%	<u> </u>	50%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 50%		
	•	50%
	Percentage Accepting Ordinate Failure to be Failure Last Five Years Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%

Dentist	
	15
Number of Experts Responding:	13
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 603.67
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 395.00
AVERAGE	\$ 424.00
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 480.00
AVERAGE	\$ 533.67
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$9,250.00
AVERAGE	\$10,878.57
HIGH	\$28,000.00
Typical Total Billings	. ,
MEDIAN	\$2,750.00
AVERAGE	\$2,948.93
HIGH	\$8,000.00
LOW	\$ 700.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,500.00
AVERAGE	\$1,495.00
HIGH	\$3,500.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
	700000
Raising Rates	270/
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Paised Pates Penerting that PAISING PATES Packfired	27%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	47%
	1770
Payment Payment Failure to be Paid in Leat Fire Vege	072
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	27%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	27%

Dermatology	
Number of Experts Responding:	5
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 850.00
AVERAGE	\$ 930.00
HIGH	\$1,250.00
LOW	\$ 800.00
Case Review/Preparation	7 000.00
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 590.00
HIGH	\$ 850.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Deposition	·
MEDIAN	\$ 850.00
AVERAGE	\$ 980.00
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 800.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$24,000.00
AVERAGE	\$28,800.00
HIGH	\$62,000.00
Typical Total Billings	+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +
MEDIAN	\$1,800.00
AVERAGE	\$7,360.00
HIGH	\$20,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	. ,
MEDIAN	\$1,800.00
AVERAGE	\$2,960.00
HIGH	\$8,500.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
	\$2,000.00
Raising Rates	000/
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	80%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	80%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	60%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Diagnostic Radiology	
Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 725.00
AVERAGE	\$ 737.50
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 575.00
AVERAGE	\$ 612.50
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 725.00
AVERAGE	\$ 687.50
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$35,500.00
AVERAGE	\$56,500.00
HIGH	\$150,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$4,000.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,950.00
AVERAGE	\$2,650.00
HIGH	\$4,500.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	75%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%

Dram Shop & Alcohol Services	
Number of Experts Responding:	1
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	NO DATA
AVERAGE	NO DATA
HIGH	NO DATA
LOW	NO DATA
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 200.00
AVERAGE	\$ 200.00
HIGH	\$ 200.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 250.00
AVERAGE	\$ 250.00
HIGH	\$ 250.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$9,000.00
AVERAGE	\$9,000.00
HIGH	\$9,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$3,000.00
HIGH	\$3,000.00
LOW	\$3,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$2,500.00
HIGH	\$2,500.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	100%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	•/6
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Number of Experts Responding: 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 1	Economics	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	Number of Experts Responding:	17
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	HOURLY FFFS	
MEDIAN \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 499.12 HIGH \$1,700.00 LOW \$ 340.00 Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN \$ 400.00 AVERAGE \$ 478.82 HIGH \$1,700.00 LOW \$ 290.00 Deposition WEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 435.00 AVERAGE \$ 505.00 HIGH \$1,700.00 LOW \$ 290.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Mest Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$75,000.00 AVERAGE \$158,850.41 HIGH \$600,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$65,500.00 AVERAGE \$23,437.71 HIGH \$100,000.00 AVERAGE \$23,437.71 HIGH \$100,000.00 AVERAGE \$24,878.00 HIGH \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,878.00 HIGH \$2,000.00		
AVERAGE		\$ 425.00
### \$1,700.00 LOW \$340.00 Case Review/Preparation ###################################		
LOW \$ 340.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 400.00 MEDIAN \$ 400.00 AVERAGE \$ 478.82 HIGH \$1,700.00 LOW \$ 290.00 Deposition \$ 435.00 MEDIAN \$ 435.00 AVERAGE \$ 505.00 HIGH \$ 1,700.00 LOW \$ 290.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$ 755,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 158,850.41 HIGH \$ 600,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 6600,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 6,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 23,437.71 HIGH \$ 100,000.00 LOW \$ 33,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 2,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 23,437.71 HIGH \$ 20,000.00 LOW \$ 33,000.00 Colspan="2">Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 2,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,878.00		
Case Review/Preparation \$ 400.00 MEDIAN \$ 4078.82 HIGH \$1,700.00 LOW \$ 290.00 Deposition \$ 435.00 MEDIAN \$ 435.00 AVERAGE \$ 505.00 HIGH \$1,700.00 LOW \$ 290.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$75,000.00 MEDIAN \$75,000.00 AVERAGE \$158,850.41 HIGH \$600,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$6,500.00 MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$23,437.71 HIGH \$100,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,437.71 HIGH \$100,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,878.00 HIGH \$20,000.00		
MEDIAN \$ 400.00 AVERAGE \$ 478.82 HIGH \$ 1,700.00 LOW \$ 290.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 435.00 AVERAGE \$ 505.00 HIGH \$ 1,700.00 LOW \$ 290.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN \$75,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 158,850.41 HIGH \$600,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 6,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 23,437.71 HIGH \$ 100,000.00 LOW \$ 3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Retainer (of those		
### AVERAGE		\$ 400.00
### \$1,700.00 LOW \$290.00 Deposition ###################################	AVERAGE	
LOW \$ 290.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 435.00 AVERAGE \$ 505.00 LOW \$ 1,700.00 ENDIAN \$ \$75,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$158,850.41 HIGH \$ \$158,850.41 HIGH \$ \$600,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$23,437.71 HIGH \$ \$1,000.00 LOW \$ \$3,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$23,437.71 HIGH \$ \$100,000.00 LOW \$ \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$4,878.00 HIGH \$ \$20,000.00 LOW \$ \$700.00 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%		
MEDIAN \$ 435.00 AVERAGE \$ 505.00 HIGH \$1,700.00 COW \$ 290.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$75,000.00 AVERAGE \$158,850.41 HIGH \$600,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$23,437.71 HIGH \$100,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,878.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Recentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%	LOW	
AVERAGE \$505.00 HIGH \$1,700.00 LOW \$290.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$75,000.00 AVERAGE \$158,850.41 HIGH \$600,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$23,437.71 HIGH \$100,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,878.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,878.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$720.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%	Deposition	
HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S158,850.41 HIGH \$600,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$158,850.41 HIGH \$600,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$23,437.71 HIGH \$100,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$4,878.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$720.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%	MEDIAN	\$ 435.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$75,000.00 AVERAGE \$158,850.41 HIGH \$600,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$23,437.71 HIGH \$100,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,878.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$720.00 Retainer Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%	AVERAGE	\$ 505.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$75,000.00 AVERAGE \$158,850.41 HIGH \$600,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$23,437.71 HIGH \$100,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,878.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$720.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 82% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%	HIGH	\$1,700.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$75,000.00 AVERAGE \$158,850.41 HIGH \$600,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$23,437.71 HIGH \$100,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$44,878.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$720.00 AVERAGE \$44,878.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$720.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$82% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$82% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$59%	LOW	\$ 290.00
MEDIAN\$75,000.00AVERAGE\$158,850.41HIGH\$600,000.00Typical Total Billings\$6,500.00MEDIAN\$6,500.00AVERAGE\$23,437.71HIGH\$100,000.00LOW\$3,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,500.00AVERAGE\$4,878.00HIGH\$20,000.00LOW\$720.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years82%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years59%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$75,000.00AVERAGE\$158,850.41HIGH\$600,000.00Typical Total Billings\$6,500.00MEDIAN\$6,500.00AVERAGE\$23,437.71HIGH\$100,000.00LOW\$3,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,500.00AVERAGE\$4,878.00HIGH\$20,000.00LOW\$720.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years82%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years59%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$158,850.41 HIGH \$600,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$23,437.71 HIGH \$100,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,878.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$720.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,878.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$720.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Retainer (of those who require retainers): **Retainer (of those who require retainers):** **R	·	\$75,000,00
HIGH \$600,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$23,437.71 HIGH \$100,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,878.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$720.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Raising Rates Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$2% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$59%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,500.00 AVERAGE \$23,437.71 HIGH \$100,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$44,878.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$720.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$20,000.00 Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$2% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$59%		
MEDIAN\$6,500.00AVERAGE\$23,437.71HIGH\$100,000.00LOW\$3,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,500.00AVERAGE\$4,878.00HIGH\$20,000.00LOW\$720.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years82%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement82%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years59%	Typical Total Billings	
AVERAGE \$23,437.71 HIGH \$100,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,878.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$720.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 82% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 82% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%		\$6,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,878.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$720.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 82% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 82% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,878.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$720.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$82% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$2% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%	HIGH	\$100,000.00
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%	LOW	\$3,000.00
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$4,878.00 \$20,000.00 \$720.00	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$2,500.00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$20,000.00 \$720.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$ 720.00		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%		
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%		82%
Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%	, ,	U%
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%	Retention Agreement	
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%		82%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 59%		
	•	59%
	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	24%

Education & Schools	
Number of Experts Responding:	12
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 442.50
AVERAGE	\$ 429.17
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 165.00
Case Review/Preparation	•
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 363.33
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 165.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 442.50
AVERAGE	\$ 430.00
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 175.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$30,000.00
AVERAGE	\$80,223.36
HIGH	\$275,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$9,641.00
AVERAGE	\$15,785.55
HIGH	\$50,000.00
LOW	\$6,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$4,081.82
HIGH	\$7,500.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	67%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	83%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	33%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%

Electricity /Electrician		
Number of Experts Responding:	10	
HOURLY FEES		
Testifying in Court		
MEDIAN	\$ 375.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 338.00	
HIGH	\$ 450.00	
LOW	\$ 100.00	
Case Review/Preparation	<u> </u>	
MEDIAN	\$ 325.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 315.50	
HIGH	\$ 400.00	
LOW	\$ 100.00	
Deposition		
MEDIAN	\$ 375.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 338.00	
HIGH	\$ 450.00	
LOW	\$ 100.00	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE		
Most Money Billed		
MEDIAN	\$25,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$39,652.80	
HIGH	\$120,000.00	
Typical Total Billings		
MEDIAN	\$7,500.00	
AVERAGE	\$9,679.10	
HIGH	\$20,000.00	
LOW	\$4,000.00	
Retainer (of those who require retainers):		
MEDIAN	\$3,400.00	
AVERAGE	\$3,350.00	
HIGH	\$5,000.00	
LOW	\$1,500.00	
Raising Rates	Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	60%	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%	
Retention Agreement		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	60%	
Payment		
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	20%	
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	30%	

Electronics	
Number of Experts Responding:	7
HOURLY FEES	<u>'</u>
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 450.00
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 450.00
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 450.00
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$150,000.00
AVERAGE	\$228,205.00
HIGH	\$476,025.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$35,000.00
AVERAGE	\$39,166.67
HIGH	\$65,000.00
LOW	\$20,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$4,500.00
AVERAGE	\$5,200.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
Raising Rates	
	71%
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	71%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	57%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	29%
i creentage Accepting credit cards for Fayment	23/6

Electrophysiology	
Number of Experts Responding:	2
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 925.00
AVERAGE	\$ 925.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 850.00
Case Review/Preparation	,
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 925.00
AVERAGE	\$ 925.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 850.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$28,500.00
AVERAGE	\$28,500.00
HIGH	\$43,000.00
Typical Total Billings	ψ iojeceiee
MEDIAN	\$5,650.00
AVERAGE	\$5,650.00
HIGH	\$6,000.00
LOW	\$5,300.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	70/
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ć2.7F0.00
MEDIAN	\$2,750.00
AVERAGE HIGH	\$2,750.00 \$3,500.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
	\$2,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	0%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	50%
Percentage Accepting Ordinate Failure to be Failure Last Five Years Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%
i creentage Accepting Credit cards for Fayinent	30%

Elevators & Escalators	
Number of Experts Responding:	1
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 350.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 350.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 350.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$20,000.00
HIGH	\$20,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$9,000.00
AVERAGE	\$9,000.00
HIGH	\$9,000.00
LOW	\$9,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,400.00
AVERAGE	\$1,400.00
HIGH	\$1,400.00
LOW	\$1,400.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	0%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	4000/
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment Payment Payment Payment	0%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	100%
Tercentage Accepting Credit Cards for Fayinetit	100%

Emergency Medical Services	
Number of Experts Responding:	13
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 590.38
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 430.77
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 494.23
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$15,000.00
AVERAGE	\$20,616.67
HIGH	\$65,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$4,500.00
AVERAGE	\$6,515.38
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$1,200.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$2,437.50
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	62%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	54%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	23%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	23%

Emergency Medical Toxicology	
Number of Experts Responding:	2
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 787.50
AVERAGE	\$ 787.50
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 575.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 512.50
AVERAGE	\$ 512.50
HIGH	\$ 575.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 587.50
AVERAGE	\$ 587.50
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 575.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$34,000.00
AVERAGE	\$34,000.00
HIGH	\$48,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$7,000.00
AVERAGE	\$7,000.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$4,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,400.00
AVERAGE	\$2,400.00
HIGH	\$3,000.00
LOW	\$1,800.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	100%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	100%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Emergency Medicine	
Number of Experts Responding:	65
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 567.98
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 280.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 462.23
HIGH	\$ 820.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 514.15
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$10,750.00
AVERAGE	\$14,672.92
HIGH	\$65,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$4,000.00
AVERAGE	\$5,120.16
HIGH	\$18,000.00
LOW	\$ 650.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,061.19
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$ 720.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	52%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	3,0
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	62%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	32%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	12%

Number of Experts Responding: 19	Employment	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	Number of Experts Responding:	19
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 388.68 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 175.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 350.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 335.79 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 175.00 Deposition \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 380.79 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$ 30,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 53,311.06 HIGH \$ 325,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 325,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 9,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 11,583.33 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 11,583.33 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 11,583.33 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 COW \$ 2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Company Company Company C		
AVERAGE \$ \$388.68 HIGH \$ \$650.00 LOW \$ \$175.00 Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN \$ \$350.00 AVERAGE \$ \$335.79 HIGH \$ \$650.00 LOW \$ \$175.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ \$550.00 AVERAGE \$ \$380.79 HIGH \$ \$500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$380.79 HIGH \$ \$500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$380.79 HIGH \$ \$650.00 LOW \$ \$175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$ \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$330.00 AVERAGE \$ \$330.00 INCOMPANY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$ \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$33.000 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$11,583.30 HIGH \$ \$50,000.00 LOW \$ \$50,000.00 LOW \$ \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,496.88 HIGH \$ \$7,000.00 LOW \$ \$2,000.00 Retainer Retainer Single Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$ 68% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 89% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$ 32%		\$ 350.00
### \$650.00 LOW \$175.00 Case Review/Preparation ###################################		· ·
Case Review/Preparation		
Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 350.00 AVERAGE LOW \$ 175.00 Deposition MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 380.79 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 11,583.33 HIGH MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 11,583.33 HIGH MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 1,1583.33 HIGH MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 1,1583.33 HIGH \$ 250,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 3,250.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 3,496.88 HIGH \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,496.88 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Raising Rates Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%		·
MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 335.79 HIGH \$ 650.00 Deposition \$ 175.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 380.79 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 553,311.06 HIGH \$ 325,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 9,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 9,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 11,583.33 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 LOW \$ 2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 3,250.00 AVERAGE \$ 31,583.33 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): S 3,250.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,496.88 HIGH \$ 7,000.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00 Retainer (of those who Raised Rates Reporting Har RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Pri		Ψ 270,00
AVERAGE	•	\$ 350.00
### \$650.00 LOW \$175.00 Deposition ###################################		
LOW Deposition MEDIAN AVERAGE S1350.00 AVERAGE S175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN S10,000.00 AVERAGE S11,583.33 HIGH S50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,583.33 HIGH S50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,583.33 HIGH S50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,583.33 HIGH S50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,583.33 HIGH S50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,583.33 HIGH S50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,583.33 HIGH S50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,583.33 HIGH S50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,583.33 HIGH S50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,583.33 HIGH S50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,583.33 HIGH S50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,583.33 HIGH S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,583.33 HIGH S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,583.33 HIGH S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,583.33 HIGH S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,583.33 HIGH S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,580.33 HIGH S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,580.00 Retainer (of thos		
Deposition MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 380.79 HIGH \$ 655.00 LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 330,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 53,311.06 HIGH \$ 325,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ 9,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 11,583.33 HIGH \$ \$50,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$ \$1,583.33 HIGH \$ \$50,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,496.88 HIGH \$ \$7,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%		· ·
MEDIAN \$350.00 AVERAGE \$380.79 HIGH \$650.00 LOW \$175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$53,311.06 HIGH \$325,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,583.33 HIGH \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,496.88 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 68% Percentage Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 82,000.00 Retainer (of those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 82,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 89% Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%		
AVERAGE \$ 380.79 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$53,311.06 HIGH \$325,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,583.33 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%	·	\$ 350.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$53,311.06 HIGH \$325,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,583.33 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$33,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 68% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 89% Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 89% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%		
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$53,311.06 HIGH \$325,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,583.33 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%	HIGH	\$ 650.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$53,311.06 HIGH \$325,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,583.33 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 68% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 89% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%	LOW	\$ 175.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$53,311.06 HIGH \$325,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,583.33 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 68% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 89% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$53,311.06 HIGH \$325,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,583.33 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 68% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 89% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%		
AVERAGE \$53,311.06 HIGH \$325,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,583.33 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 68% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 89% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%	·	\$30,000,00
HIGH \$325,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,583.33 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 68% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 89% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,583.33 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 68% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 89% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%		
MEDIAN\$9,000.00AVERAGE\$11,583.33HIGH\$50,000.00LOW\$2,500.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,250.00AVERAGE\$3,496.88HIGH\$7,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years68%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement89%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years32%	Typical Total Billings	. ,
AVERAGE \$11,583.33 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 68% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 89% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%		\$9.000.00
### ### ##############################	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 68% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 89% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%	HIGH	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,496.88 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 68% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 89% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%	LOW	\$2,500.00
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH LOW \$3,496.88 HIGH LOW \$\$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$3,496.88 \$7,000.00		\$3,250.00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$7,000.00 \$2,000.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$2,000.00		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%	Raising Rates	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%		68%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%	, ,	078
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%	Retention Agreement	
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%		89%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 32%		
	•	32%

HOURLY FEES	Endocrinology	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,000.00	Number of Experts Responding:	2
Testifying in Court MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,000.00	HOURLY FFFS	
MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,000.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 Case Review/Preparation \$700.00 MEDIAN \$700.00 HIGH \$700.00 LOW \$700.00 Deposition \$800.00 MEDIAN \$800.00 AVERAGE \$800.00 HIGH \$800.00 LOW \$800.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed \$30,000.00 MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$8,000.00 MEDIAN \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 VERAGE \$8,000.00 HIGH \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$3,500.00 MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 HIGH \$3,500.00		
### AVERAGE \$1,000.00 ###		\$1,000,00
### ### ##############################		
St,000.00		
Case Review/Preparation \$ 700.00 MEDIAN \$ 700.00 AVERAGE \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 700.00 Deposition \$ 800.00 MEDIAN \$ 800.00 AVERAGE \$ 800.00 LOW \$ 800.00 MOST Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 30,000.00 HIGH \$ 30,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 8,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 8,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 8,000.00 HIGH \$ 8,000.00 LOW \$ 8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,500.00 HIGH \$ 3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,500.00 HIGH \$ 3,500.00 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 0% Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market 0% <td< td=""><td></td><td></td></td<>		
MEDIAN \$ 700.00 AVERAGE \$ 700.00 HIGH \$ 700.00 Deposition \$ 800.00 MEDIAN \$ 800.00 AVERAGE \$ 800.00 HIGH \$ 800.00 LOW \$ 800.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 30,000.00 HIGH \$ 30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 8,000.00 HIGH \$ 8,000.00 LOW \$ 8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 8,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 8,000.00 HIGH \$ 3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,500.00 HIGH \$ 3,500.00 COW \$ 3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$ 3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$ 3,500.00 WEDIAN \$ 3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,500.00 Because Those who Raised		1 /222 22
AVERAGE		\$ 700.00
### \$ 700.00 Deposition \$ 700.00 MEDIAN \$ 800.00 AVERAGE \$ 800.00 HIGH \$ 800.00 WONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE \$ 800.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE \$ 800.00 MEDIAN \$ 30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 30,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 800.00 AVERAGE \$ 800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 33,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 33,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 33,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 33,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 33,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 33,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 33,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 33,500.00 Bercentage Grans \$ 33,500.00 Company \$ 33,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 33,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 33,500.00 Bercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$ 0% Percentage Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired \$ 0% Bercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$ 100% Payment Percentage Raising Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$ 100%	AVERAGE	\$ 700.00
LOW Deposition MEDIAN AVERAGE \$800.00 AVERAGE \$800.00 \$800.00 \$800.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 BIGH \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 BIGH \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 BIGH BIGH \$3,500.00 BIGH BIGH BIGH BIGH BIGH BIGH BIGH BIGH		\$ 700.00
MEDIAN \$800.00 AVERAGE \$800.00 HIGH \$800.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 RETIME \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who r	LOW	\$ 700.00
AVERAGE HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S30,000.00 AVERAGE HIGH S30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN S8,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN S8,000.00 WEDIAN S8,000.00 RETAGE HIGH S8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S3,500.00 Because They May Haye Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	Deposition	
HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$30,000.00 AVERAGE HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$3,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	MEDIAN	\$ 800.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 HIGH \$3,500.00 LOW \$3,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	AVERAGE	\$ 800.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$33,500.00 AVERAGE \$33,500.00 AVERAGE \$33,500.00 LOW \$33,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	HIGH	\$ 800.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 HIGH \$3,500.00 LOW \$3,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	LOW	\$ 800.00
MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 INCOME \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 HIGH \$3,500.00 LOW \$3,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 INCOME \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 HIGH \$3,500.00 LOW \$3,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 HIGH \$3,500.00 LOW \$3,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 0% Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	·	\$30,000,00
HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 HIGH \$3,500.00 LOW \$3,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE MEDIAN Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$3,500.00 AVERAGE HIGH \$3,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
MEDIAN \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$8,000.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 HIGH \$3,500.00 LOW \$3,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Typical Total Billings	. ,
AVERAGE \$8,000.00 LOW \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 HIGH \$3,500.00 LOW \$3,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	,,	\$8,000.00
### ### ##############################	AVERAGE	\$8,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,500.00 HIGH \$3,500.00 CON \$3,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	HIGH	\$8,000.00
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	LOW	\$8,000.00
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$3,500.00 \$3,500.00		\$3,500,00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$3,500.00 \$3,500.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$3,500.00 \$3,500.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		\$3,500.00
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Paising Pates	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		00/
Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	, e	0%
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Retention Agreement	
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		100%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
	•	0%
	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Engineering	
Number of Experts Responding:	99
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 372.70
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE	\$ 316.92
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 368.40
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$50,000.00
AVERAGE	\$118,641.50
HIGH	\$1,200,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$12,000.00
AVERAGE	\$20,360.48
HIGH	\$150,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,300.00
AVERAGE	\$3,836.11
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$ 550.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	66%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	078
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	74%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	30%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	25%
i creentage Accepting credit cards for rayment	23/6

Number of Experts Responding: HOURLY FEES Testifying in Court MEDIAN AVERAGE	\$ 377.50 \$ 400.00 \$ 700.00 \$ 200.00 \$ 275.00 \$ 304.17
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	\$ 400.00 \$ 700.00 \$ 200.00 \$ 275.00
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	\$ 400.00 \$ 700.00 \$ 200.00 \$ 275.00
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00 \$ 700.00 \$ 200.00 \$ 275.00
	\$ 400.00 \$ 700.00 \$ 200.00 \$ 275.00
AVENAGE	\$ 700.00 \$ 200.00 \$ 275.00
HIGH	\$ 200.00
LOW	\$ 275.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	
AVERAGE	7 00
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 377.50
AVERAGE	\$ 400.00
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
	\$49,250.00
	\$68,875.00
	230,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
	\$15,000.00
	\$16,750.00
	\$50,000.00
LOW	\$3,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$4,400.00
AVERAGE	\$3,830.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
	Ŷ±,550.00
Raising Rates	2-04
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage RAISING RATES Developed Bases Properties that RAISING RATES Residents	67%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	58%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	33%

Family Medicine	
Number of Experts Responding:	23
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 577.17
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 432.61
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 523.91
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$12,000.00
AVERAGE	\$14,703.33
HIGH	\$47,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$3,500.00
AVERAGE	\$4,357.14
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,061.11
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	30%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	3 70
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	30%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	26%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	22%

Financial	
Number of Experts Responding:	21
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 475.71
HIGH	\$ 975.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	Ş 230.00
MEDIAN	\$ 415.00
AVERAGE	\$ 444.76
HIGH	\$ 975.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	φ 200.00
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 473.33
HIGH	\$ 975.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	7 2000
Most Money Billed	4
MEDIAN	\$55,000.00
AVERAGE	\$110,929.40
HIGH	\$500,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$17,500.00
AVERAGE	\$29,475.00
HIGH	\$100,000.00
LOW	\$3,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$8,500.00
AVERAGE	\$7,775.00
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	48%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	270
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	90%
Payment	
·	340/
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Percentage Assenting Credit Cards for Payment	24%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	19%

Fire	
Number of Experts Responding:	8
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 362.50
AVERAGE	\$ 403.13
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
Case Review/Preparation	7 225.60
MEDIAN	\$ 317.50
AVERAGE	\$ 310.00
HIGH	\$ 450.00
LOW	\$ 155.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 362.50
AVERAGE	\$ 403.13
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$82,500.00
AVERAGE	\$93,625.00
HIGH	\$200,000.00
Typical Total Billings	Ψ=00/000.00
MEDIAN	\$11,000.00
AVERAGE	\$17,437.50
HIGH	\$55,000.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$4,000.00
AVERAGE	\$3,625.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
	\$1,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Reised Rates Penerting that PAISING RATES Regulatived	63%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	63%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	25%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	13%

Firearms & Ballistics	
Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 325.00
AVERAGE	\$ 318.75
HIGH	\$ 400.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 325.00
AVERAGE	\$ 306.25
HIGH	\$ 400.00
LOW	\$ 175.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 325.00
AVERAGE	\$ 318.75
HIGH	\$ 400.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$49,500.00
AVERAGE	\$50,000.00
HIGH	\$86,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$12,000.00
AVERAGE	\$12,500.00
HIGH	\$20,000.00
LOW	\$6,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,750.00
AVERAGE	\$2,885.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$1,040.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	25%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	75%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	50%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Food	
Number of Experts Responding:	6
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	\$ 412.50
AVERAGE	\$ 391.67
HIGH	\$ 525.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	Ş 250.00
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 345.83
HIGH	\$ 425.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	Ş 250.00
MEDIAN	\$ 412.50
AVERAGE	\$ 391.67
HIGH	\$ 525.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	7
Most Money Billed	4
MEDIAN	\$5,500.00
AVERAGE	\$103,233.33
HIGH	\$476,000.00
Typical Total Billings	40 700 00
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$15,460.00
HIGH	\$65,000.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,750.00
AVERAGE	\$5,166.67
HIGH	\$16,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	67%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	5,6
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	83%
Payment	
	00/
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	17%

Foot & Ankle Surgery	
Number of Experts Responding:	1
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$1,000.00
AVERAGE	\$1,000.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Case Review/Preparation	. ,
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 600.00
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$1,000.00
AVERAGE	\$1,000.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$23,000.00
AVERAGE	\$23,000.00
HIGH	\$23,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$5,000.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$5,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	NO DATA
AVERAGE	NO DATA
HIGH	NO DATA
LOW	NO DATA
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	0%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	0%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Forensic Pathology	
Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 383.33
HIGH	\$ 550.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 525.00
AVERAGE	\$ 470.00
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 80.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 525.00
AVERAGE	\$ 475.00
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$26,000.00
AVERAGE	\$22,300.00
HIGH	\$35,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$4,500.00
AVERAGE	\$4,500.00
HIGH	\$7,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,850.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	25%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	25%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Forensic Psychiatry	
	13
Number of Experts Responding:	13
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 559.62
HIGH	\$1,200.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 456.54
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 536.54
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$34,000.00
AVERAGE	\$48,416.67
HIGH	\$150,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$6,000.00
AVERAGE	\$9,500.00
HIGH	\$40,000.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$3,192.31
HIGH	\$6,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
	4 2)00000
Raising Rates	F 40/
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	54%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	77%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	31%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	54%
rencentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	54%

Forensic Psychology	
Number of Experts Responding:	9
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 455.56
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 405.56
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 455.56
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$25,000.00
AVERAGE	\$22,350.00
HIGH	\$40,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$7,000.00
HIGH	\$20,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$4,500.00
AVERAGE	\$5,000.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	44%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	78%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	11%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	22%

Forensic Science	
Number of Experts Responding:	14
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 325.00
AVERAGE	\$ 397.86
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 275.00
AVERAGE	\$ 288.57
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 80.00
Deposition	<u> </u>
MEDIAN	\$ 325.00
AVERAGE	\$ 374.64
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$17,500.00
AVERAGE	\$79,853.62
HIGH	\$600,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$5,250.00
AVERAGE	\$8,821.43
HIGH	\$30,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$4,303.57
HIGH	\$25,000.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Raising Rates	
	F00/
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	50%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	71%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	14%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	36%

Fraud	
Number of Experts Responding:	14
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 397.14
HIGH	\$ 575.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	Ψ 200.00
MEDIAN	\$ 342.50
AVERAGE	\$ 346.79
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	·
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 398.93
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$71,500.00
AVERAGE	\$100,392.86
HIGH	\$500,000.00
Typical Total Billings	+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +
MEDIAN	\$15,000.00
AVERAGE	\$16,500.00
HIGH	\$35,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$4,500.00
AVERAGE	\$4,514.29
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
	\$2,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of These who Reised Rates Penerting that RAISING RATES Registed	79%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	93%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	29%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	57%

Gastroenterology	
Number of Experts Responding:	7
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 650.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 521.43
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 614.29
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$37,000.00
AVERAGE	\$66,271.43
HIGH	\$264,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$7,500.00
AVERAGE	\$7,040.00
HIGH	\$12,500.00
LOW	\$1,200.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,325.00
AVERAGE	\$3,975.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	29%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	57%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	43%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

General Medical Practice	
Number of Experts Responding:	3
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 533.33
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 466.67
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$19,666.67
HIGH	\$24,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$9,333.33
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$8,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$3,200.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$1,600.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	67%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	67%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	33%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

General Surgery	
Number of Experts Responding:	22
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 675.00
AVERAGE	\$ 780.95
HIGH	\$2,000.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 536.36
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 650.00
AVERAGE	\$ 653.57
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$17,000.00
AVERAGE	\$19,257.14
HIGH	\$63,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$5,533.33
HIGH	\$20,000.00
LOW	\$1,800.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,580.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	32%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	070
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	32%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	23%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	14%

Geriatric Psychiatry	
Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 525.00
AVERAGE	\$ 525.00
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
Case Review/Preparation	·
MEDIAN	\$ 525.00
AVERAGE	\$ 525.00
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 525.00
AVERAGE	\$ 525.00
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$17,575.00
AVERAGE	\$32,787.50
HIGH	\$90,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$11,575.00
AVERAGE	\$11,912.50
HIGH	\$22,000.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,750.00
AVERAGE	\$3,775.00
HIGH	\$5,500.00
LOW	\$2,100.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	75%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	25%

Geriatrics	
Number of Experts Responding:	16
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 628.13
HIGH	\$1,250.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Case Review/Preparation	\$ 200.00
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 385.63
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	\$ 200.00
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 554.69
HIGH	\$1,250.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
	\$ 200.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$15,000.00
AVERAGE	\$18,600.00
HIGH	\$50,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$5,828.57
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,265.38
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	56%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0,0
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	44%
Payment	
·	100/
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Percentage Assenting Credit Cards for Payment	19%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	19%

Gynecology	
Number of Experts Responding:	9
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 575.00
AVERAGE	\$ 687.50
HIGH	\$1,300.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Case Review/Preparation	Ψ σσσ.σσ
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 505.00
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 395.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 575.00
AVERAGE	\$ 637.50
HIGH	\$1,300.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$15,000.00
AVERAGE	\$16,311.11
HIGH	\$50,000.00
Typical Total Billings	400,000.00
MEDIAN	\$4,500.00
AVERAGE	\$4,537.50
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$ 800.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$3,400.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$ 800.00
	\$ 555.55
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	44%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	44%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	11%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Number of Experts Responding:	Hand Surgery	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	Number of Experts Responding:	6
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	HOURLY FFFS	
MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,433.33 HIGH \$2,500.00 Case Review/Preparation \$755.00 MEDIAN \$725.00 AVERAGE \$791.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$350.00 Deposition \$1,125.00 MEDIAN \$1,125.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,833.33 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$5,150.00 AVERAGE \$4,625.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 TOWN \$750.00 Percentage RAISING RATES dur		
AVERAGE		\$1 500 00
##IGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$350.00 Case Review/Preparation ##EDIAN \$775.00 AVERAGE \$791.67 ##IGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$350.00 Deposition ##EDIAN \$1,125.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 ##IGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$350.00 ##IGH \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 ##IGH \$2,500.00 ##IGH \$2,500.00 ##IGH \$2,500.00 ##IGH \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,1,833.33 ##IGH \$21,833.33 ##IGH \$35,000.00 TYPICAL TOTAL BILLINGS ##IGH \$5,150.00 AVERAGE \$4,625.00 ##IGH \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,625.00 ##IGH \$5,000.00 ##IGH		
S S S S S S S S S S		
Case Review/Preparation #725.00 MEDIAN \$725.00 AVERAGE \$791.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$350.00 Deposition #EDIAN MEDIAN \$1,125.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed #EDIAN MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,833.33 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$5,150.00 MEDIAN \$5,150.00 AVERAGE \$4,625.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$3,050.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00		
MEDIAN \$ 725.00 AVERAGE \$ 791.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 Deposition \$ 350.00 MEDIAN \$1,125.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,833.33 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$5,150.00 AVERAGE \$4,625.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$750.00 COW \$750.00 COW \$600.00 Recause They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market 33% Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retenti	Case Review/Preparation	,
\$791.67		\$ 725.00
### \$1,800.00 LOW \$350.00 Deposition ###################################	AVERAGE	
LOW \$ 350.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$1,125.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 LOW \$2,500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,833.33 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,150.00 AVERAGE \$4,625.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		· ·
MEDIAN \$1,125.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 HIGH \$2,500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,833.33 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$51,500.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,150.00 AVERAGE \$4,625.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): BELIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 BELIAN \$5,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 BELIAN \$5,400.00 BELIAN \$5,400.00 BELIAN \$5,400.00 BELIAN \$5,400.00 BELIAN \$5,400.00 BELIAN \$5,400.00 BELIAN \$5,000.00 BELIAN \$5,400.00 BEL	LOW	
AVERAGE \$1,300.00 HIGH \$2,500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,833.33 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,150.00 AVERAGE \$4,625.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Retainer (of those who require retainers): Reserved \$3,650.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Forwer Retention Agreement Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	Deposition	
HIGH \$2,500.00 NONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,833.33 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$55,150.00 AVERAGE \$4,625.00 AVERAGE \$4,625.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): SECONDO ON TO S	MEDIAN	\$1,125.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,833.33 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,150.00 AVERAGE \$4,625.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$7,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	AVERAGE	\$1,300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,833.33 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,150.00 AVERAGE \$4,625.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$7,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	HIGH	\$2,500.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$22,500.00 AVERAGE \$21,833.33 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,150.00 AVERAGE \$4,625.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$33%	LOW	\$ 350.00
MEDIAN\$22,500.00AVERAGE\$21,833.33HIGH\$35,000.00Typical Total Billings\$5,150.00MEDIAN\$5,150.00AVERAGE\$4,625.00HIGH\$8,000.00LOW\$750.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,400.00AVERAGE\$3,650.00HIGH\$7,500.00LOW\$600.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years50%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market33%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement50%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years33%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$22,500.00AVERAGE\$21,833.33HIGH\$35,000.00Typical Total Billings\$5,150.00MEDIAN\$5,150.00AVERAGE\$4,625.00HIGH\$8,000.00LOW\$750.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,400.00AVERAGE\$3,650.00HIGH\$7,500.00LOW\$600.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years50%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market33%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement50%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years33%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$21,833.33 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,150.00 AVERAGE \$4,625.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 333%	·	\$22,500,00
HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,150.00 AVERAGE \$4,625.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 333%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,150.00 AVERAGE \$4,625.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		
MEDIAN\$5,150.00AVERAGE\$4,625.00HIGH\$8,000.00LOW\$750.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,400.00AVERAGE\$3,650.00HIGH\$7,500.00LOW\$600.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years50%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market33%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement50%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years33%	Typical Total Billings	
AVERAGE \$4,625.00 HIGH \$8,000.00 COW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		\$5,150.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,400.00 AVERAGE \$3,650.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	HIGH	\$8,000.00
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	LOW	\$ 750.00
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$3,650.00 \$3,650.00		\$2,400.00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$7,500.00 \$600.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$ 600.00		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	Raising Rates	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		50%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	, s	33%
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	Retention Agreement	
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		50%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		
		33%
	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	17%

Health Informatics	
Number of Experts Responding:	1
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 350.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 350.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 350.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$42,500.00
AVERAGE	\$42,500.00
HIGH	\$42,500.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$21,000.00
AVERAGE	\$21,000.00
HIGH	\$21,000.00
LOW	\$21,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$3,000.00
HIGH	\$3,000.00
LOW	\$3,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	100%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	100%

Number of Experts Responding:	Hematology	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	Number of Experts Responding:	5
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	HOURLY FFFS	
MEDIAN \$ 750.00 AVERAGE \$ 680.00 HIGH \$ 800.00 LOW \$ 500.00 Case Review/Preparation # 475.00 MEDIAN \$ 475.00 LOW \$ 525.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 400.00 Deposition # 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 620.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 32,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 31,750.00 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 Typical Total Billings # 21,500.00 MEDIAN \$ 12,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,625.00 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 VERAGE \$ 20,625.00 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 2,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 2,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 2,740.00 HIGH		
AVERAGE		\$ 750.00
### \$800.00 LOW		•
\$500.00		-
Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN AVERAGE \$525.00 HIGH \$750.00 Deposition MEDIAN AVERAGE \$600.00 AVERAGE \$600.00 AVERAGE \$600.00 HIGH \$750.00 LOW \$500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$32,500.00 HIGH \$500.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 LOW \$25,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$10,625.00 HIGH \$2,740.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$2,740.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$2,740.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$2,740.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$2,740.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$2,740.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Retention Agreement Percentage Of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		•
MEDIAN \$ 475.00 AVERAGE \$ 525.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 COW \$ 400.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 620.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 32,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 31,750.00 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 12,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,625.00 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 LOW \$ 2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 22,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,625.00 HIGH \$ 55,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 22,740.00 HIGH \$ 55,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 22,740.00 HIGH \$ 55,000.00 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 8 0% <		
\$525.00 HIGH		\$ 475.00
### \$750.00 LOW \$400.00 Deposition ##EDIAIN \$500.00 ##EDIAN \$500.00 ##IGH \$750.00 ##IGH \$7	AVERAGE	-
LOW \$ 400.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$32,500.00 AVERAGE \$31,750.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$10,625.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 CONTROLLED STATES DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR		-
MEDIAN \$600.00 AVERAGE \$620.00 HIGH \$750.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$32,500.00 AVERAGE \$31,750.00 TYPICAL TOTAL BILLINGS MEDIAN \$50,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$10,625.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	LOW	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE \$ 620.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$32,500.00 AVERAGE \$31,750.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$10,625.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$15,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 60% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	Deposition	
HIGH \$ 750.00 NONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$32,500.00 AVERAGE \$31,750.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$10,625.00 AVERAGE \$10,625.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 CONTROLL STANDARD \$2,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 80% Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 60% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$32,500.00 AVERAGE \$31,750.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$10,625.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,625.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 CONTROLL	AVERAGE	\$ 620.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$32,500.00 AVERAGE \$31,750.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$10,625.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 80% Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 60% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	HIGH	\$ 750.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$32,500.00 AVERAGE \$31,750.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$10,625.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 60% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	LOW	\$ 500.00
MEDIAN\$32,500.00AVERAGE\$31,750.00HIGH\$50,000.00Typical Total Billings\$12,500.00MEDIAN\$12,500.00AVERAGE\$10,625.00HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$2,500.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,500.00AVERAGE\$2,740.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years80%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years60%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$32,500.00AVERAGE\$31,750.00HIGH\$50,000.00Typical Total Billings\$12,500.00MEDIAN\$12,500.00AVERAGE\$10,625.00HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$2,500.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,500.00AVERAGE\$2,740.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years80%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years60%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$31,750.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$10,625.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 80% Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 60% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	·	\$32,500,00
HIGH \$50,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$10,625.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 COW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 COW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 60% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$10,625.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 60% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		
MEDIAN\$12,500.00AVERAGE\$10,625.00HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$2,500.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,500.00AVERAGE\$2,740.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years80%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement60%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years60%	Typical Total Billings	. ,
AVERAGE \$10,625.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 COW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 80% Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 60% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		\$12,500.00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 86 Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 60% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	HIGH	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,740.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 86 Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 60% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	LOW	\$2,500.00
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH COW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$2,740.00 \$1,000.00	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$2,500,00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 60% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	Paising Pates	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		900/
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	, ,	0%
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	Retention Agreement	
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	60%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		
	•	60%
	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Horses	
Number of Experts Responding:	2
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	¢ 225 00
AVERAGE	\$ 225.00 \$ 225.00
HIGH	\$ 225.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Case Review/Preparation	\$ 200.00
MEDIAN	¢ 17F 00
AVERAGE	\$ 175.00 \$ 175.00
HIGH	\$ 250.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
Deposition	\$ 100.00
MEDIAN	\$ 225.00
AVERAGE	\$ 225.00
HIGH	\$ 250.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
	Ş 200.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$75,000.00
AVERAGE	\$75,000.00
HIGH	\$75,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$5,000.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$5,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,250.00
AVERAGE	\$2,250.00
HIGH	\$2,500.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	070
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%
i ercentage Accepting Credit Cards for Fayinent	U%

Hospice and Palliative Care	
Number of Experts Responding:	6
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 900.00
AVERAGE	\$ 791.67
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 550.00
AVERAGE	\$ 508.33
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 675.00
AVERAGE	\$ 675.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$25,000.00
AVERAGE	\$26,250.00
HIGH	\$47,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$6,000.00
AVERAGE	\$6,760.00
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$1,800.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,400.00
AVERAGE	\$2,440.00
HIGH	\$3,000.00
LOW	\$1,800.00
Raising Rates	
	220/
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	33%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	33%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	33%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Hospitalist	
Number of Experts Responding:	20
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 700.00
AVERAGE	\$ 720.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Case Review/Preparation	·
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 462.25
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 120.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 607.50
HIGH	\$ 850.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$15,915.00
AVERAGE	\$21,291.50
HIGH	\$90,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$4,585.50
AVERAGE	\$4,981.72
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,250.00
AVERAGE	\$2,628.57
HIGH	\$7,500.00
LOW	\$ 700.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	65%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	45%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	20%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	15%

Number of Experts Responding: 12 12 13 13 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	Hotel & Restaurant			
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	Number of Experts Responding:	12		
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	HOURLY FEES			
MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 462.27 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 350.00 Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN \$ 412.50 AVERAGE \$ 416.25 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition ** MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 440.42 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 250.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Mest Money Billed ** MEDIAN \$ 40,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 61,458.33 HIGH \$ 200,000.00 Typical Total Billings ** MEDIAN \$ 99,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 12,875.00 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 LOW \$ 25,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 42,250.00 AVERAGE \$ 12,875.00 MEDIAN \$ 42,50.00 AVERAGE \$ 47,35				
AVERAGE \$ 462.27 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 350.00 Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN \$ 412.50 AVERAGE \$ 416.25 HIGH \$ 600.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 410.25 HIGH \$ 600.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 440.42 HIGH \$ 5600.00 INDEPOSE \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 440.42 HIGH \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 440.42 HIGH \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 40,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 511,488.33 HIGH \$ 500.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ 99,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 12,875.00 INDEPOSE \$ 12,875.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 44,250.00 AVERAGE \$ 44,735.83 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 22,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 4,250.00 AVERAGE \$ 44,735.83 HIGH \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 51,835.83 HIGH \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 51,800.00 AVERAGE \$ 67.00 AVERAGE \$ 67		\$ 450.00		
### \$600.00 LOW \$350.00 Case Review/Preparation ###################################				
LOW \$ 350.00 Case Review/Preparation ★ 412.50 MEDIAN \$ 416.25 AVERAGE \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition ★ 450.00 MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 440.02 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 250.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed ★ 440,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 61,458.33 HIGH \$ 400,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 61,458.33 HIGH \$ 200,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 9,500.00 MEDIAN \$ 9,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 12,875.00 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 LOW \$ 2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 4,250.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,000.00 LOW \$ 2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 4,250.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,000.00 </td <td></td> <td>•</td>		•		
Case Review/Preparation #412.50 MEDIAN \$ 412.50 AVERAGE \$ 416.25 HIGH \$ 600.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 440.42 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 250.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 61,458.33 HIGH \$ 200,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 9,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 11,2875.00 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 LOW \$ 2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): ** MEDIAN \$ 4,250.00 AVERAGE \$ 12,875.00 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 LOW \$ 2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): ** MEDIAN \$ 4,250.00 AVERAGE \$ 12,875.00 HIGH \$ 10,000.00		· ·		
MEDIAN \$ 412.50 AVERAGE \$ 416.25 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 440.42 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 250.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 40,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 61,458.33 HIGH \$ 200,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 9,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 12,875.00 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 LOW \$ 2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 4,250.00 AVERAGE \$ 12,875.00 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 LOW \$ 2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Retainer (of those who require retainers): Recentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 67% <td <="" colspan="2" td=""><td></td><td>φοσοιοσ</td></td>	<td></td> <td>φοσοιοσ</td>			φοσοιοσ
AVERAGE \$ 416.25 HIGH \$ \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 440.42 HIGH \$ \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 2550.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$ \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$61,458.33 HIGH \$ \$200,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$9,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$12,875.00 HIGH \$ \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$12,875.00 HIGH \$ \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$12,875.00 HIGH \$ \$40,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$ \$4,735.83 HIGH \$ \$10,000.00 LOW \$ \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$ \$61,735.83 HIGH \$ \$10,000.00 LOW \$ \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$ 67% Percentage Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$ 25%		\$ 412.50		
### \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition ###################################				
LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 440.42 HIGH \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$61,458.33 HIGH \$200,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,875.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 86% Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%				
Deposition MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 440.42 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 250.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$61,458.33 HIGH \$200,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,875.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%		· ·		
MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 440.42 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 250.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$61,458.33 HIGH \$200,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,875.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	Deposition			
AVERAGE \$ 440.42 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 2550.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$61,458.33 HIGH \$200,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,875.00 AVERAGE \$12,875.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	·	\$ 450.00		
HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE Se1,458.33 HIGH \$200,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$9,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,875.00 AVERAGE \$12,875.00 AVERAGE \$12,875.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$4,000.00 COW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%				
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$61,458.33 HIGH \$200,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,875.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	HIGH	·		
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$61,458.33 HIGH \$200,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,875.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$44,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	LOW	\$ 250.00		
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$61,458.33 HIGH \$200,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,875.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$44,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE			
MEDIAN\$40,000.00AVERAGE\$61,458.33HIGH\$200,000.00Typical Total Billings\$9,500.00MEDIAN\$9,500.00AVERAGE\$12,875.00HIGH\$40,000.00LOW\$2,500.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$4,250.00AVERAGE\$4,735.83HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years67%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years25%				
AVERAGE \$61,458.33 HIGH \$200,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,500.00 AVERAGE \$112,875.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$410,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 VERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$110,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	·	\$40,000,00		
HIGH \$200,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,875.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%				
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,875.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%				
MEDIAN\$9,500.00AVERAGE\$12,875.00HIGH\$40,000.00LOW\$2,500.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$4,250.00AVERAGE\$4,735.83HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years67%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement83%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years25%		Ψ=00/00000		
AVERAGE \$12,875.00 HIGH \$40,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	.,	\$9,500,00		
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S4,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%				
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%				
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%				
MEDIAN AVERAGE \$4,735.83 HIGH LOW \$10,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%				
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$4.250.00		
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$10,000.00 \$2,000.00				
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$2,000.00				
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%				
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%		γ2,000.00		
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%		CTC!		
Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%				
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%		0%		
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	Retention Agreement			
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	83%		
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	Payment			
	·	25%		
	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	25%		

HOURLY FEES Factor Fees	Human Factors	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN \$ 375.00 AVERAGE \$ 335.75 HIGH \$ \$ 530.00 LOW \$ \$ 225.00 Case Review/Preparation	Number of Experts Responding:	8
Testifying in Court MEDIAN \$ 375.00 AVERAGE \$ 335.75 HIGH \$ \$ 530.00 LOW \$ \$ 225.00 Case Review/Preparation	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 375.00 AVERAGE \$ 353.75 HIGH \$ 530.00 LOW \$ 225.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 375.00 MEDIAN \$ 375.00 AVERAGE \$ 340.63 HIGH \$ 425.00 LOW \$ 225.00 Deposition \$ 375.00 MEDIAN \$ 375.00 AVERAGE \$ 530.00 LOW \$ 225.00 MOST BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 325,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 68,437.50 HIGH \$ 250,000.00 VERAGE \$ 10,837.50 HIGH \$ 25,000.00 VERAGE \$ 10,837.50 HIGH \$ 25,000.00 LOW \$ 22,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$ 3,007.43 MEDIAN \$ 3,007.1.43 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 VERAGE \$ 3,007.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,007.00 Retainer (
AVERAGE		\$ 375.00
HIGH		·
Case Review/Preparation		
MEDIAN \$ 375.00 AVERAGE \$ 340.63 HIGH \$ 425.00 Deposition \$ 225.00 MEDIAN \$ 375.00 AVERAGE \$ 353.75 HIGH \$ 530.00 LOW \$ 225.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 325,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 68,437.50 HIGH \$ 250,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,837.50 HIGH \$ 250,000.00 LOW \$ 225.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,837.50 HIGH \$ 25,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 3,007.00 AVERAGE \$ 33,071.43 HIGH \$ 55,000.00 LOW \$ 2,200.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Retainer (of those who require retainers): Retaine		\$ 225.00
MEDIAN \$ 375.00 AVERAGE \$ 340.63 HIGH \$ 425.00 Deposition \$ 225.00 MEDIAN \$ 375.00 AVERAGE \$ 353.75 HIGH \$ 530.00 LOW \$ 225.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 325,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 68,437.50 HIGH \$ 250,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,837.50 HIGH \$ 250,000.00 LOW \$ 225.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,837.50 HIGH \$ 25,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 3,007.00 AVERAGE \$ 33,071.43 HIGH \$ 55,000.00 LOW \$ 2,200.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Retainer (of those who require retainers): Retaine	Case Review/Preparation	
AVERAGE		\$ 375.00
##IGH \$ 425.00 LOW \$ 225.00 Deposition ##EDIAN \$ 375.00 AVERAGE \$ 353.75 ##IGH \$ 530.00 LOW \$ 225.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed	AVERAGE	
Deposition MEDIAN \$375.00 AVERAGE \$353.75 HIGH \$530.00 LOW \$225.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$32,500.00 AVERAGE \$68,437.50 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,837.50 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,837.50 HIGH \$25,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,071.43 HIGH \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,071.40 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,071.40 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 75% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%	HIGH	\$ 425.00
MEDIAN \$375.00 AVERAGE \$353.75 HIGH \$530.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$32,500.00 AVERAGE \$68,437.50 HIGH \$50,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,837.50 HIGH \$25,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers)	LOW	\$ 225.00
AVERAGE \$ 353.75 HIGH \$ \$530.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$32,500.00 AVERAGE \$68,437.50 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,837.50 HIGH \$25,000.00 LOW \$22,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$33,071.43 HIGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$33,071.43 HIGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$33,071.43 HIGH \$5,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 75% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%	Deposition	
AVERAGE \$ 353.75 HIGH \$ \$530.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$32,500.00 AVERAGE \$68,437.50 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,837.50 HIGH \$25,000.00 LOW \$22,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$33,071.43 HIGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$33,071.43 HIGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$33,071.43 HIGH \$5,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 75% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%	MEDIAN	\$ 375.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$32,500.00 AVERAGE \$68,437.50 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,837.50 HIGH \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,837.50 HIGH \$25,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,071.43 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%	AVERAGE	\$ 353.75
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$32,500.00 AVERAGE \$68,437.50 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,837.50 HIGH \$25,000.00 LOW \$2,200.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,071.43 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$2,200.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%	HIGH	\$ 530.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$32,500.00 AVERAGE \$68,437.50 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,837.50 HIGH \$25,000.00 LOW \$2,2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require Retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.0	LOW	\$ 225.00
MEDIAN\$32,500.00AVERAGE\$68,437.50HIGH\$250,000.00Typical Total Billings\$9,000.00MEDIAN\$9,000.00AVERAGE\$10,837.50HIGH\$25,000.00LOW\$2,200.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,071.43HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years63%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years75%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$32,500.00AVERAGE\$68,437.50HIGH\$250,000.00Typical Total Billings\$9,000.00MEDIAN\$9,000.00AVERAGE\$10,837.50HIGH\$25,000.00LOW\$2,200.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,071.43HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years63%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years75%		
AVERAGE HIGH \$58,437.50 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,837.50 HIGH \$25,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,071.43 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$2,200.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%	·	\$32,500,00
HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,837.50 HIGH \$25,000.00 LOW \$2,200.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,001.00 AVERAGE \$3,001.00 AVERAGE \$3,071.43 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 75% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,837.50 HIGH \$25,000.00 LOW \$2,200.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,071.43 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 75% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%		
MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,837.50 HIGH \$25,000.00 LOW \$2,200.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,071.43 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 75% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%		1
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE MEDIAN S1,000.00 AVERAGE HIGH S5,000.00 AVERAGE HIGH S5,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%		\$9.000.00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S13,000.00 AVERAGE S3,071.43 HIGH S5,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,071.43 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 75% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%	HIGH	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,071.43 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 75% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%	LOW	
MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,071.43 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 75% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%		. ,
AVERAGE HIGH COW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$3,071.43 \$5,000.00 \$2,000.00		\$3,000,00
HIGH LOW \$5,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$2,000.00 \$2,000.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%		<i>\$2,000.00</i>
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%		
Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%	, s	0%
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%	Retention Agreement	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%	Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	75%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 75%	Payment	
	•	75%
		50%

Number of Experts Responding:	Hydrology		
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	Number of Experts Responding:	3	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	HOURLY FEES	<u>'</u>	
MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 450.00 HIGH \$ 700.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 200.00 MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 283.33 HIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 450.00 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$ 450.00 MEDIAN \$ 25,000.00 VERAGE \$ 30,000.00 HIGH \$ 35,000.00 VERIAGE \$ 30,000.00 HIGH \$ 55,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 12,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,333.33 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,333.33 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 30,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$ 4,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 30,000.00			
AVERAGE		\$ 450.00	
### STOOLOO \$ 200.00		·	
LOW \$ 200.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 300.00 MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 283.33 HIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition \$ 450.00 MEDIAN \$ 450.00 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$ 250,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 255,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 330,000.00 HIGH \$ \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ \$12,000.00 MEDIAN \$ \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$10,333.33 HIGH \$ \$15,000.00 LOW \$ \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,000.00 LOW \$ \$3,000.00 COW \$ \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$ \$0,000.00 MEDIAN \$ \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,000.00 LOW		·	
Case Review/Preparation \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 2823.33 HIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition \$ 450.00 MEDIAN \$ 450.00 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$ 250,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 255,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 300,000.00 HIGH \$ 555,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 12,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,333.33 HIGH \$ 315,000.00 LOW \$ 4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 30,000.00 HIGH \$ 35,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,000.00 HIGH \$ 35,000.00 COW \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,000.00 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$ 3,000.00 Retention Agreement 0% <td colsp<="" td=""><td></td><td>· ·</td></td>	<td></td> <td>· ·</td>		· ·
MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 283.33 HIGH \$ 350.00 COW \$ 200.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 450.00 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 25,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 30,000.00 HIGH \$ 55,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 12,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,333.33 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 LOW \$ 4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): REtainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,000.00 HIGH \$ 55,000.00 LOW \$ 3,000.00 WEDIAN \$ 3,000.00 REtainer (of those who require retainers): \$ 3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): RO	Case Review/Preparation		
\$ 283.33 HIGH		\$ 300.00	
LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 450.00 HIGH \$ 700.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,333.33 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 BIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years O%	AVERAGE		
Deposition MEDIAN \$450.00 AVERAGE \$450.00 HIGH \$700.00 LOW \$200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,333.33 HIGH \$11,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 BEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$0,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Retainer (of those who require retainers): Retention Agreement Percentage Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 0% Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	HIGH	\$ 350.00	
MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 450.00 HIGH \$ 700.00 COW \$ 200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 255,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 300,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$12,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$10,333.33 HIGH \$ \$15,000.00 COW \$ \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,000.00 COW \$ \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,000.00 BERTAGE \$ \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,000.00 BERTAGE \$ \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,000.00	LOW	\$ 200.00	
AVERAGE \$ 450.00 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 25,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 30,000.00 HIGH \$ \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$12,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$10,333.33 HIGH \$ \$15,000.00 LOW \$ \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,000.00 HIGH \$ \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,000.00 HIGH \$ \$5,000.00 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Deposition		
HIGH \$700.00 LOW \$200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,333.33 HIGH \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,333.33 HIGH \$15,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$100% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	MEDIAN	\$ 450.00	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,333.33 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	AVERAGE	\$ 450.00	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,333.33 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	HIGH	\$ 700.00	
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,333.33 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$100% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	LOW	\$ 200.00	
MEDIAN\$25,000.00AVERAGE\$30,000.00HIGH\$55,000.00Typical Total Billings\$12,000.00MEDIAN\$12,000.00AVERAGE\$10,333.33HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,000.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years100%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE		
MEDIAN\$25,000.00AVERAGE\$30,000.00HIGH\$55,000.00Typical Total Billings\$12,000.00MEDIAN\$12,000.00AVERAGE\$10,333.33HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,000.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years100%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%			
AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,333.33 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$100% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$0%	·	\$25,000,00	
HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,333.33 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$100% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$0%			
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,333.33 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$100% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$0%			
MEDIAN\$12,000.00AVERAGE\$10,333.33HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,000.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years100%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement100%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	Typical Total Billings	. ,	
AVERAGE \$10,333.33 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$100% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		\$12,000.00	
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S3,000.00 AVERAGE HIGH S5,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	AVERAGE		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$100% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$0%	HIGH		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$100% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$0%	LOW	\$4,000.00	
MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$100% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$0%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):		
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$3,000.00 \$1,000.00		\$3,000.00	
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$5,000.00 \$1,000.00			
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$1,000.00 \$1,000.00			
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%			
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Paising Pates		
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		100%	
Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%			
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		0%	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Retention Agreement		
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		100%	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%			
	•	0%	
	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	67%	

Industrial Design	
Number of Experts Responding:	2
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 412.50
AVERAGE	\$ 412.50
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 355.00
AVERAGE	\$ 355.00
HIGH	\$ 485.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 412.50
AVERAGE	\$ 412.50
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$252,500.00
AVERAGE	\$252,500.00
HIGH	\$500,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$25,500.00
AVERAGE	\$25,500.00
HIGH	\$50,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$10,000.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$10,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	100%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	3 70
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Industrial Hygiene	
Number of Experts Responding:	5
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
HIGH	\$ 575.00
LOW	\$ 375.00
Case Review/Preparation	+ 070.00
MEDIAN	\$ 425.00
AVERAGE	\$ 393.00
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	•
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
HIGH	\$ 575.00
LOW	\$ 375.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$93,000.00
AVERAGE	\$122,700.00
HIGH	\$300,000.00
Typical Total Billings	, ,
MEDIAN	\$25,000.00
AVERAGE	\$20,900.00
HIGH	\$35,000.00
LOW	\$4,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$6,700.00
AVERAGE	\$6,850.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$4,000.00
	Ţ. ,,cccccc
Raising Rates Percentage PAISING PATES during Last Five Years	1000/
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	100%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	40%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	100%

Infectious Diseases	
Number of Experts Responding:	10
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 550.00
AVERAGE	\$ 655.00
HIGH	\$1,300.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 500.50
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 550.00
AVERAGE	\$ 645.00
HIGH	\$1,300.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$15,000.00
AVERAGE	\$63,469.44
HIGH	\$300,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$5,500.00
AVERAGE	\$7,020.70
HIGH	\$19,207.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$4,111.11
HIGH	\$11,000.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	80%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	30%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	20%

Number of Experts Responding:	Insurance	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	Number of Experts Responding:	30
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 399.13 HIGH \$1,000.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 200.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 333.07 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 150.00 Deposition \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 395.80 HIGH \$ 300.00 LOW \$ 200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$ 46,750.00 MEDIAN \$ 46,750.00 AVERAGE \$ 60,414.67 HIGH \$ 300,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 60,414.67 MEDIAN \$ 10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,706.67 HIGH \$ 30,000.00 LOW \$ 1,800.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 3,800.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,816.67 HIGH \$ 10,000.00 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td></t<>		
AVERAGE		\$ 350.00
### \$1,000.00 **LOW \$200.00 **Case Review/Preparation ###################################		
\$200.00		· ·
Case Review/Preparation #850,00 MEDIAN \$ 350,00 AVERAGE \$ 333,37 HIGH \$ 750,00 Deposition **** MEDIAN \$ 350,00 AVERAGE \$ 395,80 HIGH \$1,000,00 LOW \$ 200,00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed **** MEDIAN \$ 46,750,00 AVERAGE \$ 60,414,67 HIGH \$ 300,000,00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 10,000,00 AVERAGE \$ 10,000,00 AVERAGE \$ 10,000,00 LOW \$ 1,800,00 LOW \$ 330,000,00 COLOW \$ 1,800,00 AVERAGE \$ 10,000,00 NEDIAN \$ 30,000,00 LOW \$ 33,816,67 HIGH \$ 30,000,00 AVERAGE \$ 5,816,67 HIGH \$ 30,000,00 Colspan="2">Retainer (of those who require retainers): <td< td=""><td></td><td></td></td<>		
MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 333.07 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 150.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 395.80 HIGH \$ 1,000.00 LOW \$ 200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MST Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 46,750.00 AVERAGE \$ 560,414.67 HIGH \$ 300,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,706.67 HIGH \$ 330,000.00 LOW \$ 1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): REtainer (of those who require retainers): REtainer (of those who require retainers): REtainer (of those who require retainers): ** MEDIAN \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,816.67 HIGH \$ 30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,816.67 HIGH <td< td=""><td></td><td>Ψ 200,00</td></td<>		Ψ 200,00
AVERAGE \$ 333.07 HIGH \$ 5750.00 LOW \$ 150.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 335.80 HIGH \$ \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 46,750.00 AVERAGE \$ 50,414.67 HIGH \$ \$300,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 510,706.67 HIGH \$ \$300,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$10,706.67 HIGH \$ \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,816.67 HIGH \$ \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,816.67 HIGH \$ \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,816.67 HIGH \$		\$ 350.00
### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ##		
LOW Deposition MEDIAN S 350.00 AVERAGE S 395.80 HIGH S 1,000.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN S 46,750.00 AVERAGE S 60,414.67 HIGH S 300,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN S 10,000.00 AVERAGE S 10,706.67 HIGH S 30,000.00 LOW S 1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S 3,300.00 AVERAGE S 3,300.00 AVERAGE S 3,300.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S 3,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S 3,000.00 AVERAGE AVERAGE S 40,000.00 AVERAGE AVERAGE AVERAGE AVERAGE AVERAGE AVERAGE AV		· ·
Deposition MEDIAN \$350.00 AVERAGE \$395.80 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$46,750.00 AVERAGE \$60,414.67 HIGH \$300,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,706.67 HIGH \$30,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%		· ·
MEDIAN \$350.00 AVERAGE \$395.80 HIGH \$1,000.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$46,750.00 AVERAGE \$60,414.67 HIGH \$300,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,706.67 HIGH \$30,000.00 IOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,706.67 HIGH \$30,000.00 CONTROLL ON \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$30,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$30,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 Retainer (of tho	Deposition	
AVERAGE \$ 395.80 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$46,750.00 AVERAGE \$60,414.67 HIGH \$300,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,706.67 HIGH \$30,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$30,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 70% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%	·	\$ 350.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$46,750.00 AVERAGE \$60,414.67 HIGH \$300,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,706.67 HIGH \$30,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%		· ·
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$46,750.00 AVERAGE \$60,414.67 HIGH \$300,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,706.67 HIGH \$30,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%	HIGH	\$1,000.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$46,750.00 AVERAGE \$60,414.67 HIGH \$300,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,706.67 HIGH \$30,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$30,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 70% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%	LOW	\$ 200.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$46,750.00 AVERAGE \$60,414.67 HIGH \$300,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,706.67 HIGH \$30,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$30,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 70% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$46,750.00AVERAGE\$60,414.67HIGH\$300,000.00Typical Total Billings\$10,000.00MEDIAN\$10,000.00AVERAGE\$10,706.67HIGH\$30,000.00LOW\$1,800.00MEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,816.67HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$750.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):\$750.00MEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,816.67HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$750.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years70%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementRetention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years40%		
AVERAGE \$60,414.67 HIGH \$300,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,706.67 HIGH \$30,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 70% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%	·	\$46,750,00
HIGH \$300,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,706.67 HIGH \$30,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$31,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 70% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,706.67 HIGH \$30,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$33,816.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 70% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%		
MEDIAN\$10,000.00AVERAGE\$10,706.67HIGH\$30,000.00LOW\$1,800.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,816.67HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$750.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years70%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement83%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years40%	Typical Total Billings	. ,
AVERAGE \$10,706.67 HIGH \$30,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 70% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%		\$10,000,00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 70% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%	HIGH	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 70% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%	LOW	
MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,816.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 70% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$3,816.67 \$10,000.00 \$750.00	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$3,000.00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$10,000.00 \$750.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$ 750.00		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%	Raising Rates	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%		70%
Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%		0%
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%	Retention Agreement	
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%		83%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 40%		
	•	40%
	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	30%

Intellectual Property	
Number of Experts Responding:	29
HOURIVEELS	
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	ć 407 F0
MEDIAN	\$ 487.50
AVERAGE	\$ 552.86
LOW	\$1,700.00 \$ 300.00
	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	Å 475 00
MEDIAN	\$ 475.00
AVERAGE	\$ 514.66
LOW	\$1,700.00 \$ 250.00
	\$ 250.00
Deposition	ć 500 00
MEDIAN AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
	\$ 560.00
HIGH LOW	\$1,700.00 \$ 325.00
	\$ 325.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$120,000.00
AVERAGE	\$204,296.65
HIGH	\$1,400,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$27,500.00
AVERAGE	\$34,144.85
HIGH	\$112,266.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$7,453.85
HIGH	\$20,000.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	59%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	076
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	79%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	48%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	24%
i creentage Accepting create earlies for a symetre	27/0

Internal Medicine	
Number of Experts Responding:	37
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 625.00
AVERAGE	\$ 714.05
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Case Review/Preparation	Ψ =00.00
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 497.03
HIGH	\$ 825.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	·
MEDIAN	\$ 595.00
AVERAGE	\$ 617.97
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$27,953.71
HIGH	\$110,000.00
Typical Total Billings	7220,000.00
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$5,905.18
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	, = /
MEDIAN	¢2.450.00
AVERAGE	\$2,450.00 \$2,400.00
HIGH	\$7,500.00
LOW	\$ 700.00
	\$ 700.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	70%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	59%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	41%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	19%

Internet		
Number of Experts Responding:	2	
HOURLY FEES		
Testifying in Court	Ć 575 00	
MEDIAN AVERAGE	\$ 575.00	
	\$ 575.00	
HIGH	\$ 750.00	
LOW	\$ 400.00	
Case Review/Preparation	4 00	
MEDIAN	\$ 575.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 575.00	
HIGH	\$ 750.00	
LOW	\$ 400.00	
Deposition		
MEDIAN	\$ 575.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 575.00	
HIGH	\$ 750.00	
LOW	\$ 400.00	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE		
Most Money Billed		
MEDIAN	\$100,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$100,000.00	
HIGH	\$100,000.00	
Typical Total Billings	+ = = = / = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$10,000.00	
HIGH	\$10,000.00	
LOW	\$10,000.00	
	\$10,000.00	
Retainer (of those who require retainers):		
MEDIAN	\$5,250.00	
AVERAGE	\$5,250.00	
HIGH	\$6,500.00	
LOW	\$4,000.00	
Raising Rates	Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	100%	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%	
Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%	
	100%	
Payment		
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	100%	
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%	

Interventional Cardiology	
Number of Experts Responding:	3
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 650.00
AVERAGE	\$ 708.33
HIGH	\$ 875.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 618.33
HIGH	\$ 875.00
LOW	\$ 380.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 675.00
HIGH	\$ 875.00
LOW	\$ 550.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$32,000.00
AVERAGE	\$34,166.67
HIGH	\$65,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$4,500.00
AVERAGE	\$7,133.33
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$1,900.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$2,633.33
HIGH	\$3,500.00
LOW	\$1,900.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	33%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	67%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	33%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	33%

Laboratories & Testing	
Number of Experts Responding:	3
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 400.00
HIGH	\$ 550.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	·
MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE	\$ 300.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 366.67
HIGH	\$ 450.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$29,166.67
HIGH	\$50,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$3,000.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,500.00
AVERAGE	\$1,666.67
HIGH	\$2,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	33%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	67%

Land Surveying	
Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 425.00
AVERAGE	\$ 418.75
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 325.00
Case Review/Preparation	<u> </u>
MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE	\$ 337.50
HIGH	\$ 475.00
LOW	\$ 275.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 425.00
AVERAGE	\$ 418.75
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 325.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$90,000.00
AVERAGE	\$197,000.00
HIGH	\$600,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$50,000.00
AVERAGE	\$46,000.00
HIGH	\$75,000.00
LOW	\$13,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$3,083.33
HIGH	\$4,750.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	100%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	75%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	50%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	25%

Landscape Design	
Number of Experts Responding:	5
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 324.00
HIGH	\$ 395.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 250.00
AVERAGE	\$ 280.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 319.00
HIGH	\$ 395.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$43,500.00
AVERAGE	\$51,250.00
HIGH	\$100,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$9,000.00
HIGH	\$12,500.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,500.00
AVERAGE	\$3,250.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	40%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	20%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	60%

Law Enf & Criminal Justice	
Number of Experts Responding:	15
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE	\$ 298.00
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 250.00
AVERAGE	\$ 264.67
HIGH	\$ 400.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE	\$ 301.33
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$22,000.00
AVERAGE	\$28,035.71
HIGH	\$75,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$8,000.00
AVERAGE	\$12,866.67
HIGH	\$47,000.00
LOW	\$4,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$3,360.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	53%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	29%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	80%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	13%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	33%

Legal	
Number of Experts Responding:	12
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 372.50
AVERAGE	\$ 380.00
HIGH	\$ 575.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 372.50
AVERAGE	\$ 367.50
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 405.00
AVERAGE	\$ 417.50
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$38,000.00
AVERAGE	\$100,000.00
HIGH	\$500,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$19,104.17
HIGH	\$47,000.00
LOW	\$3,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,375.00
AVERAGE	\$4,312.50
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$ 750.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	58%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	83%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	33%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	33%

Life Care Planning	
Number of Experts Responding:	36
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 412.50
AVERAGE	\$ 495.28
HIGH	\$1,300.00
LOW	\$ 165.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 275.00
AVERAGE	\$ 328.19
HIGH	\$ 740.00
LOW	\$ 165.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 412.50
AVERAGE	\$ 505.42
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 175.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$12,750.00
AVERAGE	\$21,640.76
HIGH	\$100,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$5,500.00
AVERAGE	\$7,461.41
HIGH	\$20,000.00
LOW	\$1,800.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$2,966.18
HIGH	\$7,500.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	69%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	81%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	39%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	39%

Management	
Number of Experts Responding:	9
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 444.44
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE	\$ 333.33
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 416.67
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$33,783.00
AVERAGE	\$48,320.75
HIGH	\$200,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$9,500.00
AVERAGE	\$11,900.00
HIGH	\$30,000.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$4,071.43
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	56%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	78%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	22%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	22%

Manufacturing	
Number of Experts Responding:	11
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 370.45
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 175.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 352.27
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 175.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 370.45
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 175.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$50,000.00
AVERAGE	\$100,842.09
HIGH	\$583,863.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$24,551.45
HIGH	\$112,266.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$4,888.89
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
	\(\frac{1}{2} \) \(\frac{1} \) \(\frac{1} \) \(\frac{1}{2} \) \(\frac{1}{2} \)
Raising Rates	FF0/
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	55%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	91%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	27%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	9%

Maritime/Boating	
Number of Experts Responding:	8
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 322.50
AVERAGE	\$ 332.50
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 165.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 245.00
AVERAGE	\$ 286.88
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 322.50
AVERAGE	\$ 336.88
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$12,500.00
AVERAGE	\$22,904.00
HIGH	\$93,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$8,500.00
AVERAGE	\$7,597.25
HIGH	\$12,500.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$6,257.14
HIGH	\$25,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	3,0
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	38%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	13%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	25%

Marketing Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
	750.00
·	716.67
	750.00
LOW \$	650.00
Case Review/Preparation	
	722.50
AVERAGE \$	711.25
HIGH \$	750.00
LOW \$	650.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN \$	750.00
AVERAGE \$	716.67
HIGH \$	750.00
LOW \$	650.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
·	000.00
	750.00
HIGH \$2,400,	
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN \$28,	500.00
AVERAGE \$54,	250.00
HIGH \$150,	00.00
LOW \$10,	00.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
	750.00
	250.00
	000.00
	500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	100%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0,0
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	75%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	75%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Medical Billing/Medical Coding	
Number of Experts Responding:	9
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 677.78
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 447.22
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 638.89
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$22,000.00
AVERAGE	\$35,638.89
HIGH	\$100,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$8,000.00
AVERAGE	\$9,261.11
HIGH	\$25,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$3,892.86
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	56%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	67%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	56%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	33%

Medical Management/Hospital Liabi	lity
Number of Experts Responding:	12
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 655.83
HIGH	\$1,300.00
LOW	\$ 425.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 516.67
HIGH	\$ 820.00
LOW	\$ 325.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 645.42
HIGH	\$1,300.00
LOW	\$ 425.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$22,500.00
AVERAGE	\$22,083.33
HIGH	\$45,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$7,000.00
AVERAGE	\$7,479.17
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$1,250.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,300.00
AVERAGE	\$3,260.00
HIGH	\$8,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	58%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	5 /0
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	42%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	25%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	33%

Metallurgy	
Number of Experts Responding:	7
HOURINEEL	
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	ć 27F 00
MEDIAN AVERAGE	\$ 375.00 \$ 366.43
HIGH	\$ 550.00
LOW	\$ 175.00
Case Review/Preparation	\$ 175.00
MEDIAN	\$ 315.00
AVERAGE	\$ 327.14
HIGH	\$ 425.00
LOW	\$ 175.00
Deposition	\$ 175.00
MEDIAN	\$ 375.00
AVERAGE	\$ 352.14
HIGH	\$ 450.00
LOW	\$ 175.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	Ć45 000 00
MEDIAN AVERAGE	\$45,000.00
	\$43,899.29
Typical Total Billings	\$83,000.00
	¢0.000.00
MEDIAN	\$8,000.00
AVERAGE	\$11,214.29
HIGH	\$30,000.00
LOW	\$5,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$4,500.00
AVERAGE	\$3,916.67
HIGH	\$5,500.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	71%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	71%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	43%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	29%

Number of Experts Responding:	Meteorology	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN \$350.00 AVERAGE \$312.50 LIGH \$350.00 LOW \$200.00 Case Review/Preparation \$275.00 AVERAGE \$271.88 HIGH \$350.00 LOW \$275.00 AVERAGE \$271.88 HIGH \$350.00 LOW \$175.00 Deposition	Number of Experts Responding:	8
MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 312.50 LIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Case Review/Preparation *** 275.00 MEDIAN \$ 275.00 AVERAGE \$ 271.88 HIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 350.00 Deposition *** 350.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 312.50 HIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed *** 37.500.00 MEDIAN \$ 7,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 13,856.67 HIGH \$ 35,000.00 Typical Total Billings **** 37.12.50 MEDIAN \$ 2,250.00 AVERAGE \$ 33,712.50 HIGH \$ 1,000.00 LOW \$ 900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 1,350.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,466.67 HIGH \$ 2,500.00 LOW	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 312.50 LIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Case Review/Preparation *** 275.00 MEDIAN \$ 275.00 AVERAGE \$ 271.88 HIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 350.00 Deposition *** 350.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 312.50 HIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed *** 37.500.00 MEDIAN \$ 7,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 13,856.67 HIGH \$ 35,000.00 Typical Total Billings **** 37.12.50 MEDIAN \$ 2,250.00 AVERAGE \$ 33,712.50 HIGH \$ 1,000.00 LOW \$ 900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 1,350.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,466.67 HIGH \$ 2,500.00 LOW	Testifying in Court	
### ### ### ### ### ### #### ### ### #	MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
Case Review/Preparation \$200.00	AVERAGE	\$ 312.50
Case Review/Preparation \$ 275.00 MEDIAN \$ 271.88 HIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 175.00 Deposition \$ 350.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 312.50 HIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$ 7,500.00 MEDIAN \$ 7,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 13,856.67 HIGH \$ 350.00.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 2,250.00 MEDIAN \$ 2,250.00 AVERAGE \$ 31,12.50 HIGH \$ 10,000.00 LOW \$ 900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 1,350.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,466.67 HIGH \$ 1,350.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,266.67 HIGH \$ 2,500.00 OVERAGE \$ 1,266.67 HIGH \$ 2,500.00 OVERAGE \$ 1,266.67 <td< td=""><td>HIGH</td><td>\$ 350.00</td></td<>	HIGH	\$ 350.00
MEDIAN \$ 275.00 AVERAGE \$ 271.88 HIGH \$ 350.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 312.50 HIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 13,856.67 HIGH \$ 35,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 2,250.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,712.50 HIGH \$ 10,000.00 LOW \$ 900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 1,350.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,712.50 HIGH \$ 10,000.00 LOW \$ 900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 1,350.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,466.67 HIGH \$ 2,500.00 LOW \$ 600.00 Ret	LOW	\$ 200.00
\$ 271.88 HIGH	Case Review/Preparation	
### \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 175.00 Deposition ###################################	MEDIAN	\$ 275.00
LOW Deposition MEDIAN S 350.00 AVERAGE S 312.50 HIGH S 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN S7,500.00 AVERAGE \$13,856.67 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,712.50 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$1,450.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	AVERAGE	\$ 271.88
Deposition MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 312.50 HIGH \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 7,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 13,856.67 HIGH \$ 35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ 2,250.00 AVERAGE \$ 13,8712.50 HIGH \$ 10,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 1,350.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,466.67 HIGH \$ 2,500.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	HIGH	\$ 350.00
MEDIAN \$350.00 AVERAGE \$312.50 HIGH \$350.00 LOW \$200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$13,856.67 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,250.00 AVERAGE \$33,712.50 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$13,856.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require Retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 \$1,466.67 \$1,466.67 \$2,500.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	LOW	\$ 175.00
AVERAGE \$ 312.50 HIGH \$ \$350.00 LOW \$ 200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$13,856.67 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,712.50 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 38% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment	Deposition	
HIGH LOW S \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN S 7,500.00 AVERAGE \$13,856.67 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,250.00 AVERAGE \$33,712.50 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$13,856.67 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,712.50 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	AVERAGE	\$ 312.50
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$13,856.67 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,712.50 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Retainer Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 38% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	HIGH	\$ 350.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$13,856.67 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,712.50 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$38% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 38% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	LOW	\$ 200.00
MEDIAN \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$13,856.67 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,712.50 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$38% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 38% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$13,856.67 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,712.50 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$38% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 38% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$13,856.67 HIGH \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,712.50 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$38% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 38% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	·	\$7,500.00
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$3,712.50 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	AVERAGE	
MEDIAN\$2,250.00AVERAGE\$3,712.50HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$900.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$1,350.00AVERAGE\$1,466.67HIGH\$2,500.00LOW\$600.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years38%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years25%	HIGH	\$35,000.00
AVERAGE HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	Typical Total Billings	
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S1,350.00 AVERAGE HIGH S2,500.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	MEDIAN	\$2,250.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$38% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$38% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	AVERAGE	\$3,712.50
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,350.00 AVERAGE \$1,466.67 HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$38% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$38% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$25%	HIGH	\$10,000.00
MEDIAN AVERAGE \$1,350.00 AVERAGE HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	LOW	\$ 900.00
MEDIAN AVERAGE \$1,350.00 AVERAGE HIGH \$2,500.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%		\$1,350,00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$2,500.00 \$\$ \$600.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$ 600.00	HIGH	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	LOW	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	Raising Rates	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%		38%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	070
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	Retention Agreement	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%		38%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 25%	Payment	
	·	25%
	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	38%

Midwife	
Number of Experts Responding:	3
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 483.33
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE	\$ 383.33
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE	\$ 433.33
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$10,600.00
AVERAGE	\$10,600.00
HIGH	\$14,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$2,375.00
AVERAGE	\$2,375.00
HIGH	\$3,000.00
LOW	\$1,750.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$1,800.00
HIGH	\$2,400.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	33%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	070
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	67%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	33%

Mining	
Number of Experts Responding:	2
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 372.50
AVERAGE	\$ 372.50
HIGH	\$ 395.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Case Review/Preparation	·
MEDIAN	\$ 272.50
AVERAGE	\$ 272.50
HIGH	\$ 295.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 372.50
AVERAGE	\$ 372.50
HIGH	\$ 395.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$51,000.00
AVERAGE	\$51,000.00
HIGH	\$70,000.00
Typical Total Billings	. ,
MEDIAN	\$12,500.00
AVERAGE	\$12,500.00
HIGH	\$20,000.00
LOW	\$5,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,750.00
AVERAGE	\$1,750.00
HIGH	\$2,500.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0,0
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	0%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Mold	
Number of Experts Responding:	1
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 325.00
AVERAGE	\$ 325.00
HIGH	\$ 325.00
LOW	\$ 325.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 225.00
AVERAGE	\$ 225.00
HIGH	\$ 225.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
Deposition	<u> </u>
MEDIAN	\$ 325.00
AVERAGE	\$ 325.00
HIGH	\$ 325.00
LOW	\$ 325.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$20,000.00
HIGH	\$20,000.00
Typical Total Billings	7=0,000.00
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$10,000.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$10,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	. ,
MEDIAN	\$1,500.00
AVERAGE	\$1,500.00
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	0%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Motorcycle	
	4
Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE	\$ 298.75
HIGH	\$ 325.00
LOW	\$ 270.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 297.50
AVERAGE	\$ 267.50
HIGH	\$ 325.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE	\$ 298.75
HIGH	\$ 325.00
LOW	\$ 270.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$36,000.00
AVERAGE	\$30,750.00
HIGH	\$36,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$7,000.00
AVERAGE	\$5,875.00
HIGH	\$7,000.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,600.00
AVERAGE	\$2,925.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	75%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	25%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%

Neonatal - Perinatal Medicine	
Number of Experts Responding:	7
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 900.00
AVERAGE	\$ 950.00
HIGH	\$2,000.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 650.00
AVERAGE	\$ 592.86
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 700.00
AVERAGE	\$ 750.00
HIGH	\$1,250.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$17,857.14
HIGH	\$26,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$6,000.00
AVERAGE	\$6,157.14
HIGH	\$12,000.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$2,516.67
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	57%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	33%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	57%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	29%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Nephrology	
Number of Experts Responding:	2
Number of Experts Responding.	
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 762.50
AVERAGE	\$ 762.50
HIGH	\$ 825.00
LOW	\$ 700.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 712.50
AVERAGE	\$ 712.50
HIGH	\$ 825.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 737.50
AVERAGE	\$ 737.50
HIGH	\$ 825.00
LOW	\$ 650.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$46,750.00
AVERAGE	\$46,750.00
HIGH	\$80,000.00
Typical Total Billings	400,000.00
MEDIAN	\$9,500.00
AVERAGE	\$9,500.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$9,000.00
	ψομουίου
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	¢2.450.00
MEDIAN	\$3,150.00
AVERAGE	\$3,150.00
HIGH LOW	\$3,300.00
	\$3,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	100%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	50%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%

Neurological Surgery	
Number of Experts Responding:	15
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$1,250.00
AVERAGE	\$1,325.00
HIGH	\$2,500.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 700.00
AVERAGE	\$ 887.67
HIGH	\$1,800.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$1,000.00
AVERAGE	\$1,223.00
HIGH	\$2,500.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$22,000.00
AVERAGE	\$34,884.62
HIGH	\$126,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$4,500.00
AVERAGE	\$5,400.00
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,350.00
AVERAGE	\$3,600.00
HIGH	\$7,500.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	33%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	40%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	27%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	20%

Neurology	
Number of Experts Responding:	22
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 690.00
AVERAGE	\$ 766.67
HIGH	\$2,000.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 530.68
HIGH	\$ 900.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 690.00
AVERAGE	\$ 807.14
HIGH	\$1,800.00
LOW	\$ 425.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$13,000.00
AVERAGE	\$17,017.05
HIGH	\$40,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$5,786.36
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,141.67
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	72-)
	200/
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	36%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	27%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	41%

Number of Experts Responding: HOURLY FEES	Neurophysiology	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN \$725.00 AVERAGE \$775.00 LOW \$1,000.00 LOW \$650.00 Case Review/Preparation \$525.00 AVERAGE \$550.00 AVERAGE \$550.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$550.00 HIGH \$700.00 LOW \$450.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$725.00 AVERAGE \$750.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$750.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$550.00 **MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE** Most Money Billed \$11,000.00 AVERAGE \$138,807.50 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$550.00 **MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$55,750.00 HIGH \$7,000.00 AVERAGE \$55,750.00 HIGH \$7,000.00 AVERAGE \$55,750.00 LOW \$4,000.00 **AVERAGE \$55,750.00 LOW \$4,000.00 **AVERAGE \$55,750.00 AVERAGE \$55,750.00 LOW \$4,000.00 **AVERAGE \$55,750.00 AVERAGE \$55,	Number of Experts Responding:	4
MEDIAN \$ 725.00 AVERAGE \$ 775.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 650.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 525.00 MEDIAN \$ 550.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 450.00 Deposition MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 725.00 AVERAGE \$ 750.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 1,000.00 MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$ 11,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 138,807.50 HIGH \$ 30,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 6,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 6,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,750.00 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,750.00 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 2,162.50 LOW \$ 4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$ 2,050.00 AVE	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 725.00 AVERAGE \$ 775.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 650.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 525.00 MEDIAN \$ 550.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 450.00 Deposition MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 725.00 AVERAGE \$ 750.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 1,000.00 MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$ 11,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 138,807.50 HIGH \$ 30,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 6,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 6,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,750.00 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,750.00 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 2,162.50 LOW \$ 4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$ 2,050.00 AVE	Testifying in Court	
AVERAGE \$ 775.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 650.00 MEDIAN \$ 525.00 AVERAGE \$ 550.00 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 450.00 Deposition \$ 725.00 MEDIAN \$ 725.00 AVERAGE \$ 750.00 HIGH \$ 1,000.00 LOW \$ 550.00 MOST Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 17,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 18,807.50 HIGH \$ 30,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 5,750.00 MEDIAN \$ 6,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,750.00 HIGH \$ 5,750.00 LOW \$ 4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 2,050.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,750.00 HIGH \$ 2,050.00 AVERAGE \$ 2,162.50 HIGH \$ 2,050.00 AVERAGE \$ 2,162.50 HIGH		\$ 725.00
LOW \$ 550.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 525.00 MEDIAN \$ 525.00 AVERAGE \$ 550.00 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 450.00 Deposition \$ 725.00 MEDIAN \$ 755.00 HIGH \$ 1,000.00 LOW \$ 550.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$ 17,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 17,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 18,807.50 HIGH \$ 30,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 6,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 6,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,750.00 HIGH \$ 7,000.00 LOW \$ 4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 2,050.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,750.00 LOW \$ 4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 2,050.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,750.00 LOW \$ 2,050.00 <td>AVERAGE</td> <td></td>	AVERAGE	
Case Review/Preparation	HIGH	\$1,000.00
MEDIAN \$ 525.00 AVERAGE \$ 550.00 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 450.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 725.00 HIGH \$ 1,000.00 LOW \$ 550.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 17,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 18,807.50 HIGH \$ 30,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 6,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,750.00 LOW \$ 4,000.00 LOW \$ 4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 2,050.00 AVERAGE \$ 2,162.50 HIGH \$ 2,750.00 OW	LOW	\$ 650.00
\$550.00	Case Review/Preparation	
### \$700.00 LOW \$450.00 Deposition ###################################	MEDIAN	\$ 525.00
S 450.00	AVERAGE	\$ 550.00
Deposition \$ 725.00 AVERAGE \$ 750.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 550.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$17,000.00 MEDIAN \$18,807.50 AVERAGE \$18,807.50 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$6,000.00 MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,050.00 AVERAGE \$2,162.50 HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Raising Rates \$2,162.50 HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retenting Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 25% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market 0% <	HIGH	\$ 700.00
MEDIAN \$ 725.00 AVERAGE \$ 750.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 550.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$17,000.00 MEDIAN \$17,000.00 AVERAGE \$18,807.50 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,050.00 AVERAGE \$2,162.50 HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,050.00 AVERAGE \$2,162.50 HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	LOW	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE \$750.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$550.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$17,000.00 AVERAGE \$18,807.50 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,050.00 AVERAGE \$2,162.50 HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,050.00 AVERAGE \$2,162.50 HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,050.00 AVERAGE \$2,162.50 HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 25%	Deposition	
HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$17,000.00 AVERAGE \$118,807.50 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$7,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$7,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$2,050.00 AVERAGE \$2,162.50 HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment	MEDIAN	\$ 725.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$17,000.00 AVERAGE \$18,807.50 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$7,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,050.00 AVERAGE \$2,162.50 HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment	AVERAGE	\$ 750.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$17,000.00 AVERAGE \$18,807.50 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,050.00 AVERAGE \$2,162.50 HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW \$1,800.00 AVERAGE \$2,162.50 LOW \$1,800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$25% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 25% Payment	HIGH	\$1,000.00
Most Money BilledMEDIAN\$17,000.00AVERAGE\$18,807.50HIGH\$30,000.00Typical Total Billings***MEDIAN\$6,000.00AVERAGE\$5,750.00HIGH\$7,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,050.00AVERAGE\$2,162.50HIGH\$2,750.00LOW\$1,800.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years25%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPayment	LOW	\$ 550.00
MEDIAN\$17,000.00AVERAGE\$18,807.50HIGH\$30,000.00Typical Total Billings\$6,000.00MEDIAN\$6,000.00AVERAGE\$5,750.00HIGH\$7,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,050.00AVERAGE\$2,162.50HIGH\$2,750.00LOW\$1,800.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years25%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPayment	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$17,000.00AVERAGE\$18,807.50HIGH\$30,000.00Typical Total Billings\$6,000.00MEDIAN\$6,000.00AVERAGE\$5,750.00HIGH\$7,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,050.00AVERAGE\$2,162.50HIGH\$2,750.00LOW\$1,800.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years25%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPayment	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$18,807.50 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,050.00 AVERAGE \$2,162.50 HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,050.00 AVERAGE \$2,162.50 HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$25% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 25% Payment	·	\$17.000.00
HIGH\$30,000.00Typical Total Billings\$6,000.00AVERAGE\$5,750.00HIGH\$7,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,050.00AVERAGE\$2,162.50HIGH\$2,750.00LOW\$1,800.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years25%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPayment		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,750.00 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,050.00 AVERAGE \$2,162.50 HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$25% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 25%	HIGH	
MEDIAN\$6,000.00AVERAGE\$5,750.00HIGH\$7,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,050.00AVERAGE\$2,162.50HIGH\$2,750.00LOW\$1,800.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years25%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement25%Payment	Typical Total Billings	. ,
AVERAGE HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S2,050.00 AVERAGE HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment		\$6,000.00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S2,050.00 AVERAGE Fercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment \$7,000.00 \$1,000.00 \$2,050.00 \$2,162.50 \$2,162.50 \$2,750.00 \$1,800.00 Raising Rates 0% Percentage AISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Payment	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,050.00 AVERAGE \$2,162.50 HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$25% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$25% Payment		
MEDIAN AVERAGE \$2,050.00 AVERAGE \$2,162.50 HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment	LOW	
MEDIAN AVERAGE \$2,050.00 AVERAGE \$2,162.50 HIGH \$2,750.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment		\$2,050,00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Payment		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment \$1,800.00 25%		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Payment		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Payment		
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Payment		25%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Payment		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment 25%		070
Payment	Retention Agreement	
·	Ţ.	25%
·	Payment	
	·	50%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment 0%		

Neuropsychiatry	
Number of Experts Responding:	2
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 775.00
AVERAGE	\$ 775.00
HIGH	\$ 850.00
LOW	\$ 700.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 725.00
AVERAGE	\$ 725.00
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 700.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 775.00
AVERAGE	\$ 775.00
HIGH	\$ 850.00
LOW	\$ 700.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$150,000.00
AVERAGE	\$150,000.00
HIGH	\$150,000.00
Typical Total Billings	, ,
MEDIAN	\$35,000.00
AVERAGE	\$35,000.00
HIGH	\$40,000.00
LOW	\$30,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$10,000.00
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$5,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	•,,,
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	50%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%

HOURLY FEES	Neuropsychology	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN \$ 500.00	Number of Experts Responding:	21
MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 554.55 HIGH \$1,200.00 LOW \$ 350.00 Case Review/Preparation # 425.00 MEDIAN \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 461.90 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 250.00 Deposition # 487.50 MEDIAN \$ 487.50 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed # 570.00 MEDIAN \$ 20,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 22,284.21 HIGH \$ 450,000.00 Typical Total Billings # 57,810.53 MEDIAN \$ 9,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 7,810.53 HIGH \$ 12,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$ 10,000.00 <td>HOURLY FEES</td> <td></td>	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 554.55 HIGH \$1,200.00 LOW \$ 350.00 Case Review/Preparation # 425.00 MEDIAN \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 461.90 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 250.00 Deposition # 487.50 MEDIAN \$ 487.50 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed # 570.00 MEDIAN \$ 20,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 22,284.21 HIGH \$ 450,000.00 Typical Total Billings # 57,810.53 MEDIAN \$ 9,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 7,810.53 HIGH \$ 12,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$ 10,000.00 <td>Testifying in Court</td> <td></td>	Testifying in Court	
### \$1,200.00 LOW \$350.00 Case Review/Preparation ###################################	MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
Case Review/Preparation	AVERAGE	\$ 554.55
Case Review/Preparation \$ 425.00 MEDIAN \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 461.90 HIGH \$ 750.00 \$ 250.00 \$ 250.00 Deposition WEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 487.50 AVERAGE \$ 525.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed WEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 20,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 22,284.21 HIGH \$ 45,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 9,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 9,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 7,810.53 HIGH \$ 12,000.00 \$ 24,502.63 HIGH LOW \$ 3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 4,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 24,502.63 HIGH \$ 9,000.00 QVERAGE \$ 4,502.63 HIGH \$ 9,000.00 Coverage \$ 4,502.63	HIGH	\$1,200.00
MEDIAN \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 461.90 HIGH \$ 750.00 \$ 250.00 \$ 250.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 487.50 AVERAGE \$ 525.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 3350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed **** MEDIAN \$ 20,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 22,284.21 HIGH \$ 45,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 9,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 7,810.53 HIGH \$ 12,000.00 LOW \$ 3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 4,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 24,500.00 LOW \$ 3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 4,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 24,652.63 HIGH \$ 9,000.00 Colspan="2">Retainer (of those who require retainers):	LOW	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE \$ 461.90 HIGH \$ 750.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 487.50 AVERAGE \$ 525.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 AVERAGE \$ 525.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 20,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 22,284.21 HIGH \$ \$45,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ 9,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 77.810.53 HIGH \$ \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 77.810.53 HIGH \$ \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$7.810.53 HIGH \$ \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$7.810.53 HIGH \$ \$10.000 CONTROL OF THE MEDIAN \$ \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$4,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$4,652.63 HIGH \$ \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$62.63 EVERAGE \$ \$62.63 EVER	Case Review/Preparation	
### \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 250.00 Deposition ###################################	MEDIAN	\$ 425.00
Section Sect	AVERAGE	\$ 461.90
Deposition MEDIAN \$ 487.50 AVERAGE \$ 525.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 S 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$22,284.21 HIGH \$45,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,810.53 HIGH \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,810.53 HIGH \$12,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$500.00 Retainer	HIGH	\$ 750.00
MEDIAN \$487.50 AVERAGE \$525.00 HIGH \$750.00 ***S350.00 ***MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE** Most Money Billed ***S20,000.00 AVERAGE \$22,284.21 HIGH \$45,000.00 Typical Total Billings ***S9,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,810.53 HIGH \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,810.53 HIGH \$12,000.00 ***Retainer (of those who require retainers):** MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 ***Retainer (of those who require retainers):** MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 ***Retainer (of those who require retainers):** MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$62% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market ***Retention Agreement** Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$62%	LOW	\$ 250.00
AVERAGE \$525.00 HIGH \$750.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$22,284.21 HIGH \$45,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,810.53 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 62% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	Deposition	
HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$22,284.21 HIGH \$45,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,810.53 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	MEDIAN	\$ 487.50
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$22,284.21 HIGH \$45,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,810.53 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers):	AVERAGE	\$ 525.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$22,284.21 HIGH \$45,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,810.53 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	HIGH	\$ 750.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$22,284.21 HIGH \$45,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,810.53 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 62% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	LOW	\$ 350.00
MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$22,284.21 HIGH \$45,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,810.53 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 62% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
AVERAGE \$22,284.21 HIGH \$45,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,810.53 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	Most Money Billed	
HIGH Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,810.53 HIGH \$12,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,810.53 HIGH \$12,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	AVERAGE	\$22,284.21
MEDIAN \$9,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,810.53 HIGH \$12,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,652.63 HIGH \$9,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$62% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	HIGH	\$45,000.00
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S4,500.00 AVERAGE HIGH S9,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	Typical Total Billings	
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S4,500.00 AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	MEDIAN	\$9,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	AVERAGE	\$7,810.53
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	HIGH	\$12,000.00
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	LOW	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	MEDIAN	\$4,500.00
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	AVERAGE	\$4,652.63
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	HIGH	\$9,000.00
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	LOW	\$ 500.00
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	Raising Rates	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	62%
Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 62%	Retention Agreement	
		62%
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>	14%
		29%

Neuroradiology	
Number of Experts Responding:	6
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 700.00
AVERAGE	\$ 708.33
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 625.00
AVERAGE	\$ 625.00
HIGH	\$ 850.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 700.00
AVERAGE	\$ 708.33
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$14,000.00
AVERAGE	\$15,150.00
HIGH	\$32,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$2,200.00
AVERAGE	\$3,433.33
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$1,200.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,400.00
AVERAGE	\$2,050.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$ 900.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	33%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	50%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	33%

NONE OF THE ABOVE	
Number of Experts Responding:	146
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 375.00
AVERAGE	\$ 453.10
HIGH	\$2,000.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 356.58
HIGH	\$ 850.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 375.00
AVERAGE	\$ 434.79
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$36,131.01
HIGH	\$600,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$6,075.00
AVERAGE	\$8,908.15
HIGH	\$40,000.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$2,978.72
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	56%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	3%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	75%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	27%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	24%

Nuclear Medicine	
Number of Experts Responding:	1
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 400.00
HIGH	\$ 400.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$20,000.00
HIGH	\$20,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$5,000.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$5,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$ 0.00
AVERAGE	\$ 0.00
HIGH	\$ 0.00
LOW	\$ 0.00
Raising Rates	7 0.00
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	0%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	0%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Number of Experts Responding:	Nurse	
Sample S		24
Sample S	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 346.00 HIGH \$ 800.00 LOW \$ 100.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 250.00 MEDIAN \$ 250.00 HIGH \$ 400.00 LOW \$ 80.00 Deposition \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 325.83 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 100.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed \$ 11,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 11,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 11,703.18 HIGH \$ 55,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 4,700.00 AVERAGE \$ 66,497.73 HIGH \$ 20,000.00 LOW \$ 1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 2,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 B		
### Standard ### S		\$ 300.00
##IGH \$800.00 Case Review/Preparation \$100.00 AVERAGE		· ·
\$100.00		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 245.00 AVERAGE \$ 400.00 LOW \$ 800.00 Deposition MEDIAN AVERAGE #IGH \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 325.83 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN #IGH #		
MEDIAN \$ 250.00 AVERAGE \$ 245.00 HIGH \$ 400.00 Deposition ***8.00 MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 325.83 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 100.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed **** MEDIAN \$ 11,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 17,703.18 HIGH \$ 55,000.00 Typical Total Billings **** MEDIAN \$ 4,700.00 AVERAGE \$ 6,497.73 HIGH \$ 20,000.00 LOW \$ 1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 2,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 6,497.73 HIGH \$ 20,000.00 LOW \$ 1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): ** MEDIAN \$ 2,005.71 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00	Case Review/Preparation	
\$ 245.00		\$ 250.00
LOW Deposition MEDIAN AVERAGE FOR STANDARD SINGLE CASE MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S11,000.00 AVERAGE 11,7703.18 HIGH S65,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$44,700.00 AVERAGE \$66,497.73 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 CONTROL STANDARD S		·
Deposition MEDIAN \$300.00 AVERAGE \$325.83 HIGH \$650.00 LOW \$100.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN \$11,000.00 AVERAGE \$17,703.18 HIGH \$65,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,700.00 AVERAGE \$6,497.73 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 Percentage AISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%	HIGH	· ·
MEDIAN \$300.00 AVERAGE \$325.83 HIGH \$650.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$11,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,703.18 HIGH \$65,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,700.00 AVERAGE \$6,497.73 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 Exaising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%	LOW	\$ 80.00
AVERAGE \$ 325.83 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 100.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$11,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,703.18 HIGH \$65,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,700.00 AVERAGE \$65,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,700.00 AVERAGE \$6,497.73 HIGH \$20,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$400.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 67% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%	Deposition	
HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S 65,000.00 AVERAGE HIGH S 65,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE S11,703.18 HIGH S4,700.00 AVERAGE S4,700.00 AVERAGE S4,700.00 AVERAGE S4,97.73 HIGH S20,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S2,000.00 AVERAGE S2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S2,000.00 AVERAGE S2,000.00 AVERAGE S2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%	MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$11,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,703.18 HIGH \$65,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,700.00 AVERAGE \$6,497.73 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$400.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 67% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%	AVERAGE	\$ 325.83
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$11,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,703.18 HIGH \$65,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,700.00 AVERAGE \$6,497.73 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 CON \$400.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 67% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%	HIGH	\$ 650.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$11,000.00 AVERAGE \$17,703.18 HIGH \$65,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,700.00 AVERAGE \$6,497.73 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 Example Second Se	LOW	\$ 100.00
MEDIAN\$11,000.00AVERAGE\$17,703.18HIGH\$65,000.00Typical Total Billings\$4,700.00MEDIAN\$4,700.00AVERAGE\$6,497.73HIGH\$20,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,000.00AVERAGE\$2,005.71HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$400.00Colspan="2">Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years50%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years42%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$11,000.00AVERAGE\$17,703.18HIGH\$65,000.00Typical Total Billings\$4,700.00MEDIAN\$4,700.00AVERAGE\$6,497.73HIGH\$20,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,000.00AVERAGE\$2,005.71HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$400.00Colspan="2">Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years50%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years42%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$17,703.18 HIGH \$65,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,700.00 AVERAGE \$6,497.73 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$400.00 Retainer Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 67% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%	·	\$11.000.00
HIGH \$65,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,700.00 AVERAGE \$6,497.73 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$400.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 67% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,700.00 AVERAGE \$6,497.73 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$400.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 67% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%	HIGH	
MEDIAN\$4,700.00AVERAGE\$6,497.73HIGH\$20,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,000.00AVERAGE\$2,005.71HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$400.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years50%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement67%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years42%	Typical Total Billings	
AVERAGE \$6,497.73 HIGH \$20,000.00 COW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$400.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 67% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%		\$4,700.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$400.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 67% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$400.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 67% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%	HIGH	\$20,000.00
MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$400.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 67% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%	LOW	\$1,000.00
MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,005.71 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$400.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$50% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 67% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH \$2,005.71 \$5,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%		\$2,000,00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%	Raising Rates	·
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%		50%
Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%	, , ,	U%
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%	Retention Agreement	
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%	-	67%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 42%		
		42%
	y , y	

Nurse Anesthetist	
Number of Experts Responding:	3
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 425.00
AVERAGE	\$ 391.67
HIGH	\$ 450.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 316.67
HIGH	\$ 450.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 400.00
HIGH	\$ 450.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$11,000.00
AVERAGE	\$11,000.00
HIGH	\$12,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$4,500.00
AVERAGE	\$4,500.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$4,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,400.00
AVERAGE	\$1,800.00
HIGH	\$3,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	33%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	U%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	67%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	67%

Nurse Practitioner	
Number of Experts Responding:	8
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 453.13
HIGH	\$ 625.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 312.50
AVERAGE	\$ 331.25
HIGH	\$ 425.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 418.75
HIGH	\$ 550.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$12,957.14
HIGH	\$27,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$3,500.00
AVERAGE	\$3,656.25
HIGH	\$7,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,250.00
AVERAGE	\$1,968.75
HIGH	\$3,500.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	2,0
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	38%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	25%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	38%

Nursing Administration	
Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 387.50
AVERAGE	\$ 393.75
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE	\$ 312.50
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 387.50
AVERAGE	\$ 393.75
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$25,000.00
AVERAGE	\$28,750.00
HIGH	\$50,000.00
Typical Total Billings	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
MEDIAN	\$6,500.00
AVERAGE	\$8,250.00
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$5,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,625.00
HIGH	\$3,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	75%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	50%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%

Nursing Home Administration/Long Terr	n Care
Number of Experts Responding:	13
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 565.38
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE	\$ 350.00
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 442.31
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$22,600.00
HIGH	\$50,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$6,000.00
AVERAGE	\$8,772.73
HIGH	\$35,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,750.00
AVERAGE	\$2,550.00
HIGH	\$3,500.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	38%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	46%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	31%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	15%

Obstetrics & Gynecology	
Number of Experts Responding:	28
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 625.00
AVERAGE	\$ 737.18
HIGH	\$2,000.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 525.00
AVERAGE	\$ 520.54
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 612.50
AVERAGE	\$ 663.11
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$17,000.00
AVERAGE	\$19,457.08
HIGH	\$50,000.00
Typical Total Billings	700/00000
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$6,470.00
HIGH	\$20,000.00
LOW	\$ 800.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,100.00
AVERAGE	\$2,252.17
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$ 750.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	39%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	6%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	61%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	25%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	11%

Occupational Medicine	
Number of Experts Responding:	8
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 759.38
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 375.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 550.00
AVERAGE	\$ 520.63
HIGH	\$ 740.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 650.00
AVERAGE	\$ 859.38
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 375.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$19,000.00
AVERAGE	\$25,312.50
HIGH	\$60,000.00
Typical Total Billings	. ,
MEDIAN	\$4,375.00
AVERAGE	\$5,093.75
HIGH	\$12,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,250.00
AVERAGE	\$2,583.33
HIGH	\$4,800.00
LOW	\$1,200.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	75%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	070
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	38%

Occupational Therapy	
Number of Experts Responding:	2
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 277.50
AVERAGE	\$ 277.50
HIGH	\$ 300.00
LOW	\$ 255.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 227.50
AVERAGE	\$ 227.50
HIGH	\$ 255.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 277.50
AVERAGE	\$ 277.50
HIGH	\$ 300.00
LOW	\$ 255.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$15,949.00
AVERAGE	\$15,949.00
HIGH	\$22,898.00
Typical Total Billings	+=-,
MEDIAN	\$6,400.00
AVERAGE	\$6,400.00
HIGH	\$8,000.00
LOW	\$4,800.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	, , , , , ,
MEDIAN	\$2,775.00
AVERAGE	\$2,775.00
HIGH	\$3,000.00
LOW	\$2,550.00
	\$2,330.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	50%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Number of Experts Responding: 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Oil and Gas	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN		7
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 457.10 LOW \$ 250.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 300.00 MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 289.29 HIGH \$ 400.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 457.14 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 250.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 23,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 60,833.33 HIGH \$ 250,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 13,000.00 HIGH \$ 22,000.00 LOW \$ 22,000.00 WEDIAN \$ 15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 13,000.00 HIGH \$ 22,000.00 LOW \$ 22,000.00 COW \$ 3,720.00 HIGH \$ 6,000.00 LOW \$ 6,000.00<		
AVERAGE		\$ 450.00
##IGH \$650.00 LOW \$250.00 Case Review/Preparation ##EDIAN \$300.00 AVERAGE \$289.29 ##IGH \$400.00 LOW \$200.00 Deposition ##EDIAN \$450.00 AVERAGE \$457.14 ##IGH \$650.00 LOW \$250.00 Deposition ##EDIAN \$450.00 AVERAGE \$457.14 ##IGH \$650.00 LOW \$250.00 ##IGH \$650.00 ##IGH \$250.00 ##IGH \$250.00 ##IGH \$250.00 ##IGH \$250.00 AVERAGE \$60.833.33 ##IGH \$500.00 AVERAGE \$500.00 ##IGH \$250.00 ##IGH \$250.00 ##IGH \$250.00 ##IGH \$220.00 ##IGH \$200.00 ##IGH		•
LOW \$ 250.00 Case Review/Preparation *** MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 289.29 HIGH \$ 400.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 457.14 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 230,000 MEDIAN \$ 233,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 60,833.33 HIGH \$ \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ \$15,000.00 MEDIAN \$ \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$13,000.00 HIGH \$ \$22,000.00 LOW \$ \$22,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$33,000.00 HIGH \$ \$22,000.00 COW \$ \$23,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Well of the Market MEDIAN \$ \$5,000.00 Quercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 0% <tr< td=""><td></td><td>, ,</td></tr<>		, ,
Case Review/Preparation \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 289.29 HIGH \$ 400.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 457.14 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 250.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 23,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 600,833.33 HIGH \$ 250,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 13,000.00 HIGH \$ 22,000.00 LOW \$ 22,000.00 LOW \$ 22,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,720.00 HIGH \$ 22,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,720.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,720.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,720.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 Coverage \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE		·
MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 289.29 HIGH \$ 400.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 457.14 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 250.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$ 23,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 60,833.33 HIGH \$ 250,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 15,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 13,000.00 HIGH \$ 22,000.00 LOW \$ 2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 55,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 33,720.00 HIGH \$ 56,000.00 LOW \$ 52,000.00 PERCENTAGE \$ 3,720.00 HIGH \$ 6,000.00 LOW \$ 6,000.00 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rate	Case Review/Preparation	
\$ 289.29 HIGH		\$ 300.00
LOW Deposition MEDIAN AVERAGE \$450.00 AVERAGE \$457.00 LOW \$250.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$23,500.00 AVERAGE \$60,833.33 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$515,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,000.00 HIGH \$22,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 LOW \$6,000.00 LOW \$6,000.00 BECCEPTED SACE SACE SACE SACE SACE SACE SACE SACE		-
Deposition MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 457.14 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 250.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$23,500.00 AVERAGE \$60,833.33 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 VERAGE \$60.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	HIGH	•
MEDIAN \$450.00 AVERAGE \$457.14 HIGH \$650.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$23,500.00 AVERAGE \$60,833.33 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$15,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,000.00 INGH \$22,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 71% Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	LOW	\$ 200.00
AVERAGE \$ 457.14 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 250.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$23,500.00 AVERAGE \$60,833.33 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,000.00 LOW \$22,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 HIGH \$22,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 71% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	Deposition	
HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE MEDIAN Seaso,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE MEDIAN Singan Singan Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE Singan Retainer Reta	MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$23,500.00 AVERAGE \$60,833.33 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,000.00 HIGH \$22,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 IGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$6,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 71% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	AVERAGE	\$ 457.14
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$23,500.00 AVERAGE \$60,833.33 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,000.00 HIGH \$22,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$6,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 71% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	HIGH	\$ 650.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$23,500.00 AVERAGE \$60,833.33 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,000.00 HIGH \$22,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 LOW \$600.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 BIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$600.00 COW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 71% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	LOW	\$ 250.00
MEDIAN\$23,500.00AVERAGE\$60,833.33HIGH\$250,000.00Typical Total Billings\$15,000.00MEDIAN\$15,000.00AVERAGE\$13,000.00HIGH\$22,000.00LOW\$2,500.00MEDIAN\$5,000.00AVERAGE\$3,720.00HIGH\$6,000.00LOW\$600.00ENGIAN\$6,000.00AVERAGE\$3,720.00HIGH\$6,000.00LOW\$600.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement71%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years14%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$23,500.00AVERAGE\$60,833.33HIGH\$250,000.00Typical Total Billings\$15,000.00MEDIAN\$15,000.00AVERAGE\$13,000.00HIGH\$22,000.00LOW\$2,500.00MEDIAN\$5,000.00AVERAGE\$3,720.00HIGH\$6,000.00LOW\$600.00ENGIAN\$6,000.00AVERAGE\$3,720.00HIGH\$6,000.00LOW\$600.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement71%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years14%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$60,833.33 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,000.00 HIGH \$22,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 NEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 71% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	·	\$23,500.00
HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,000.00 HIGH \$22,000.00 LOW \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 71% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	AVERAGE	
MEDIAN\$15,000.00AVERAGE\$13,000.00HIGH\$22,000.00LOW\$2,500.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$5,000.00AVERAGE\$3,720.00HIGH\$6,000.00LOW\$600.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement71%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years14%	HIGH	
AVERAGE #IGH #IG	Typical Total Billings	
### ### ##############################	MEDIAN	\$15,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 71% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	AVERAGE	\$13,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,720.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 71% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	HIGH	\$22,000.00
MEDIAN AVERAGE \$3,720.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	LOW	\$2,500.00
MEDIAN AVERAGE \$3,720.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$600.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$3,720.00 \$6,000.00 \$600.00		\$5,000,00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$6,000.00 \$600.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$ 600.00		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	Raising Rates	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	· ·	0%
Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	, -	078
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	Retention Agreement	
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	-	71%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%		
		14%
	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	14%

Oncology	
	13
Number of Experts Responding:	13
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 736.92
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 480.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 546.54
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 698.46
HIGH	\$2,000.00
LOW	\$ 480.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$24,727.27
HIGH	\$50,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$8,000.00
AVERAGE	\$8,072.73
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$1,800.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,250.00
AVERAGE	\$2,366.67
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
Raising Rates	
	69%
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	62%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	31%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	15%

Ophthalmology	
Number of Experts Responding:	12
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 775.00
AVERAGE	\$ 795.83
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 595.83
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 725.00
AVERAGE	\$ 712.50
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$13,000.00
AVERAGE	\$29,625.00
HIGH	\$150,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$3,866.67
HIGH	\$12,000.00
LOW	\$1,200.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,250.00
AVERAGE	\$2,490.00
HIGH	\$6,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	58%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	20%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	_5.0
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	58%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	42%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	25%

Number of Experts Responding: HOURLY FEES	Oral Surgery	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN \$565.00 AVERAGE \$570.00 LIGH \$800.00 LOW \$350.00 Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN \$415.00 AVERAGE \$420.00 HIGH \$500.00 LOW \$500.00 LOW \$500.00 LOW \$550.00 LOW \$550.00 LOW \$550.00 AVERAGE \$570.00 HIGH \$500.00 AVERAGE \$23,250.00 HIGH \$32,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,062.50 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$1,250.00 AVERAGE \$4,062.50 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$1,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Retainer (of those who require retainers): AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 County \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 County \$500.00 County \$500.00 County \$500.00 County \$600.00 County \$600.00	Number of Experts Responding:	4
MEDIAN \$ 565.00 AVERAGE \$ 570.00 LOW \$ 800.00 LOW \$ 350.00 Case Review/Preparation # 415.00 MEDIAN \$ 415.00 AVERAGE \$ 420.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 555.00 MEDIAN \$ 565.00 AVERAGE \$ 570.00 HIGH \$ 800.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 25,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 23,250.00 HIGH \$ 32,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,062.50 HIGH \$ 8,000.00 LOW \$ 1,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,062.50 HIGH \$ 1,266.67 HIGH \$ 1,266.67 HIGH	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 565.00 AVERAGE \$ 570.00 LOW \$ 800.00 LOW \$ 350.00 Case Review/Preparation # 415.00 MEDIAN \$ 415.00 AVERAGE \$ 420.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 555.00 MEDIAN \$ 565.00 AVERAGE \$ 570.00 HIGH \$ 800.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 25,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 23,250.00 HIGH \$ 32,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,062.50 HIGH \$ 8,000.00 LOW \$ 1,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,062.50 HIGH \$ 1,266.67 HIGH \$ 1,266.67 HIGH	Testifying in Court	
HIGH		\$ 565.00
Case Review/Preparation	AVERAGE	\$ 570.00
Case Review/Preparation # \$415.00 MEDIAN \$ 420.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 350.00 Deposition \$ 565.00 MEDIAN \$ 565.00 AVERAGE \$ 570.00 HIGH \$ 800.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed # ## ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **	HIGH	\$ 800.00
MEDIAN \$ 415.00 AVERAGE \$ 420.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 COW \$ 350.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 565.00 AVERAGE \$ 570.00 HIGH \$ 800.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 25,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 23,250.00 HIGH \$ 32,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,062.50 HIGH \$ 8,000.00 LOW \$ 1,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,266.67 HIGH \$ 1,260.00 LOW \$ 1,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 1,266.67 HIGH \$ 1,260.00 LOW \$ 1,266.67 HIGH	LOW	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	Case Review/Preparation	
HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 3350.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 565.00 AVERAGE \$ 570.00 HIGH \$ 800.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 25,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 23,250.00 HIGH \$ 332,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ 3350.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ 3350.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,062.50 HIGH \$ \$0,000.00 TYPICAL TOTAL STATES S	MEDIAN	\$ 415.00
LOW Deposition MEDIAN S 565.00 AVERAGE S 570.00 LOW S 3800.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN S 25,000.00 AVERAGE \$23,250.00 HIGH \$32,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN S 33,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,062.50 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$1,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN S 1,500.00 AVERAGE S 4,062.50 HIGH S 5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S 4,062.50 HIGH S 1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S 5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S 5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S 5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S 6,000.00 AVERAGE S 7,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S 7,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S 7,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S 7,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S 9,000.00 AVERAGE	AVERAGE	\$ 420.00
Deposition MEDIAN \$565.00 AVERAGE \$570.00 HIGH \$800.00 LOW \$350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$23,250.00 HIGH \$32,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$35,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,062.50 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$1,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$8,000.00 LOW \$1,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	HIGH	\$ 500.00
MEDIAN \$565.00 AVERAGE \$570.00 HIGH \$800.00 LOW \$350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$23,250.00 HIGH \$32,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$35,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,062.50 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$1,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,260.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	LOW	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE \$570.00 HIGH \$800.00 LOW \$350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$23,250.00 HIGH \$32,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$33,500.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,062.50 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$51,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$31,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years O%	Deposition	
HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN Stranger MEDIAN MEDIAN MEDIAN Stranger MEDIAN Stranger MEDIAN Stranger MEDIAN MED	MEDIAN	\$ 565.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$23,250.00 HIGH \$32,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,062.50 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$1,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$1,800.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	AVERAGE	\$ 570.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$23,250.00 HIGH \$32,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,062.50 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$1,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$1,260.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 25% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	HIGH	\$ 800.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$23,250.00 HIGH \$32,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,062.50 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$1,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer Staising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	LOW	\$ 350.00
MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$23,250.00 HIGH \$32,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,062.50 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$1,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$25% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$25% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$0%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$23,250.00 HIGH \$32,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,062.50 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$1,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$25% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$25% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$0%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$23,250.00 HIGH \$32,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,062.50 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$1,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$1,800.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 25% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	·	\$25,000,00
HIGH Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,062.50 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,250.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$4,062.50 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$1,250.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$1,800.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	HIGH	
MEDIAN\$3,500.00AVERAGE\$4,062.50HIGH\$8,000.00LOW\$1,250.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$1,500.00AVERAGE\$1,266.67HIGH\$1,800.00LOW\$500.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years25%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	Typical Total Billings	. ,
AVERAGE HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$1,500.00 AVERAGE HIGH \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		\$3,500.00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW S1,250.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$25% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$25% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,266.67 HIGH \$1,800.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$25% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$25% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	LOW	
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		\$1,500,00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$ 500.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		25%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	_	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0%
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Retention Agreement	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Ţ.	25%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Payment	
	·	0%

Orthopedic Surgery	Orthopedic Surgery	
Number of Experts Responding:	44	
HOURLY FEES	·	
Testifying in Court		
MEDIAN	\$1,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$1,158.13	
HIGH	\$2,500.00	
LOW	\$ 350.00	
Case Review/Preparation		
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 620.45	
HIGH	\$1,800.00	
LOW	\$ 250.00	
Deposition		
MEDIAN	\$ 975.00	
AVERAGE	\$1,038.13	
HIGH	\$2,500.00	
LOW	\$ 300.00	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE		
Most Money Billed		
MEDIAN	\$17,500.00	
AVERAGE	\$22,055.81	
HIGH	\$287,100.00	
Typical Total Billings		
MEDIAN	\$4,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$6,105.49	
HIGH	\$50,000.00	
LOW	\$ 725.00	
Retainer (of those who require retainers):		
MEDIAN	\$2,650.00	
AVERAGE	\$3,346.05	
HIGH	\$10,000.00	
LOW	\$ 600.00	
Raising Rates		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	52%	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	10%	
Retention Agreement		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	45%	
Payment		
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	32%	
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	7%	

Otolaryngology		
Number of Experts Responding:	10	
HOURLY FEES		
Testifying in Court		
MEDIAN	\$ 800.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 944.44	
HIGH	\$1,300.00	
LOW	\$ 650.00	
Case Review/Preparation		
MEDIAN	\$ 650.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 627.50	
HIGH	\$ 800.00	
LOW	\$ 450.00	
Deposition		
MEDIAN	\$ 750.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 894.44	
HIGH	\$1,500.00	
LOW	\$ 500.00	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE		
Most Money Billed		
MEDIAN	\$22,500.00	
AVERAGE	\$28,680.00	
HIGH	\$75,000.00	
Typical Total Billings	. ,	
MEDIAN	\$6,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$7,200.00	
HIGH	\$20,000.00	
LOW	\$1,500.00	
Retainer (of those who require retainers):		
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$2,744.44	
HIGH	\$4,000.00	
LOW	\$ 800.00	
Raising Rates		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	70%	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%	
Retention Agreement		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	70%	
Payment		
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	20%	
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	40%	

Otology	
Number of Experts Responding:	2
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 637.50
AVERAGE	\$ 637.50
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 625.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 625.00
AVERAGE	\$ 625.00
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$16,600.00
AVERAGE	\$16,600.00
HIGH	\$24,400.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$6,500.00
AVERAGE	\$6,500.00
HIGH	\$7,000.00
LOW	\$6,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,750.00
AVERAGE	\$1,750.00
HIGH	\$2,500.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	0%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	50%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%
. a. aaaaa rioda paina araa aa	5 /0

Pain Management - Medicine	
Number of Experts Responding:	29
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	¢ 750 00
AVERAGE	\$ 750.00 \$ 833.93
HIGH	
LOW	\$2,000.00 \$ 285.00
	\$ 285.00
Case Review/Preparation	4 500 00
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 512.41
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 675.00
AVERAGE	\$ 769.64
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 385.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$12,250.00
AVERAGE	\$19,823.96
HIGH	\$100,000.00
Typical Total Billings	+ = = = /
MEDIAN	\$4,500.00
AVERAGE	\$6,770.00
HIGH	\$30,000.00
LOW	\$1,850.00
	V 2,030.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$3,161.36
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	48%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	62%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	10%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	31%

Path logy	
Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 433.33
HIGH	\$ 550.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 475.00
AVERAGE	\$ 487.50
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 475.00
AVERAGE	\$ 512.50
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$20,500.00
HIGH	\$32,000.00
Typical Total Billings	. ,
MEDIAN	\$4,000.00
AVERAGE	\$4,250.00
HIGH	\$7,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$2,600.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	0%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	5 //-
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	25%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Pediatric Anesthesiology	
Number of Experts Responding:	2
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 625.00
AVERAGE	\$ 625.00
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Case Review/Preparation	•
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 450.00
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 600.00
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed MEDIAN	¢16 000 00
AVERAGE	\$16,000.00 \$16,000.00
HIGH	\$24,000.00
Typical Total Billings	\$24,000.00
MEDIAN	¢F 7F0 00
AVERAGE	\$5,750.00 \$5,750.00
HIGH	\$7,500.00
LOW	\$4,000.00
	\$4,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,500.00
AVERAGE	\$3,500.00
HIGH	\$3,500.00
LOW	\$3,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	50%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%

Pediatric Critical Care Medicine	
Number of Experts Responding:	5
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$1,000.00
AVERAGE	\$ 815.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 475.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 535.00
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 475.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 685.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 475.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$38,000.00
AVERAGE	\$31,000.00
HIGH	\$40,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$8,000.00
AVERAGE	\$8,900.00
HIGH	\$12,000.00
LOW	\$7,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,200.00
AVERAGE	\$2,225.00
HIGH	\$2,500.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	40%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	40%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	60%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Pediatric Emergency Medicine	
Number of Experts Responding:	8
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 588.13
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 280.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 466.25
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 180.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 560.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 280.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$25,000.00
AVERAGE	\$29,500.00
HIGH	\$65,000.00
Typical Total Billings	. ,
MEDIAN	\$6,500.00
AVERAGE	\$7,000.00
HIGH	\$12,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,750.00
AVERAGE	\$2,611.67
HIGH	\$6,000.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	75%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	88%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	50%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	13%

Number of Experts Responding:	Pediatric Neurology	
Testifying in Court	Number of Experts Responding:	2
MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 Deposition \$ 625.00 MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed \$ 750.00 MEDIAN \$ 30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 30,000.00 HIGH \$ 45,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 30,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 12,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 12,500.00 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 LOW \$ 10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 33,000.00 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 LOW \$ 10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 33,000.00 BOLIAN \$ 35,000.00 AVERAGE	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 Deposition \$ 625.00 MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed \$ 750.00 MEDIAN \$ 30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 30,000.00 HIGH \$ 45,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 30,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 12,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 12,500.00 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 LOW \$ 10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 33,000.00 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 LOW \$ 10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 33,000.00 BOLIAN \$ 35,000.00 AVERAGE	Testifying in Court	
AVERAGE		\$ 625.00
LOW \$ 500.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 Deposition \$ 625.00 MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$ 30,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 30,000.00 HIGH \$ 45,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 12,500.00 MEDIAN \$ 12,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 12,500.00 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 33,000.00 HIGH \$ 35,000.00 Everage \$ 35,000.00 LOW \$ 30,000.00 VERAGE \$ 30,000.00 WEDIAN \$ 3,000.00 <tr< td=""><td>AVERAGE</td><td></td></tr<>	AVERAGE	
Case Review/Preparation	HIGH	\$ 750.00
MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 30,000.00 HIGH \$ 12,500.00 HIGH \$ 12,500.00 LOW \$ 10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 33,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 12,500.00 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 LOW \$ 30,000.00 WEDIAN \$ 33,000.00 REtainer (of those who require retainers): \$ 33,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$ 30,000.00 WEDIAN \$ 33,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 30,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW<	LOW	\$ 500.00
\$ 500.00	Case Review/Preparation	
### \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 Deposition ###################################	MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
LOW \$500.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$625.00 AVERAGE \$625.00 LOW \$500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$45,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,500.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 LOW \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Percentage Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
Deposition MEDIAN \$625.00 AVERAGE \$625.00 HIGH \$750.00 LOW \$500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$45,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,500.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 LOW \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years O%	HIGH	\$ 500.00
MEDIAN \$ 625.00 AVERAGE \$ 625.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$30,000.00 MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,500.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 LOW \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 LOW \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 Colspan="2">Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$3,000.00 Colspan="2">	LOW	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$ 30,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$10,000.00 BRETING (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,000.00 BRETING (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,000.00 AV	Deposition	
HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S45,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE S12,500.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE S12,500.00 AVERAGE S12,500.00 AVERAGE S15,000.00 AVERAGE S15,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S10,000.00 AVERAGE S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S10,000.00 AVERAGE S10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S10,000.00 AVERAGE S10,000.	MEDIAN	\$ 625.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$45,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,500.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	AVERAGE	\$ 625.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$30,000.00 AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$45,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,500.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	HIGH	\$ 750.00
Most Money BilledMEDIAN\$30,000.00AVERAGE\$30,000.00HIGH\$45,000.00Typical Total Billings\$12,500.00MEDIAN\$12,500.00AVERAGE\$12,500.00HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$10,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,000.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement50%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	LOW	\$ 500.00
MEDIAN\$30,000.00AVERAGE\$30,000.00HIGH\$45,000.00Typical Total Billings\$12,500.00MEDIAN\$12,500.00AVERAGE\$12,500.00HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$10,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,000.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$30,000.00AVERAGE\$30,000.00HIGH\$45,000.00Typical Total Billings\$12,500.00MEDIAN\$12,500.00AVERAGE\$12,500.00HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$10,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,000.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$30,000.00 HIGH \$45,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,500.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 LOW \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$0%	·	\$30,000,00
HIGH \$45,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,500.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$10,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$12,500.00 AVERAGE \$12,500.00 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	HIGH	
MEDIAN\$12,500.00AVERAGE\$12,500.00HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$10,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,000.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement50%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	Typical Total Billings	. ,
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S10,000.00 AVERAGE S3,000.00 HIGH S5,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		\$12,500.00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S10,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,000.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement50%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	LOW	
MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$50% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$0%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		\$3,000.00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$1,000.00 0%	HIGH	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	LOW	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		0,0
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Retention Agreement	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	<u> </u>	50%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Payment	
	•	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment 0%		

Pediatric Psychiatry	
Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 525.00
AVERAGE	\$ 525.00
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 475.00
AVERAGE	\$ 487.50
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 525.00
AVERAGE	\$ 525.00
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$70,000.00
AVERAGE	\$69,166.67
HIGH	\$130,000.00
Typical Total Billings	. ,
MEDIAN	\$25,000.00
AVERAGE	\$22,600.00
HIGH	\$40,000.00
LOW	\$2,800.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$5,000.00
HIGH	\$7,000.00
LOW	\$3,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	75%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	75%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Pediatric Pulmonology		
Number of Experts Responding:	3	
HOURLY FEES		
Testifying in Court		
MEDIAN	\$1,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$1,000.00	
HIGH	\$1,000.00	
LOW	\$1,000.00	
Case Review/Preparation		
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 566.67	
HIGH	\$ 700.00	
LOW	\$ 500.00	
Deposition		
MEDIAN	\$ 750.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 766.67	
HIGH	\$ 800.00	
LOW	\$ 750.00	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE		
Most Money Billed		
MEDIAN	\$25,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$23,666.67	
HIGH	\$26,000.00	
Typical Total Billings		
MEDIAN	\$7,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$6,333.33	
HIGH	\$7,000.00	
LOW	\$5,000.00	
Retainer (of those who require retainers):		
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$4,000.00	
HIGH	\$5,000.00	
LOW	\$2,000.00	
Raising Rates		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	0%	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market		
Retention Agreement		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	0%	
Payment		
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	33%	
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%	

Pediatrics Pediatrics	
Number of Experts Responding:	17
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 748.53
HIGH	\$2,000.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 526.47
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 645.59
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$25,000.00
AVERAGE	\$38,533.33
HIGH	\$264,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$8,000.00
AVERAGE	\$8,285.71
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$3,609.38
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
Raising Rates	
Ţ.	350/
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	35%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	47%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	35%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	6%

Number of Experts Responding:	Periodontics	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN \$1,000.00		3
MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 843.33 HIGH \$1,000.00 Case Review/Preparation \$500.00 MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$483.33 HIGH \$500.00 LOW \$450.00 Deposition \$500.00 AVERAGE \$581.67 HIGH \$750.00 LOW \$495.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$14,333.33 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,166.67 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,166.67 HIGH \$2,000.00 COW \$2,000.00 Percentage RealSING RATES during Last Five Years \$300.00	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 843.33 HIGH \$1,000.00 Case Review/Preparation \$500.00 MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$483.33 HIGH \$500.00 LOW \$450.00 Deposition \$500.00 AVERAGE \$581.67 HIGH \$750.00 LOW \$495.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$14,333.33 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,166.67 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,166.67 HIGH \$2,000.00 COW \$2,000.00 Percentage RealSING RATES during Last Five Years \$300.00	Testifying in Court	
S S S S S S S S S S		\$1.000.00
##IGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$530.00 Case Review/Preparation ##EDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$483.33 #IGH \$500.00 LOW \$500.00 Deposition ##EDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$500.00 AVERAGE \$531.67 ##IGH \$500.00 AVERAGE \$531.67 ##IGH \$500.00 AVERAGE \$531.67 ##IGH \$750.00 LOW \$750.00 WONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE ##IGH \$11,000.00 ##IGH \$11,000.00 ##IGH \$11,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,333.33 ##IGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings ##IGH \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$41,66.67 ##IGH \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$41,66.67 ##IGH \$8,000.00 ##IGH \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,000.00 ##IGH \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,000.00 ##IGH \$2,000.00 ##IGH \$3,000.00 ##IGH		
S S S S S S S S S S	HIGH	·
MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 483.33 HIGH \$ 500.00 Deposition \$ 450.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 581.67 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 495.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 14,333.33 HIGH \$ 25,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,166.67 HIGH \$ 8,000.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 1,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,166.67 HIGH \$ 2,000.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00 CHIGH \$ 2,000.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00 CHIGH \$ 2,000.00 WEDIAN \$ 1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$ 2,000.00 WEDIAN \$ 1,000.00	LOW	
MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 483.33 HIGH \$ 500.00 Deposition \$ 450.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 581.67 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 495.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 14,333.33 HIGH \$ 25,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,166.67 HIGH \$ 8,000.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 1,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,166.67 HIGH \$ 2,000.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00 CHIGH \$ 2,000.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00 CHIGH \$ 2,000.00 WEDIAN \$ 1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$ 2,000.00 WEDIAN \$ 1,000.00	Case Review/Preparation	
AVERAGE		\$ 500.00
### \$500.00 LOW \$450.00 Deposition ###################################		
LOW Deposition MEDIAN S 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 581.00 LOW \$ 495.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 14,333.33 HIGH \$ 25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,166.67 HIGH \$ \$8,000.00 LOW \$ \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 1,300.00 HIGH \$ \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 1,300.00 HIGH \$ \$2,000.00 BOUTH S \$2,000.00 BOUTH S \$2,000.00 BOUTH S \$2,000.00 BOUTH S \$3,000.00 BOUTH S \$3,000.00 BOUTH S \$4,000.00 BOUT	HIGH	· ·
MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$581.67 HIGH \$750.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$14,333.33 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,166.67 HIGH \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,166.67 HIGH \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 BERTAGE \$1,300.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 BERTAGE \$1,300.00 AVERAGE \$1,000.00	LOW	
MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$581.67 HIGH \$750.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$14,333.33 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,166.67 HIGH \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,166.67 HIGH \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 BERTAGE \$1,300.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 BERTAGE \$1,300.00 AVERAGE \$1,000.00	Deposition	
AVERAGE \$ \$81.67 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 495.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$14,333.33 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,166.67 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 33% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 9%	·	\$ 500.00
HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH St,000.00 AVERAGE \$15,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$4,333.33 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,166.67 HIGH \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	AVERAGE	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$15,000.00 AVERAGE \$14,333.33 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,166.67 HIGH \$8,000.00 AVERAGE \$4,166.67 HIGH \$8,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 BEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 BEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 BEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 BEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 BEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 BEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 BEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 BEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 BEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 AVERAGE \$1	HIGH	· ·
Most Money BilledMEDIAN\$15,000.00AVERAGE\$14,333.33HIGH\$25,000.00Typical Total Billings***MEDIAN\$2,500.00AVERAGE\$4,166.67HIGH\$8,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$1,000.00AVERAGE\$1,300.00HIGH\$2,000.00LOW\$900.00LOW\$900.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years33%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	LOW	· ·
Most Money BilledMEDIAN\$15,000.00AVERAGE\$14,333.33HIGH\$25,000.00Typical Total Billings***MEDIAN\$2,500.00AVERAGE\$4,166.67HIGH\$8,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$1,000.00AVERAGE\$1,300.00HIGH\$2,000.00LOW\$900.00LOW\$900.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years33%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$15,000.00AVERAGE\$14,333.33HIGH\$25,000.00Typical Total Billings\$2,500.00MEDIAN\$2,500.00AVERAGE\$4,166.67HIGH\$8,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$1,000.00AVERAGE\$1,300.00HIGH\$2,000.00LOW\$900.00Colspan="2">Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years33%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%		
AVERAGE \$14,333.33 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,166.67 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 LOW \$900.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$33% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 33% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	·	\$15,000,00
HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,166.67 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$33% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 33% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,166.67 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$900.00 Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 33% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
MEDIAN\$2,500.00AVERAGE\$4,166.67HIGH\$8,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$1,000.00AVERAGE\$1,300.00HIGH\$2,000.00LOW\$ 900.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years33%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementRetention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%		Ψ=0,000.00
AVERAGE \$4,166.67 HIGH \$8,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$33% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 33% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		\$2,500,00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 33% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 33% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,300.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 CONTROL Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$33% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$33% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
MEDIAN AVERAGE \$1,000.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 Comparison of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$1,000.00 \$1,300.00 \$2,000.00 \$900.00 \$900.00 \$33% Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$33% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market **Retention Agreement** *Payment** *Payment** *Payment** *Payment** *Paym		
AVERAGE HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		¢1 000 00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$ 900.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		\$ 900.00
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Raising Rates	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	· · ·	33%
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	, ,	0%
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Retention Agreement	
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		33%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
		0%

Pharmaceutical Regulation/Research	
Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 525.00
AVERAGE	\$ 562.50
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 525.00
AVERAGE	\$ 562.50
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$24,000.00
AVERAGE	\$42,431.25
HIGH	\$109,725.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$7,500.00
AVERAGE	\$9,051.75
HIGH	\$19,207.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$5,916.67
HIGH	\$11,000.00
LOW	\$1,750.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	25%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	25%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Pharmacist	
Number of Experts Responding:	17
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 520.59
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 411.76
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 526.47
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$17,000.00
AVERAGE	\$17,852.94
HIGH	\$35,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$4,500.00
AVERAGE	\$4,676.47
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,800.00
AVERAGE	\$2,203.33
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	53%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	370
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	47%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	18%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	12%

Number of Experts Responding: 7	Pharmacology	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	Number of Experts Responding:	7
MEDIAN \$ 495.00 AVERAGE \$ 527.86 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN \$ 395.00 AVERAGE \$ 420.71 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 556.43 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$ 24,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 222,142.86 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 7,857.14 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 7,857.14 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 22,833.33 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 22,833.33 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 5,000.00	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 495.00 AVERAGE \$ 527.86 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN \$ 395.00 AVERAGE \$ 420.71 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 556.43 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$ 24,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 222,142.86 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 7,857.14 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 7,857.14 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 22,833.33 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 22,833.33 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 5,000.00	Testifying in Court	
### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ##		\$ 495.00
LOW \$ 300.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 395.00 MEDIAN \$ 395.00 AVERAGE \$ 420.71 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Deposition #MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 556.43 # 556.43 HIGH \$ 750.00 \$ 300.00 LOW \$ 350.00 \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed # MEDIAN \$ 240,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 222,142.86 # HIGH \$ 400,000.00 Typical Total Billings # S50,000.00 \$ 500.00 # AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 # AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 # AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 # AVERAGE \$ 2,750.00 \$ 4,000.00 # AVERAGE \$ 2,750.00 \$ 4,000.00 # AVERAGE \$ 2,750.00 \$ 3,000.00 # AVERAGE \$ 2,750.00 \$ 3,000.	AVERAGE	\$ 527.86
Case Review/Preparation	HIGH	\$ 750.00
MEDIAN \$ 395.00 AVERAGE \$ 420.71 HIGH \$ 750.00 COW \$ 300.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 556.43 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 24,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 22,142.86 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 NEDIAN \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 7,857.14 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 LOW \$ 4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 2,750.00 AVERAGE \$ 7,857.14 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 LOW \$ 2,883.33 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 2,883.33 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Recreatinge	LOW	\$ 300.00
\$420.71 HIGH	Case Review/Preparation	
### \$750.00 LOW \$300.00 Deposition ###################################	MEDIAN	\$ 395.00
LOW \$ 300.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 556.43 HIGH \$ 5750.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$24,000.00 AVERAGE \$22,142.86 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,857.14 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$2,283.33 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%	AVERAGE	\$ 420.71
Deposition MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$556.43 HIGH \$750.00 LOW \$350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$24,000.00 AVERAGE \$22,142.86 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,857.14 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$2,883.33 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$43% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 43% Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%	HIGH	\$ 750.00
MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$556.43 HIGH \$750.00 LOW \$350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$24,000.00 AVERAGE \$22,142.86 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,857.14 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,245.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,833.33 HIGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,883.33 AVE	LOW	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE \$556.43 HIGH \$750.00 LOW \$350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$24,000.00 AVERAGE \$22,142.86 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,857.14 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$43% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 43% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%	Deposition	
HIGH LOW STONOLLOW STONOLLOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN SEQ,000.00 AVERAGE SEQ,142.86 HIGH SEQ,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN SEQ,000.00 AVERAGE SEQ,000.00 AVERAGE SEQ,000.00 AVERAGE SEQ,000.00 AVERAGE SEQ,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN SEQ,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN SEQ,750.00 AVERAGE SEQ,883.33 HIGH SEQ,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Asiang Rates Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%	MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$24,000.00 AVERAGE \$22,142.86 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,857.14 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$2,883.33 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$2,883.33 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 43% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%	AVERAGE	\$ 556.43
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$24,000.00 AVERAGE \$22,142.86 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,857.14 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$2,883.33 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$43% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 43% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%	HIGH	\$ 750.00
Most Money BilledMEDIAN\$24,000.00AVERAGE\$22,142.86HIGH\$40,000.00Typical Total BillingsMEDIAN\$5,000.00AVERAGE\$7,857.14HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,750.00AVERAGE\$2,883.33HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$1,500.00LOW\$1,500.00Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years43%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement43%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years29%	LOW	\$ 350.00
MEDIAN\$24,000.00AVERAGE\$22,142.86HIGH\$40,000.00Typical Total Billings\$5,000.00MEDIAN\$5,000.00AVERAGE\$7,857.14HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,750.00AVERAGE\$2,883.33HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$1,500.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years43%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years29%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$24,000.00AVERAGE\$22,142.86HIGH\$40,000.00Typical Total Billings\$5,000.00MEDIAN\$5,000.00AVERAGE\$7,857.14HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,750.00AVERAGE\$2,883.33HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$1,500.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years43%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years29%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$22,142.86 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,857.14 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$2,883.33 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$43% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 43% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%	·	\$24.000.00
HIGH Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,857.14 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$2,883.33 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$43% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$43% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%		·
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,857.14 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$2,883.33 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$43% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$43% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%	HIGH	
MEDIAN\$5,000.00AVERAGE\$7,857.14HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,750.00AVERAGE\$2,883.33HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$1,500.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years43%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement43%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years29%	Typical Total Billings	. ,
AVERAGE \$7,857.14 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$2,883.33 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$43% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 43% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%		\$5,000.00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE Standard HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$2,883.33 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$2,883.33 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$43% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$43% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%	HIGH	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$2,883.33 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$43% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$43% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%	LOW	
MEDIAN AVERAGE \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$2,883.33 HIGH LOW \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$2,883.33 \$1,500.00		\$2,750,00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$1,500.00 43%		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%	Raising Rates	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%		43%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%		0%
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%	Retention Agreement	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%	<u> </u>	43%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 29%	Payment	
	,	29%

Number of Experts Responding:	Pharmacology- Clinical	
Testifying in Court	Number of Experts Responding:	7
MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 464.29 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Deposition \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 492.86 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 400.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed \$ 400.00 MEDIAN \$ 22,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 20,857.14 HIGH \$ 30,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 4,500.00 MEDIAN \$ 4,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 6,142.86 HIGH \$ 1,500.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 6,142.86 HIGH \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 6,142.86 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,050.00 LOW \$ 2,5	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 464.29 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Deposition \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 492.86 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 400.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed \$ 400.00 MEDIAN \$ 22,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 20,857.14 HIGH \$ 30,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 4,500.00 MEDIAN \$ 4,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 6,142.86 HIGH \$ 1,500.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 6,142.86 HIGH \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 6,142.86 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,050.00 LOW \$ 2,5	Testifying in Court	
AVERAGE \$ 464.29 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 450.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Deposition \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 492.86 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 400.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed \$ 400.00 MEDIAN \$ 22,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 20,857.14 HIGH \$ 30,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 450.00 MEDIAN \$ 4,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 6,142.86 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 LOW \$ 2,750.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,050.00 HIGH \$ 6,000.00 LOW \$ 2,750.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,050.00 HIGH \$ 6,000.00 LOW \$ 2,750.		\$ 500.00
LOW \$ 300.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 450.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Deposition \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 492.86 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 400.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$ 22,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 30,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 30,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 4,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 6,142.86 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 2,750.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,122.86 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 2,750.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,050.00	AVERAGE	\$ 464.29
Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 450.00 100 \$ 600.00 100 100 \$ 300.00 100	HIGH	\$ 600.00
MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 450.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 Deposition \$ 300.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 492.86 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 400.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 22,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 20,857.14 HIGH \$ 30,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 4,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 6,142.86 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 LOW \$ 2,700.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 2,750.00 AVERAGE \$ 6,142.86 HIGH \$ 15,000.00 LOW \$ 2,750.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,050.00 HIGH \$ 6,000.00 LOW \$ 1,800.00 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 29% Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	LOW	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE	Case Review/Preparation	
##IGH	MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
LOW \$ 300.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ \$500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$492.86 HIGH \$ \$600.00 LOW \$ \$400.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$22,000.00 AVERAGE \$20,857.14 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,142.86 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 ENGLY STANDARD	AVERAGE	\$ 450.00
Deposition MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$492.86 HIGH \$600.00 LOW \$400.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$22,000.00 AVERAGE \$20,857.14 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,142.86 HIGH \$56,142.86 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH \$56,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 71% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	HIGH	\$ 600.00
MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$492.86 HIGH \$600.00 LOW \$400.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$22,000.00 AVERAGE \$20,857.14 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,500.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,142.86 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 CONTROLLED \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 FORCE OF THE WAS AND	LOW	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE \$ 492.86 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 400.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$22,000.00 AVERAGE \$20,857.14 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,142.86 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$29% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	Deposition	
HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN Strange Stran	MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$22,000.00 AVERAGE \$20,857.14 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,142.86 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Retainer Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$29% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	AVERAGE	\$ 492.86
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$22,000.00 AVERAGE \$20,857.14 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,142.86 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment	HIGH	\$ 600.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$22,000.00 AVERAGE \$20,857.14 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,142.86 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$15,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Exaising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$29% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 71% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	LOW	\$ 400.00
MEDIAN\$22,000.00AVERAGE\$20,857.14HIGH\$30,000.00Typical Total Billings\$4,500.00MEDIAN\$4,500.00AVERAGE\$6,142.86HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,750.00AVERAGE\$3,050.00HIGH\$6,000.00LOW\$1,800.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years29%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement71%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years14%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$22,000.00AVERAGE\$20,857.14HIGH\$30,000.00Typical Total Billings\$4,500.00MEDIAN\$4,500.00AVERAGE\$6,142.86HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,750.00AVERAGE\$3,050.00HIGH\$6,000.00LOW\$1,800.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years29%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement71%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years14%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$20,857.14 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,142.86 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH \$56,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$29% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 71% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	·	\$22.000.00
HIGH\$30,000.00Typical Total Billings\$4,500.00AVERAGE\$6,142.86HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,750.00AVERAGE\$3,050.00HIGH\$6,000.00LOW\$1,800.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years29%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement71%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years14%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$4,500.00 AVERAGE \$6,142.86 HIGH \$15,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$29% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 71% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	HIGH	
MEDIAN\$4,500.00AVERAGE\$6,142.86HIGH\$15,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,750.00AVERAGE\$3,050.00HIGH\$6,000.00LOW\$1,800.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years29%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years14%	Typical Total Billings	
AVERAGE HIGH \$15,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%		\$4.500.00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S15,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 29% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 71% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,750.00 AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$29% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 71% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	LOW	
MEDIAN AVERAGE \$3,050.00 HIGH \$6,000.00 LOW \$1,800.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH COW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$3,050.00 \$1,800.00		\$2,750.00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$1,800.00 \$1,800.00		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	Raising Rates	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%		29%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	<u> </u>	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	, , ,	070
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	Retention Agreement	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%		71%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 14%	Payment	
	•	14%
TT/U	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	14%

Physical Medicine & Rehab	
Number of Experts Responding:	19
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 640.00
AVERAGE	\$ 742.89
HIGH	\$1,250.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 464.74
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 700.00
AVERAGE	\$ 727.11
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$12,000.00
AVERAGE	\$20,352.94
HIGH	\$75,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$4,000.00
AVERAGE	\$6,481.25
HIGH	\$20,000.00
LOW	\$1,200.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,307.69
HIGH	\$6,000.00
LOW	\$ 700.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	47%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	47%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	21%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	21%

Physical Therapy	
Number of Experts Responding:	10
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 387.50
AVERAGE	\$ 382.50
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 325.00
AVERAGE	\$ 327.00
HIGH	\$ 475.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 387.50
AVERAGE	\$ 375.00
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$5,750.00
	\$10,096.30
	\$25,500.00
Typical Total Billings	<u> </u>
MEDIAN	\$3,400.00
AVERAGE	\$3,794.20
HIGH	\$8,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,125.00
AVERAGE	\$1,552.78
HIGH	\$2,800.00
LOW	\$ 700.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	60%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	40%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	30%

Number of Experts Responding: S	Physician Assistant	
Testifying in Court	Number of Experts Responding:	5
MEDIAN \$ 400.00 AVERAGE \$ 475.00 LOW \$ 800.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 300.00 MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 300.00 HIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 250.00 Deposition \$ 400.00 AVERAGE \$ 443.20 HIGH \$ 666.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 9,400.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,680.00 HIGH \$ 10,680.00 HIGH \$ 33,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,800.00 HIGH \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,800.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 3,800.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,800.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,060.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 3,000.00	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 400.00 AVERAGE \$ 475.00 LOW \$ 800.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 300.00 MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 300.00 HIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 250.00 Deposition \$ 400.00 AVERAGE \$ 443.20 HIGH \$ 666.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 9,400.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,680.00 HIGH \$ 10,680.00 HIGH \$ 33,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,800.00 HIGH \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,800.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 3,800.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,800.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,060.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 3,000.00	Testifying in Court	
AVERAGE		\$ 400.00
LOW \$ 300.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 300.00 MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 300.00 HIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 250.00 Deposition WEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 400.00 AVERAGE \$ 443.20 HIGH \$ 666.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$ 400.00 MEDIAN \$ 9,400.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,680.00 HIGH \$ 10,680.00 HIGH \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,800.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,800.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 1,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,000.00 HIGH \$ 1,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,000.00 WEDIAN \$ 1,000.00 ST,500.00	AVERAGE	•
Case Review/Preparation \$ 300.00 MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 300.00 HIGH \$ 350.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 400.00 AVERAGE \$ 443.20 HIGH \$ 666.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 9,400.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,680.00 HIGH \$ 18,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 3,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,800.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,060.00 HIGH \$ 1,060.00 HIGH \$ 1,060.00 LIGH \$ 1,060.00 WEDIAN \$ 1,060.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,060.00 HIGH \$ 1,06	HIGH	\$ 800.00
MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 300.00 HIGH \$ 350.00 Deposition **** MEDIAN \$ 400.00 AVERAGE \$ 443.20 HIGH \$ 666.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed **** MEDIAN \$ 9,400.00 AVERAGE \$ 10,680.00 HIGH \$ 18,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,800.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,060.00 HIGH \$ 1,060.00 HIGH \$ 1,500.00 LOW \$ 750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): * 1,060.00 HIGH \$ 1,060.00<	LOW	\$ 300.00
\$300.00	Case Review/Preparation	
### \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 250.00 Deposition ###################################	MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
LOW \$ 250.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 400.00 AVERAGE \$ 443.20 HIGH \$ \$666.00 COW \$ 3350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$9,400.00 AVERAGE \$10,680.00 HIGH \$18,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$33,800.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 EXECUTE TO SET	AVERAGE	\$ 300.00
Deposition MEDIAN \$400.00 AVERAGE \$443.20 HIGH \$5666.00 LOW \$350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$9,400.00 AVERAGE \$10,680.00 HIGH \$18,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,800.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Peyment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	HIGH	\$ 350.00
MEDIAN \$ 400.00 AVERAGE \$ 443.20 HIGH \$ 666.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$9,400.00 AVERAGE \$10,680.00 TYPICAL TOTAL BILLINGS MEDIAN \$3,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,800.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,060.00 LOW \$750.00 ERETAGE \$1,060.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 ROW \$750.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 ERETAGE \$1,060.00 AVERAGE \$1,000.00 AVERAGE	LOW	\$ 250.00
AVERAGE \$ 443.20 HIGH \$ 666.00 LOW \$ 350.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$9,400.00 AVERAGE \$10,680.00 HIGH \$18,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,800.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 40% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	Deposition	
HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S10,680.00 HIGH Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE S3,800.00 AVERAGE S3,800.00 AVERAGE S3,800.00 AVERAGE S3,800.00 AVERAGE S3,000.00 AVERAGE S1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S1,000.00 AVERAGE	MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$9,400.00 AVERAGE \$10,680.00 HIGH \$18,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,800.00 AVERAGE \$3,800.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 40% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	AVERAGE	\$ 443.20
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$9,400.00 AVERAGE \$10,680.00 HIGH \$18,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,800.00 AVERAGE \$3,800.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 40% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	HIGH	\$ 666.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$9,400.00 AVERAGE \$10,680.00 HIGH \$18,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,800.00 AVERAGE \$3,800.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$40% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$60%	LOW	\$ 350.00
MEDIAN\$9,400.00AVERAGE\$10,680.00HIGH\$18,000.00Typical Total Billings\$3,000.00MEDIAN\$3,800.00AVERAGE\$3,800.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$3,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$1,000.00AVERAGE\$1,060.00HIGH\$1,500.00LOW\$750.00LOW\$750.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years80%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years60%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$9,400.00AVERAGE\$10,680.00HIGH\$18,000.00Typical Total Billings\$3,000.00MEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,800.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$3,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$1,000.00AVERAGE\$1,060.00HIGH\$1,500.00LOW\$750.00LOW\$750.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years80%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years60%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$10,680.00 HIGH \$18,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,800.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 40% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	·	\$9.400.00
HIGH Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE FIGURE Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE Figure Retainer Retainer Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,800.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$750.00 Example 1 \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	HIGH	
MEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,800.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$3,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$1,000.00AVERAGE\$1,060.00HIGH\$1,500.00LOW\$750.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years80%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement40%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years60%	Typical Total Billings	. ,
AVERAGE HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		\$3,000.00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S1,000.00 AVERAGE HIGH S1,500.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 40% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 40% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	LOW	\$3,000.00
MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,060.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 40% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH \$1,060.00 LOW \$750.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		\$1,000,00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$1,500.00 \$\$ \$750.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	HIGH	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	LOW	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		80%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%		3 /0
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	Retention Agreement	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	Ţ.	40%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 60%	Payment	
	·	60%
	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Number of Experts Responding:	Plastic Surgery	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	Number of Experts Responding:	8
MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,005.00 LOW \$2,000.00 MEDIAN \$675.00 AVERAGE \$661.88 HIGH \$820.00 LOW \$450.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$810.00 AVERAGE \$996.25 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$750.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$24,400.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,285.71 HIGH \$20,000.00 VERAGE \$7,285.71 HIGH \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,285.71 HIGH \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 <	HOURLY FEES	·
MEDIAN \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,005.00 LOW \$2,000.00 MEDIAN \$675.00 AVERAGE \$661.88 HIGH \$820.00 LOW \$450.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$810.00 AVERAGE \$996.25 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$750.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$24,400.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,285.71 HIGH \$20,000.00 VERAGE \$7,285.71 HIGH \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,285.71 HIGH \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 <	Testifying in Court	
AVERAGE		\$1,000.00
S 800.00	AVERAGE	·
Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN \$675.00 AVERAGE \$661.88 HIGH \$820.00 LOW \$450.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$810.00 AVERAGE \$996.25 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$750.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$22,000.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$24,400.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$20,000.00 CONTROLL OF THE STANDARD \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$5,000.00 QVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those w	HIGH	\$2,000.00
MEDIAN \$ 675.00 AVERAGE \$ 661.88 HIGH \$ 820.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 810.00 AVERAGE \$ 996.25 HIGH \$ 20,000.00 LOW \$ 750.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 25,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 24,400.00 HIGH \$ 55,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 6,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 7,285.71 HIGH \$ 20,000.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): *** MEDIAN \$ 3,300.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,366.67 HIGH \$ 20,000.00 LOW \$ 3,366.67 HIGH \$ 7,500.00 LOW \$ 900.00 Recentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 38% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves	LOW	\$ 800.00
AVERAGE	Case Review/Preparation	
### \$820.00 LOW \$450.00 Deposition ###################################	MEDIAN	\$ 675.00
LOW Deposition MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 996.25 HIGH \$ \$2,000.00 LOW \$ \$750.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$ \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$24,400.00 HIGH \$ \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$7,285.71 HIGH \$ \$20,000.00 LOW \$ \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,366.67 HIGH \$ \$7,500.00 LOW \$ \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	AVERAGE	\$ 661.88
Deposition MEDIAN \$810.00 AVERAGE \$996.25 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$750.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$24,400.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$55,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,285.71 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years O%	HIGH	\$ 820.00
MEDIAN \$ \$10.00 AVERAGE \$ 996.25 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$ 750.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$24,400.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,285.71 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDI	LOW	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE \$ 996.25 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$750.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$24,400.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$56,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$56,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,285.71 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$20,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Peyment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Deposition	
HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$750.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$24,400.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,285.71 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$20,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$38% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 88% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	MEDIAN	\$ 810.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$24,400.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,285.71 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	AVERAGE	\$ 996.25
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$25,000.00 AVERAGE \$24,400.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,285.71 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 88% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	HIGH	\$2,000.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE \$24,400.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,285.71 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	LOW	\$ 750.00
MEDIAN\$25,000.00AVERAGE\$24,400.00HIGH\$55,000.00Typical Total Billings\$6,000.00MEDIAN\$6,000.00AVERAGE\$7,285.71HIGH\$20,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIANMEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,366.67HIGH\$7,500.00LOW\$900.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years38%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$25,000.00AVERAGE\$24,400.00HIGH\$55,000.00Typical Total Billings\$6,000.00MEDIAN\$6,000.00AVERAGE\$7,285.71HIGH\$20,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIANMEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,366.67HIGH\$7,500.00LOW\$900.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years38%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$24,400.00 HIGH \$55,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$7,285.71 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$38% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 88% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	·	\$25,000,00
HIGH Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE F1,285.71 HIGH \$20,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S1,3000.00 AVERAGE \$3,300.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$7,285.71 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	HIGH	
MEDIAN\$6,000.00AVERAGE\$7,285.71HIGH\$20,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,000.00AVERAGE\$3,366.67HIGH\$7,500.00LOW\$900.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years38%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	Typical Total Billings	. ,
AVERAGE \$7,285.71 HIGH \$20,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$38% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 88% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		\$6,000.00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH LOW \$7,500.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$38% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$88% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$38% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$88% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	LOW	· · ·
MEDIAN \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$3,366.67 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$900.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$38% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$88% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		\$3,000,00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$ 900.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		38%
Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0%
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Retention Agreement	
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		88%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
	·	0%
	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%

Plastic Surgery Within the Head and I	Neck
Number of Experts Responding:	6
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$1,000.00
AVERAGE	\$ 910.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 750.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 650.00
AVERAGE	\$ 637.50
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 750.00
AVERAGE	\$ 920.00
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$18,500.00
AVERAGE	\$20,550.00
HIGH	\$50,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$6,250.00
AVERAGE	\$6,500.00
HIGH	\$12,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,566.67
HIGH	\$3,000.00
LOW	\$ 900.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	67%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0,0
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	17%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	17%

Dhumbing	
Plumbing	
Number of Experts Responding:	6
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 337.50
AVERAGE	\$ 350.83
HIGH	\$ 480.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE	\$ 310.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 285.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 337.50
AVERAGE	\$ 359.17
HIGH	\$ 480.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$42,500.00
AVERAGE	\$110,000.00
HIGH	\$450,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$8,000.00
AVERAGE	\$8,916.67
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$3,083.33
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	100%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	83%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	33%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	33%

Podiatry	
Fodiatiy	2
Number of Experts Responding:	3
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 563.00
AVERAGE	\$ 875.33
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 563.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 633.33
HIGH	\$ 900.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 675.00
AVERAGE	\$ 950.00
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 675.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$15,000.00
AVERAGE	\$14,000.00
HIGH	\$15,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,800.00
HIGH	\$3,000.00
LOW	\$2,400.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,500.00
AVERAGE	\$1,533.33
HIGH	\$1,600.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	33%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	67%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	67%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	67%

Police Practices & Procedures	
Number of Experts Responding:	10
HOURINGER	
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	A 222 22
MEDIAN	\$ 320.00
AVERAGE HIGH	\$ 324.44 \$ 400.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
Case Review/Preparation	\$ 225.00
MEDIAN	¢ 200 00
AVERAGE	\$ 300.00 \$ 291.11
HIGH	\$ 400.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	3 200.00
MEDIAN	\$ 320.00
AVERAGE	\$ 338.33
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
	Ų 223100
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	40
MEDIAN	\$21,000.00
AVERAGE	\$25,166.67
HIGH	\$75,000.00
Typical Total Billings	40.000.00
MEDIAN	\$9,000.00
AVERAGE	\$11,450.00
HIGH	\$25,000.00
LOW	\$4,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,875.00
AVERAGE	\$3,218.75
HIGH	\$5,500.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	80%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	70%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	20%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	20%

Premises Liability	Premises Liability	
Number of Experts Responding:	22	
HOURLY FEES		
Testifying in Court		
MEDIAN	\$ 387.50	
AVERAGE	\$ 375.68	
HIGH	\$ 500.00	
LOW	\$ 140.00	
Case Review/Preparation		
MEDIAN	\$ 362.50	
AVERAGE	\$ 352.73	
HIGH	\$ 500.00	
LOW	\$ 140.00	
Deposition		
MEDIAN	\$ 387.50	
AVERAGE	\$ 377.95	
HIGH	\$ 500.00	
LOW	\$ 140.00	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE		
Most Money Billed		
MEDIAN	\$36,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$92,936.36	
HIGH	\$1,100,000.00	
Typical Total Billings		
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$14,090.91	
HIGH	\$50,000.00	
LOW	\$2,500.00	
Retainer (of those who require retainers):		
MEDIAN	\$3,500.00	
AVERAGE	\$3,484.09	
HIGH	\$6,000.00	
LOW	\$ 500.00	
Raising Rates		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	86%	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market		
Retention Agreement		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	82%	
Payment		
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	36%	
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	27%	

Preventive Medicine	
Number of Experts Responding:	3
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 516.67
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 433.33
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 516.67
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$15,000.00
AVERAGE	\$15,000.00
HIGH	\$15,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$2,700.00
AVERAGE	\$2,700.00
HIGH	\$3,400.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,800.00
AVERAGE	\$2,766.67
HIGH	\$3,500.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	100%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	67%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	67%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	100%

Number of Experts Responding: 11	Products Liability	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	Number of Experts Responding:	11
MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.45 HIGH \$ 500.45 LOW \$ 280.00 Case Review/Preparation *** MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 430.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 280.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 505.00 HIGH \$ 800.00 LOW \$ 280.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MST Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 110,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 118,463.64 HIGH \$ 287,100.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 20,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 282,727.3 HIGH \$ 75,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 282,727.3 HIGH \$ 55,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 282,727.3 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 55,000.00 BOLIAN \$ 3,500.00<	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.45 HIGH \$ 500.45 LOW \$ 280.00 Case Review/Preparation *** MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 430.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 280.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 505.00 HIGH \$ 800.00 LOW \$ 280.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MST Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 110,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 118,463.64 HIGH \$ 287,100.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 20,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 282,727.3 HIGH \$ 75,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 282,727.3 HIGH \$ 55,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 282,727.3 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 55,000.00 BOLIAN \$ 3,500.00<	Testifying in Court	
### ### ### ### ### ### #### ### ### #		\$ 500.00
LOW \$ 280.00 Case Review/Preparation ★ 450.00 MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 430.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 280.00 Deposition ★ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 505.00 HIGH \$ 800.00 LOW \$ 280.00 MOST Money Billed ★ 110,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 110,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 118,463.64 HIGH \$ 287,100.00 Typical Total Billings ★ 2287,100.00 MEDIAN \$ 20,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$28,272.73 HIGH \$ \$28,272.73 HIGH \$ \$75,000.00 LOW \$ 9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$5,000.00 \$ 9,000.00 RETAIN \$ \$3,500.00 \$ 9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$ \$20,000.00 MEDIAN \$ \$3,500.00 \$ 9,000.00<	AVERAGE	\$ 500.45
Case Review/Preparation #450.00 MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 430.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 505.00 HIGH \$ 800.00 LOW \$ 280.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 110,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 1118,463.64 HIGH \$ 287,100.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 220,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 282,272.73 HIGH \$ 75,000.00 LOW \$ 9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): ** MEDIAN \$ 3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 50,000.00 HIGH \$ 75,000.00 LOW \$ 9,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 50,000.00 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 WEDIAN \$ 3,500.00 Secure (of those who require retainers): ** </td <td>HIGH</td> <td>\$ 800.00</td>	HIGH	\$ 800.00
MEDIAN \$ 450.00 AVERAGE \$ 430.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 COW \$ 280.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 505.00 HIGH \$ 800.00 LOW \$ 280.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 110,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 118,463.64 HIGH \$ 287,100.00 AVERAGE \$ 282,712.73 HIGH \$ 75,000.00 LOW \$ 9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 52,000.00 LOW \$ 9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers):	LOW	\$ 280.00
AVERAGE	Case Review/Preparation	
### \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 280.00 Deposition ###################################	MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
LOW Deposition MEDIAN S 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.00 HIGH \$ 800.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN MEDIAN S 110,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 118,463.64 HIGH \$ 2287,100.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 520,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 528,272.73 HIGH \$ \$75,000.00 LOW \$ \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ \$3,500.00 HIGH \$ \$10,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 73% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%	AVERAGE	\$ 430.00
Deposition MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$505.00 HIGH \$800.00 LOW \$280.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$110,000.00 AVERAGE \$118,463.64 HIGH \$2287,100.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$28,272.73 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 COMPACE STANDAM SEASE Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 73% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%	HIGH	\$ 600.00
MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$505.00 HIGH \$800.00 LOW \$280.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$110,000.00 AVERAGE \$118,463.64 HIGH \$287,100.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$28,272.73 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$75,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$50,000.00 AVERAGE \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): **Retainer (of those who require	LOW	\$ 280.00
AVERAGE \$505.00 HIGH \$800.00 LOW \$280.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$110,000.00 AVERAGE \$118,463.64 HIGH \$287,100.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$28,272.73 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 73% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment	Deposition	
HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH Standard HIGH HIGH HIGH HIGH HIGH HIGH HIGH HIG	MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$110,000.00 AVERAGE \$118,463.64 HIGH \$2287,100.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$28,272.73 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%	AVERAGE	\$ 505.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$110,000.00 AVERAGE \$118,463.64 HIGH \$287,100.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$28,272.73 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 73% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%	HIGH	\$ 800.00
Most Money BilledMEDIAN\$110,000.00AVERAGE\$118,463.64HIGH\$287,100.00Typical Total BillingsMEDIAN\$20,000.00AVERAGE\$28,272.73HIGH\$75,000.00LOW\$9,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,500.00AVERAGE\$5,000.00HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$1,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years82%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years27%	LOW	\$ 280.00
MEDIAN\$110,000.00AVERAGE\$118,463.64HIGH\$287,100.00Typical Total Billings\$20,000.00MEDIAN\$20,000.00AVERAGE\$28,272.73HIGH\$75,000.00LOW\$9,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,500.00AVERAGE\$5,000.00HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Examing Rates\$2%Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years82%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years27%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$110,000.00AVERAGE\$118,463.64HIGH\$287,100.00Typical Total Billings\$20,000.00MEDIAN\$20,000.00AVERAGE\$28,272.73HIGH\$75,000.00LOW\$9,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,500.00AVERAGE\$5,000.00HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Examing Rates\$2%Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years82%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years27%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$118,463.64 HIGH \$287,100.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$28,272.73 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$53,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$2% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 73% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%	·	\$110,000.00
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$28,272.73 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%	AVERAGE	·
MEDIAN\$20,000.00AVERAGE\$28,272.73HIGH\$75,000.00LOW\$9,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,500.00AVERAGE\$5,000.00HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years82%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement73%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years27%	HIGH	\$287,100.00
AVERAGE HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%	Typical Total Billings	
HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$9,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$2% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 73% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%	MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$2% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 73% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%	HIGH	
MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 82% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 73% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%	LOW	\$9,000.00
MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 82% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 73% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$5,000.00 \$1,000.00	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	\$3,500.00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$10,000.00 \$1,000.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$1,000.00 \$1,000.00	HIGH	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%	LOW	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%	Raising Rates	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%		82%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%		078
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%	Retention Agreement	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%		73%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 27%	Payment	
	·	27%
	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	9%

Prosthetics	
Number of Experts Responding:	2
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$1,000.00
AVERAGE	\$1,000.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 392.50
AVERAGE	\$ 392.50
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 285.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$1,000.00
AVERAGE	\$1,000.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$22,750.00
AVERAGE	\$22,750.00
HIGH	\$40,000.00
Typical Total Billings	¥ 10/0000
MEDIAN	\$12,500.00
AVERAGE	\$12,500.00
HIGH	\$20,000.00
LOW	\$5,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	40/00000
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	NO DATA
MEDIAN	NO DATA
AVERAGE HIGH	NO DATA
LOW	NO DATA
	NO DATA
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	0%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Psychiatry	
Number of Experts Responding:	35
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 548.00
AVERAGE	\$ 572.68
HIGH	\$1,200.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 484.37
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 543.26
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$39,487.50
HIGH	\$264,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$6,000.00
AVERAGE	\$9,370.48
HIGH	\$40,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,750.00
AVERAGE	\$3,432.19
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
	+ ccc.icc
Raising Rates	C00/
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	60%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	71%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	29%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	34%

Psychology	
Number of Experts Responding:	23
HOURINGER	
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	Å 500 00
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 531.52
HIGH	\$1,200.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	Å 400 00
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 425.65
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	4
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 506.52
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$24,000.00
AVERAGE	\$23,737.14
HIGH	\$50,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$9,750.00
AVERAGE	\$9,281.82
HIGH	\$25,000.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$4,900.00
AVERAGE	\$4,745.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$1,200.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	61%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0,0
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	74%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	13%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	48%

Public Health	
Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 625.00
AVERAGE	\$ 687.50
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 575.00
AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 625.00
AVERAGE	\$ 737.50
HIGH	\$1,200.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$18,625.00
HIGH	\$50,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$1,900.00
AVERAGE	\$3,375.00
HIGH	\$8,000.00
LOW	\$1,700.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,350.00
HIGH	\$4,800.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	75%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	25%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%

Pulmonary Critical Care Medicine	
Number of Experts Responding:	2
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 800.00
AVERAGE	\$ 800.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 800.00
AVERAGE	\$ 800.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$13,500.00
AVERAGE	\$13,500.00
HIGH	\$19,000.00
Typical Total Billings	. ,
MEDIAN	\$4,000.00
AVERAGE	\$4,000.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$3,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	. ,
MEDIAN	\$1,700.00
AVERAGE	\$1,700.00
HIGH	\$2,400.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
	4 2/00000
Raising Rates	F00/
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Reised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Reputitived	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Number of Experts Responding: HOURLY FEES	Pulmonary Disease	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN \$775.00 AVERAGE \$783.33 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$600.00 Case Review/Preparation \$525.00 AVERAGE \$520.83 HIGH \$520.83 HIGH \$650.00 LOW \$600.00 LOW \$775.00 LOW \$775.00 AVERAGE \$520.83 HIGH \$700.00 AVERAGE \$750.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$600.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,600.00 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,980.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 LOW \$1,		6
Testifying in Court MEDIAN \$775.00 AVERAGE \$783.33 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$600.00 Case Review/Preparation \$525.00 AVERAGE \$520.83 HIGH \$520.83 HIGH \$650.00 LOW \$600.00 LOW \$775.00 LOW \$775.00 AVERAGE \$520.83 HIGH \$700.00 AVERAGE \$750.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$600.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,600.00 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,980.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 LOW \$1,	HOLIBIA EEEC	
MEDIAN \$ 775.00 AVERAGE \$ 783.33 HIGH \$1,000.00 Case Review/Preparation \$600.00 MEDIAN \$ 525.00 AVERAGE \$ 520.83 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 375.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 700.00 AVERAGE \$ 750.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 1,000.00 MOST Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 12,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 13,600.00 HIGH \$ 25,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,980.00 HIGH \$ 1,000.00 VERAGE \$ 4,980.00 HIGH \$ 1,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,980.00 HIGH \$ 1,000.00 Cow \$ 1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): ** MEDIAN \$ 2,500.00 AVERAGE		
AVERAGE		¢ 775 00
### \$1,000.00 Case Review/Preparation		
Case Review/Preparation		·
Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 520.83 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 375.00 Deposition MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 700.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,000.00 LOW \$ 600.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 12,000.00 AVERAGE MEDIAN \$ 12,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 13,600.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ 255,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ 3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,980.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 1,000.00 CONTROL OF THE PROPERTY OF THE		
MEDIAN \$ 525.00 AVERAGE \$ 520.83 HIGH \$ 655.0.0 LOW \$ 375.00 Deposition *** 700.00 MEDIAN \$ 700.00 AVERAGE \$ 750.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 12,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 13,600.00 HIGH \$ 25,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,980.00 HIGH \$ 10,000.00 LOW \$ 1,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 2,375.00 MEDIAN \$ 2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): ** MEDIAN \$ 2,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,980.00 HIGH \$ 10,000.00 COW \$ 2,375.00 MEDIAN \$ 2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): ** MEDIAN \$ 2,500.00		\$ 000.00
S S20.83		\$ 525 00
HIGH LOW S 375.00 Deposition MEDIAN S 700.00 AVERAGE S 1750.00 HIGH S 1,000.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN S 12,000.00 AVERAGE S 13,600.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN S 25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN S 3,500.00 AVERAGE S 1,000.00 AVERAGE S 1,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN S 1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN REDIAN REDIAN S 1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S 2,375.00 HIGH S 3,000.00 AVERAGE S 2,375.00 HIGH REDIAN AVERAGE S 2,375.00 AVERAGE S 2,375.00 BIGH REDIAN REDIAN REDIAN AVERAGE S 2,375.00 AVERAGE S 2,375.00 BIGH REDIAN RETAIN S 3,000.00 AVERAGE S 2,375.00 BIGH REDIAN		·
LOW \$ 375.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 700.00 AVERAGE \$ 755.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 COW \$ 600.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,600.00 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,980.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		·
Deposition MEDIAN \$700.00 AVERAGE \$750.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$600.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,600.00 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,980.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
MEDIAN \$700.00 AVERAGE \$750.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 CONTROLL CASE MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,600.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,980.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): **Retainer (of those who require retainers): **Reta		7 010100
AVERAGE \$750.00 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$600.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,600.00 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,980.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	·	\$ 700.00
HIGH LOW S1,000.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN S12,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,600.00 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,980.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$11,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		•
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,600.00 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,980.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,300.00 AVERAGE \$2,300.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,600.00 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,980.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	LOW	·
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,600.00 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,980.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,600.00 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,980.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$11,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		
AVERAGE \$13,600.00 HIGH \$25,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,980.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	·	\$12,000,00
HIGH Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE Fig. 3,500.00 AVERAGE Fig. 3,500.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S2,500.00 AVERAGE Fig. 3,75.00 HIGH S3,000.00 AVERAGE Fig. 3,75.00 HIGH S3,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$4,980.00 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 Example Service		
MEDIAN\$3,500.00AVERAGE\$4,980.00HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$1,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,500.00AVERAGE\$2,375.00HIGH\$3,000.00LOW\$1,500.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years67%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement83%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years33%	_	323,000.00
AVERAGE HIGH \$10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		\$2 500 00
HIGH LOW S1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S2,375.00 HIGH S3,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,500.00 AVERAGE \$2,375.00 HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 67% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 83% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		\$1,000.00
AVERAGE HIGH \$3,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$2,375.00 \$3,000.00		
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$1,500.00 \$1,500.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		· ·
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	LOW	\$1,500.00
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	Raising Rates	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		67%
Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%		0%
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	Retention Agreement	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	83%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 33%	Pavment	
	·	33%

Number of Experts Responding: 1	Radiation Oncology	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	Number of Experts Responding:	1
MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.00 LIGH \$ 500.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 Deposition \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed \$ 20,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 20,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 20,000.00 HIGH \$ 20,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 5,000.00 </td <td>HOURLY FEES</td> <td></td>	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.00 LIGH \$ 500.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 Deposition \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed \$ 20,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 20,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 20,000.00 HIGH \$ 20,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 5,000.00 </td <td>Testifying in Court</td> <td></td>	Testifying in Court	
\$500.00		\$ 500.00
LOW \$ 500.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 Deposition \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$ 20,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 20,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 20,000.00 HIGH \$ 20,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 5,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): WEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 2,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): S 5,000.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00	AVERAGE	
Case Review/Preparation \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.00 LIOW \$ 500.00 Deposition \$ 500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 20,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 20,000.00 HIGH \$ 20,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 5,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 2,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 2,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 2,000.00 Coverage \$ 2,000.00 LOW <td< td=""><td>HIGH</td><td>\$ 500.00</td></td<>	HIGH	\$ 500.00
MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 500.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$ 20,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 20,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 LOW \$ 5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 2,000.00 LOW \$ 5,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 HOW \$ 2,000.00 HIGH \$ 2,000.00 HIGH \$ 2,000.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 0% Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 0% Retention Agreement Percentage Usuall	LOW	\$ 500.00
\$ 500.00	Case Review/Preparation	
### \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 Deposition ###################################	MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
LOW \$ \$00.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ \$500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$500.00 HIGH \$ \$500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$20,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$500.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$500.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 PERCENTAGE \$2,000.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 BECOMES \$2,000.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$	AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
Deposition MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$500.00 HIGH \$500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$20,000.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 BEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 BEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 BEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000	HIGH	\$ 500.00
MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$500.00 HIGH \$500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$20,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 INGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 BRETIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 BRETIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 BRETIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 BRETIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 BRETIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 BRETIAN \$2,000.00 BRET	LOW	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE \$500.00 HIGH \$500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$20,000.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 INGEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 BETT STANDARD \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Deposition	
HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN SEQ,000.00 AVERAGE SEQ,000.00 HIGH SEQ,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN SEQ,000.00 AVERAGE SEQ,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN SEQ,000.00 AVERAGE SEQ,000.00 AVERAGE SEQ,000.00 AVERAGE SEQ,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN SEQ,000.00 SEQ,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN SEQ	MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$20,000.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 BEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 BEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 BEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 BEDIAN \$2,000.0	AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$20,000.00 AVERAGE \$20,000.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	HIGH	\$ 500.00
Most Money BilledMEDIAN\$20,000.00AVERAGE\$20,000.00HIGH\$20,000.00Typical Total Billings	LOW	\$ 500.00
MEDIAN\$20,000.00AVERAGE\$20,000.00HIGH\$20,000.00Typical Total Billings\$5,000.00MEDIAN\$5,000.00AVERAGE\$5,000.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$5,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,000.00AVERAGE\$2,000.00HIGH\$2,000.00LOW\$2,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement100%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$20,000.00AVERAGE\$20,000.00HIGH\$20,000.00Typical Total Billings\$5,000.00MEDIAN\$5,000.00AVERAGE\$5,000.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$5,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,000.00AVERAGE\$2,000.00HIGH\$2,000.00LOW\$2,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement100%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$20,000.00 HIGH \$20,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	·	\$20,000,00
HIGH\$20,000.00Typical Total BillingsMEDIAN\$5,000.00AVERAGE\$5,000.00HIGH\$5,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,000.00AVERAGE\$2,000.00HIGH\$2,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement100%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 COW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	HIGH	
MEDIAN\$5,000.00AVERAGE\$5,000.00HIGH\$5,000.00LOW\$5,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$2,000.00AVERAGE\$2,000.00HIGH\$2,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement100%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	Typical Total Billings	. ,
AVERAGE HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		\$5,000.00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S2,000.00 AVERAGE Fercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 9% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	LOW	
MEDIAN \$2,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,000.00 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 100% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
AVERAGE HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		\$2,000.00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$2,000.00 \$2,000.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$2,000.00 0%	HIGH	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	LOW	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0,0
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Retention Agreement	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Ţ.	100%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Payment	
	· ·	0%
	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Radiology	
Number of Experts Responding:	24
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 625.00
AVERAGE	\$ 702.27
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 527.08
HIGH	\$ 850.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 619.57
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$15,000.00
AVERAGE	\$22,838.10
HIGH	\$150,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$3,250.00
AVERAGE	\$4,490.91
HIGH	\$20,000.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,500.00
AVERAGE	\$2,094.12
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$ 700.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	42%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	076
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	46%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	21%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	17%

Dool Ectato		
Real Estate Number of Experts Responding:	26	
Number of Experts Responding.		
HOURLY FEES		
Testifying in Court		
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 463.46	
HIGH	\$ 680.00	
LOW	\$ 250.00	
Case Review/Preparation		
MEDIAN	\$ 422.50	
AVERAGE	\$ 426.73	
HIGH	\$ 650.00	
LOW	\$ 200.00	
Deposition		
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 461.54	
HIGH	\$ 680.00	
LOW	\$ 225.00	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE		
Most Money Billed		
MEDIAN	\$56,800.00	
AVERAGE	\$181,983.33	
HIGH	\$1,100,000.00	
Typical Total Billings	γ = γ = σ = σ = σ = σ = σ = σ = σ = σ =	
MEDIAN	\$16,033.00	
AVERAGE	\$22,321.32	
HIGH	\$60,000.00	
LOW	\$2,500.00	
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	, = / 3.2.2.2.2	
	¢5,000,00	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$7,626.00 \$35,000.00	
HIGH LOW	\$1,000.00	
	\$1,000.00	
Raising Rates		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	73%	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market		
Retention Agreement		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	85%	
Payment		
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	35%	
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	15%	

Reproductive Endocrinology	
Number of Experts Responding:	2
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 550.00
AVERAGE	\$ 550.00
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 500.00
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 600.00
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$34,500.00
AVERAGE	\$34,500.00
HIGH	\$50,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$15,000.00
AVERAGE	\$15,000.00
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$15,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,500.00
AVERAGE	\$3,500.00
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	100%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%

Number of Experts Responding: 1	Rheumatology	
Testifying in Court	Number of Experts Responding:	1
MEDIAN \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 600.00 LIGH \$ 600.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 600.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 350.00 HIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 350.00 Deposition \$ 600.00 MEDIAN \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 600.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 600.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed \$ 5,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 5,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,500.00 HIGH \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,500.00 HIGH \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,500.00 HIGH \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,500.00 BOLIAN \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,500	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 600.00 LIGH \$ 600.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 600.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 350.00 HIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 350.00 Deposition \$ 600.00 MEDIAN \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 600.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 600.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed \$ 5,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 5,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,500.00 HIGH \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,500.00 HIGH \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,500.00 HIGH \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,500.00 BOLIAN \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,500	Testifying in Court	
### \$600.00 LOW \$600.00 Case Review/Preparation ###################################		\$ 600.00
LOW \$ 600.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 350.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 350.00 HIGH \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 350.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 600.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 600.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,000.00 HIGH \$ 5,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,500.00 HIGH \$ 1,500.00 LOW \$ 1,500.00 LOW \$ 1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): *** MEDIAN \$ 1,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 1,500.00 LOW \$ 1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): *** MEDIAN \$ 1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): ***	AVERAGE	\$ 600.00
Case Review/Preparation \$ 350.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 350.00 LIOW \$ 350.00 Deposition **** MEDIAN \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 600.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 600.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed **** MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 Typical Total Billings **** MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): *** MEDIAN \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): *** MEDIAN \$1,500.00 *** \$1,500.00	HIGH	\$ 600.00
MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 350.00 HIGH \$ 350.00 Deposition ************************************	LOW	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	Case Review/Preparation	
### \$ 350.00 LOW \$ 350.00 Deposition ###################################	MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
LOW \$ 350.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 600.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 PERCENTAGE \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years O%	AVERAGE	\$ 350.00
Deposition MEDIAN \$600.00 AVERAGE \$600.00 HIGH \$600.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 BIGH \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,5	HIGH	\$ 350.00
MEDIAN \$600.00 AVERAGE \$600.00 HIGH \$600.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 TYPICAL TOTAL BILLINGS MEDIAN \$5,000.00 Typical Total BillingS MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 BOUND \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,5	LOW	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE \$600.00 HIGH \$600.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$1,500.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 BIGH \$1	Deposition	
HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN S5,000.00 AVERAGE S5,000.00 HIGH S5,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN S1,500.00 AVERAGE S1,500.00 AVERAGE S1,500.00 AVERAGE S1,500.00 AVERAGE S1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN S1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN S1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S1,500.00 AVERAGE S1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years O% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement O% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years O%	MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	AVERAGE	\$ 600.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 0% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	HIGH	\$ 600.00
Most Money BilledMEDIAN\$5,000.00AVERAGE\$5,000.00HIGH\$5,000.00Typical Total BillingsMEDIAN\$1,500.00AVERAGE\$1,500.00HIGH\$1,500.00LOW\$1,500.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$1,500.00AVERAGE\$1,500.00HIGH\$1,500.00LOW\$1,500.00LOW\$1,500.00Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement0%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	LOW	\$ 600.00
MEDIAN\$5,000.00AVERAGE\$5,000.00HIGH\$5,000.00Typical Total Billings\$1,500.00MEDIAN\$1,500.00AVERAGE\$1,500.00HIGH\$1,500.00LOW\$1,500.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$1,500.00AVERAGE\$1,500.00HIGH\$1,500.00LOW\$1,500.00LOW\$1,500.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementO%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$5,000.00AVERAGE\$5,000.00HIGH\$5,000.00Typical Total Billings\$1,500.00MEDIAN\$1,500.00AVERAGE\$1,500.00HIGH\$1,500.00LOW\$1,500.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$1,500.00AVERAGE\$1,500.00HIGH\$1,500.00LOW\$1,500.00LOW\$1,500.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementO%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$5,000.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$0% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$0%	·	\$5.000.00
HIGH \$5,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 COW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 COW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement \$0% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$0%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	HIGH	
MEDIAN\$1,500.00AVERAGE\$1,500.00HIGH\$1,500.00LOW\$1,500.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$1,500.00AVERAGE\$1,500.00HIGH\$1,500.00LOW\$1,500.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement0%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	Typical Total Billings	. ,
AVERAGE HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		\$1.500.00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH S1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$1,500.00AVERAGE\$1,500.00HIGH\$1,500.00LOW\$1,500.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement0%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%		
Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$1,500.00AVERAGE\$1,500.00HIGH\$1,500.00LOW\$1,500.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years0%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement0%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years0%	LOW	• •
MEDIAN \$1,500.00 AVERAGE \$1,500.00 HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 0% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH \$1,500.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		\$1,500,00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$1,500.00 \$1,500.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	HIGH	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	LOW	\$1,500.00
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Raising Rates	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	<u> </u>	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0,0
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Retention Agreement	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	0%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 0%	Payment	
	•	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment 0%	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Risk Management	
Number of Experts Responding:	17
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 403.82
HIGH	\$ 675.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 361.76
HIGH	\$ 675.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 403.82
HIGH	\$ 675.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$27,000.00
AVERAGE	\$43,000.00
HIGH	\$100,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$13,486.67
HIGH	\$30,000.00
LOW	\$2,800.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$4,000.00
AVERAGE	\$4,320.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$1,200.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	35%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	82%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	35%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	24%

Number of Experts Responding: 40	
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 398.63 HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00 Case Review/Preparation VEX.00 MEDIAN \$ 322.50 AVERAGE \$ 342.25 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition S 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 398.13 HIGH \$ 1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00	
MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 398.63 HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00 Case Review/Preparation *** MEDIAN \$ 322.50 AVERAGE \$ 342.25 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 398.13 HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00	
AVERAGE \$ 398.63 HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00 Case Review/Preparation *** MEDIAN \$ 322.50 AVERAGE \$ 342.25 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 398.13 HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00	
HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00 Case Review/Preparation *** MEDIAN \$ 322.50 AVERAGE \$ 342.25 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 398.13 HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00	
LOW \$ 225.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 322.50 MEDIAN \$ 322.50 AVERAGE \$ 342.25 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 398.13 HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00	
Case Review/Preparation \$ 322.50 MEDIAN \$ 342.25 AVERAGE \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 398.13 HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00	
MEDIAN \$ 322.50 AVERAGE \$ 342.25 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 398.13 HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00	
AVERAGE \$ 342.25 HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 398.13 HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00	
HIGH \$ 650.00 LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 398.13 HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00	
LOW \$ 200.00 Deposition ** 350.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 398.13 HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00	
Deposition \$ 350.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 398.13 HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00	
MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 398.13 HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00	
AVERAGE \$ 398.13 HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00	
HIGH \$1,300.00 LOW \$ 225.00	
LOW \$ 225.00	
MONEY BULED ON CINCLE CASE	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN \$30,000.00	
AVERAGE \$84,702.56	
HIGH \$1,200,000.00	
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN \$10,000.00	
AVERAGE \$17,076.92	
HIGH \$150,000.00	
LOW \$2,200.00	
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN \$3,500.00	
AVERAGE \$3,951.61	
HIGH \$10,000.00	
LOW \$1,000.00	
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 63%	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 7%	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 70%	
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment 30%	

Number of Experts Responding: 10	School Safety	
Testifying in Court	Number of Experts Responding:	10
MEDIAN \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 426.50 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 165.00 Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 340.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 165.00 Deposition \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 427.50 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed \$ 40,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 56,277.78 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 40,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 11,7444.44 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 11,7444.44 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,600.00 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,600.00 BOLIAN \$ 3,600.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,600.00 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 COW \$ 3,6	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 426.50 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 165.00 Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 340.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 165.00 Deposition \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 427.50 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed \$ 40,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 56,277.78 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 40,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 11,7444.44 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 11,7444.44 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,600.00 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,600.00 BOLIAN \$ 3,600.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,600.00 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 COW \$ 3,6	Testifying in Court	
AVERAGE		\$ 425.00
LOW \$ 165.00 Case Review/Preparation 300.00 MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 340.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 165.00 Deposition WEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 427.50 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$56,277.78 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$250,000.00 MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$10,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 LOW \$7,500.00	AVERAGE	
Case Review/Preparation \$ 300.00 MEDIAN \$ 340.00 LIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 165.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 427.50 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$56,277.78 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$250,000.00 MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$17,444.44 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 LOW \$3,600.00 LOW \$3,600.00 POTAGE \$3,600.00 LOW \$3,600.00 COW \$3,600.00 COW \$500.00 Cown \$500.00 Reventage RAISING RATE	HIGH	\$ 700.00
MEDIAN \$ 300.00 AVERAGE \$ 340.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 Deposition * 165.00 MEDIAN \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 427.50 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$ 40,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 556,277.78 HIGH \$ 2250,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 11,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 17,444.44 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 LOW \$ 4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 3,250.00 AVERAGE \$ 3,600.00 HIGH \$ 50,000.00 LOW \$ 3,600.00 HIGH \$ 7,500.00 LOW \$ 5,000.00 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced	LOW	\$ 165.00
AVERAGE \$ 340.00 HIGH \$ 600.00 LOW \$ 165.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 427.50 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 40,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 556,277.78 HIGH \$ \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ 10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 517,444.44 HIGH \$ \$50,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$17,444.44 HIGH \$ \$3,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$17,444.44 HIGH \$ \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 3,250.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,600.00 HIGH \$ \$7,500.00 LOW \$ \$0,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,600.00 HIGH \$ \$7,500.00 LOW \$ \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$ \$3,600.00 HIGH \$ \$7,500.00 LOW \$ \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$ 80% Percentage Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 80% Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 90% Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	Case Review/Preparation	
### \$600.00 LOW \$165.00 Deposition ###################################	MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
LOW \$ 165.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 427.50 HIGH \$ 700.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$56,277.78 HIGH \$550,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$510,000.00 AVERAGE \$17,444.44 HIGH \$50,000.00 AVERAGE \$17,444.44 HIGH \$50,000.00 AVERAGE \$17,444.44 HIGH \$50,000.00 CONTROLL ON \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$500.00 Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	AVERAGE	\$ 340.00
Deposition MEDIAN \$425.00 AVERAGE \$427.50 HIGH \$700.00 LOW \$175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$56,277.78 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$17,444.44 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 HIGH \$5,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	HIGH	\$ 600.00
MEDIAN \$425.00 AVERAGE \$427.50 HIGH \$700.00 LOW \$175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$56,277.78 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$17,444.44 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 EXAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPL	LOW	\$ 165.00
AVERAGE \$ 427.50 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$56,277.78 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$17,444.44 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 HIGH \$57,500.00 LOW \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 HIGH \$77,500.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 80% Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 90% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	Deposition	
HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH SEGO,000.00 AVERAGE SEGO,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE SI10,000.00 AVERAGE SI10,000.00 AVERAGE SI10,000.00 AVERAGE SI10,000.00 AVERAGE SI10,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN SI3,250.00 AVERAGE SI3,600.00 HIGH SI3,250.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	MEDIAN	\$ 425.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$56,277.78 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$17,444.44 HIGH \$50,000.00 AVERAGE \$17,444.44 HIGH \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 ROUND \$3,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 90% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	AVERAGE	\$ 427.50
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$40,000.00 AVERAGE \$56,277.78 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$17,444.44 HIGH \$50,000.00 CONTRACT \$17,444.44 HIGH \$50,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 90% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	HIGH	\$ 700.00
Most Money BilledMEDIAN\$40,000.00AVERAGE\$56,277.78HIGH\$250,000.00Typical Total Billings\$10,000.00MEDIAN\$10,000.00AVERAGE\$17,444.44HIGH\$50,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,250.00AVERAGE\$3,600.00HIGH\$7,500.00LOW\$500.00Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years80%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement90%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years30%	LOW	\$ 175.00
MEDIAN\$40,000.00AVERAGE\$56,277.78HIGH\$250,000.00Typical Total Billings\$10,000.00MEDIAN\$10,000.00AVERAGE\$17,444.44HIGH\$50,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,250.00AVERAGE\$3,600.00HIGH\$7,500.00LOW\$500.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years80%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years30%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN\$40,000.00AVERAGE\$56,277.78HIGH\$250,000.00Typical Total Billings\$10,000.00MEDIAN\$10,000.00AVERAGE\$17,444.44HIGH\$50,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,250.00AVERAGE\$3,600.00HIGH\$7,500.00LOW\$500.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years80%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years30%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$56,277.78 HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$17,444.44 HIGH \$50,000.00 COW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 90% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	·	\$40.000.00
HIGH \$250,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$17,444.44 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 90% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%		·
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$17,444.44 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$0% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 90% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	HIGH	· ·
MEDIAN\$10,000.00AVERAGE\$17,444.44HIGH\$50,000.00LOW\$4,000.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,250.00AVERAGE\$3,600.00HIGH\$7,500.00LOW\$500.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years80%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement90%PaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years30%	Typical Total Billings	
AVERAGE \$17,444.44 HIGH \$50,000.00 LOW \$4,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 HIGH \$77,500.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 90% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%		\$10,000.00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S3,250.00 AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,250.00 AVERAGE \$3,600.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 90% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	HIGH	
MEDIAN AVERAGE \$3,250.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	LOW	
MEDIAN AVERAGE \$3,250.00 HIGH \$7,500.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%		\$3,250.00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$7,500.00 \$\$ \$500.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	HIGH	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	LOW	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	Raising Rates	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%		80%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	070
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	Retention Agreement	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%		90%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 30%	Payment	
	·	30%
	Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	40%

Securities & Investments	
Number of Experts Responding:	10
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 569.50
HIGH	\$ 975.00
LOW	\$ 390.00
Case Review/Preparation	φ 330.00
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 534.50
HIGH	\$ 975.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Deposition	7 33333
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 549.50
HIGH	\$ 975.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed MEDIAN	¢160,000,00
AVERAGE	\$160,000.00 \$196,000.00
HIGH	\$500,000.00
Typical Total Billings	\$500,000.00
MEDIAN	\$37,500.00
AVERAGE	\$48,060.00
HIGH	\$125,000.00
LOW	\$9,300.00
	\$5,300.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$6,862.50
AVERAGE	\$8,965.63
HIGH	\$20,000.00
LOW	\$3,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	70%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	20%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	30%

Security	
Number of Experts Responding:	17
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 375.00
AVERAGE	\$ 374.12
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 343.24
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 375.00
AVERAGE	\$ 377.06
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$37,500.00
AVERAGE	\$39,837.50
HIGH	\$100,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$12,000.00
AVERAGE	\$13,323.53
HIGH	\$40,000.00
LOW	\$2,500.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,500.00
AVERAGE	\$3,702.94
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	71%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	76%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	41%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	29%

Sleep Medicine	
Number of Experts Responding:	11
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 750.00
AVERAGE	\$ 720.45
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Case Review/Preparation	,
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 522.73
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
AVERAGE	\$ 675.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 425.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$7,500.00
AVERAGE	\$19,400.00
HIGH	\$75,000.00
Typical Total Billings	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
MEDIAN	\$2,700.00
AVERAGE	\$4,570.00
HIGH	\$12,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,900.00
AVERAGE	\$1,965.00
HIGH	\$3,500.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	. ,
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	55%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	73%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	27%
reiteiliage Attepling Cieuit Calus Ioi Payment	21%

Number of Experts Responding: HOURLY FEES	Slip Trip & Fall	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN		10
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 437.50 AVERAGE \$ 416.00 LOW \$ 500.00 Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 337.50 AVERAGE \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 250.00 Deposition MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 411.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 250.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 52,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 88,600.00 HIGH \$ 520,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 75,000.00 MEDIAN \$ 7,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 16,650.00 HIGH \$ 35,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 16,650.00 HIGH \$ 35,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 16,650.00 HIGH \$ 35,000.00 COW \$ 35,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$		
AVERAGE		\$ 437.50
HIGH		
Case Review/Preparation		
Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN AVERAGE \$337.50 AVERAGE \$500.00 LOW \$250.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$425.00 AVERAGE \$411.00 HIGH \$500.00 LOW \$250.00 AVERAGE \$411.00 LOW \$500.00 AVERAGE \$411.00 LOW \$500.00 AVERAGE \$411.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$520,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$16,650.00 HIGH \$75,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$1,650.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$1,000.00 CAVERAGE \$1,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$1,000.00 CAVERAGE \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$4,286.67 HIGH \$1,000.00 CAVERAGE \$4,286.67 BILLED Retainer Of those Who Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years BO% Percentage Of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	LOW	
AVERAGE	Case Review/Preparation	
HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 250.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 411.00 LOW \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 552,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 88,600.00 AVERAGE \$ \$88,600.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ 552,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ 7,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 16,650.00 HIGH \$ 575,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 16,650.00 HIGH \$ 575,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,286.67 HIGH \$ 10,000.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ 4,286.67 HIGH \$ 10,000.00 LOW \$ 2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 80% Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	MEDIAN	\$ 337.50
LOW Deposition MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ \$ 411.00 LOW \$ \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$ \$52,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$88,600.00 HIGH \$ \$75,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$16,650.00 HIGH \$ \$75,000.00 LOW \$ \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$4,286.67 HIGH \$ \$10,000.00 LOW \$ \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	AVERAGE	\$ 350.50
Deposition MEDIAN \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 411.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ \$250.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ \$88,600.00 HIGH \$ \$52,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$88,600.00 HIGH \$ \$520,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$16,650.00 HIGH \$ \$75,000.00 LOW \$ \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$16,650.00 HIGH \$ \$75,000.00 LOW \$ \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$ \$4,286.67 HIGH \$ \$10,000.00 LOW \$ \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	HIGH	\$ 500.00
MEDIAN \$ 425.00 AVERAGE \$ 411.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 250.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$ 52,500.00 AVERAGE \$88,600.00 HIGH \$520,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$16,650.00 HIGH \$75,000.00 AVERAGE \$16,650.00 HIGH \$75,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who r	LOW	\$ 250.00
AVERAGE \$ 411.00 HIGH \$ 500.00 LOW \$ 250.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$52,500.00 AVERAGE \$88,600.00 HIGH \$520,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$75,000.00 AVERAGE \$16,650.00 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$33,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$33,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,286.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years Payment	Deposition	
HIGH LOW S \$ 500.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$\$52,500.00 AVERAGE \$88,600.00 HIGH \$\$520,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$\$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$16,650.00 HIGH \$\$75,000.00 LOW \$\$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$\$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$10,000.00 LOW \$\$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$4,286.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	MEDIAN	\$ 425.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$52,500.00 AVERAGE \$88,600.00 HIGH \$520,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$16,650.00 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,286.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	AVERAGE	\$ 411.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$52,500.00 AVERAGE \$88,600.00 HIGH \$520,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$16,650.00 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,286.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 80% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	HIGH	\$ 500.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE \$88,600.00 HIGH \$520,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$16,650.00 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,286.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	LOW	\$ 250.00
MEDIAN \$52,500.00 AVERAGE \$88,600.00 HIGH \$520,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$16,650.00 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$75,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,286.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,286.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN \$52,500.00 AVERAGE \$88,600.00 HIGH \$520,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$16,650.00 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$75,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,286.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,286.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$88,600.00 HIGH \$520,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$7,500.00 AVERAGE \$16,650.00 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,286.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 80% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	·	\$52,500,00
HIGH Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$16,650.00 HIGH \$75,000.00 COW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,286.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$16,650.00 HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$44,286.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	HIGH	
MEDIAN\$7,500.00AVERAGE\$16,650.00HIGH\$75,000.00LOW\$3,500.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$3,500.00AVERAGE\$4,286.67HIGH\$10,000.00LOW\$2,000.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years80%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years10%	Typical Total Billings	, ,
AVERAGE HIGH \$75,000.00 LOW \$3,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%		\$7,500.00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	AVERAGE	
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$3,500.00 AVERAGE \$4,286.67 HIGH \$10,000.00 LOW \$2,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 80% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 80% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	HIGH	
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	LOW	\$3,500.00
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%		\$3,500.00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$10,000.00 \$2,000.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$2,000.00 80%	HIGH	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	LOW	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	Raising Rates	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%		80%
Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%		070
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	Retention Agreement	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%		80%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 10%	Pavment	
	,	10%

Social Work	
Number of Experts Responding:	5
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 200.00
AVERAGE	\$ 315.00
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
Case Review/Preparation	·
MEDIAN	\$ 200.00
AVERAGE	\$ 210.00
HIGH	\$ 300.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
Deposition	·
MEDIAN	\$ 200.00
AVERAGE	\$ 240.00
HIGH	\$ 375.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$9,000.00
AVERAGE	\$16,300.00
HIGH	\$35,000.00
Typical Total Billings	455,000.00
MEDIAN	\$4,000.00
AVERAGE	\$6,260.00
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$1,800.00
	\$1,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,500.00
AVERAGE	\$1,570.00
HIGH	\$2,500.00
LOW	\$ 850.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	80%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	60%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	20%

Software	
Number of Experts Responding:	9
HOURINGER	
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	¢ 450 00
AVERAGE	\$ 450.00 \$ 433.33
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	\$ 300.00
MEDIAN	\$ 4E0 00
AVERAGE	\$ 450.00 \$ 422.22
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 275.00
Deposition	\$ 273.00
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 427.78
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
	ŷ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$245,000.00
AVERAGE	\$334,964.29
HIGH	\$1,400,000.00
Typical Total Billings	4
MEDIAN	\$25,000.00
AVERAGE	\$35,125.00
HIGH	\$70,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$4,214.29
HIGH	\$6,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	33%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	67%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	44%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Speech-Language Pathology	
Number of Experts Responding:	2
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 400.00
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 325.00
AVERAGE	\$ 325.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 400.00
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$24,000.00
AVERAGE	\$24,000.00
HIGH	\$28,000.00
Typical Total Billings	. ,
MEDIAN	\$8,500.00
AVERAGE	\$8,500.00
HIGH	\$12,000.00
LOW	\$5,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,000.00
HIGH	\$2,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0.0
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	50%

Spine Surgery & Spine Care	
Number of Experts Responding:	15
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$1,500.00
AVERAGE	\$1,386.67
HIGH	\$2,500.00
LOW	\$ 750.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 750.00
AVERAGE	\$ 730.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$1,400.00
AVERAGE	\$1,323.33
HIGH	\$2,500.00
LOW	\$ 750.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$24,833.33
HIGH	\$60,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$6,103.57
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$1,850.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,750.00
AVERAGE	\$3,770.83
HIGH	\$7,000.00
LOW	\$1,250.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	33%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	33%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	20%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	33%

Number of Experts Responding: B	Sports Medicine	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN	Number of Experts Responding:	8
MEDIAN \$ 750.00 AVERAGE \$ 682.14 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 125.00 Case Review/Preparation \$500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 475.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 100.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 475.00 AVERAGE \$ 745.83 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$ 125.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed **** MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 12,071.43 HIGH \$ 27,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 53,389.29 HIGH \$ 12,000.00 VERAGE \$ 53,389.29 HIGH \$ 12,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 53,389.29 HIGH \$ 1,650.00 AVERAGE \$ 53,380.29 HIGH \$ 3,600.00 <td>HOURLY FEES</td> <td></td>	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 750.00 AVERAGE \$ 682.14 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 125.00 Case Review/Preparation \$500.00 MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 475.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 100.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 475.00 AVERAGE \$ 745.83 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$ 125.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed **** MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 12,071.43 HIGH \$ 27,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 53,389.29 HIGH \$ 12,000.00 VERAGE \$ 53,389.29 HIGH \$ 12,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 53,389.29 HIGH \$ 1,650.00 AVERAGE \$ 53,380.29 HIGH \$ 3,600.00 <td>Testifying in Court</td> <td></td>	Testifying in Court	
HIGH		\$ 750.00
Case Review/Preparation	AVERAGE	\$ 682.14
Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN \$500.00 AVERAGE \$475.00 LIOW \$750.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$475.00 AVERAGE \$745.00 AVERAGE \$745.83 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$125.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$12,071.43 HIGH \$27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5389.29 HIGH \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$5389.29 HIGH \$12,000.00 AVERAGE \$5389.29 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Retention Agreement Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	HIGH	\$1,000.00
MEDIAN \$ 500.00 AVERAGE \$ 475.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 Deposition \$ 100.00 MEDIAN \$ 475.00 AVERAGE \$ 745.83 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$ 125.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$12,071.43 HIGH \$27,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$5,389.29 MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$12,000.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$50.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers):	LOW	\$ 125.00
AVERAGE \$ 475.00 HIGH \$ 750.00 LOW \$ 100.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 475.00 AVERAGE \$ 745.83 HIGH \$ \$2,000.00 LOW \$ 125.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$ \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 112,071.43 HIGH \$ \$27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$12,071.43 HIGH \$ \$27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$5,389.29 HIGH \$ \$1,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$ \$1,816.67 HIGH \$ \$3,600.00 LOW \$ \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$ \$1,816.67 HIGH \$ \$3,600.00 LOW \$ \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 63% Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	Case Review/Preparation	
HIGH LOW S 100.00 Deposition MEDIAN S 475.00 AVERAGE S 745.83 HIGH S 125.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN S 6,000.00 AVERAGE S 112,071.43 HIGH S 27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN S 5,000.00 AVERAGE S 112,071.43 HIGH S 27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE S 112,071.43 HIGH S 27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE S 1,000.00 AVERAGE S 1,000.00 AVERAGE S 1,000.00 AVERAGE S 1,000.00 S 725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S 1,650.00 AVERAGE AVERAGE S 1,650.00 AVERAGE AVERAGE AVERAGE S 1,650.00 AVERAGE	MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
LOW Deposition MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 745.83 HIGH \$2,000.00 COW S125.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 12,071.43 HIGH \$27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$12,071.43 HIGH \$27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,389.29 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	AVERAGE	\$ 475.00
Deposition MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 745.83 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE \$12,071.43 HIGH \$27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,389.29 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	HIGH	\$ 750.00
MEDIAN \$ 475.00 AVERAGE \$ 745.83 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$ 125.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$12,071.43 HIGH \$27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,389.29 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 38% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	LOW	\$ 100.00
AVERAGE \$745.83 HIGH \$2,000.00 LOW \$125.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$12,071.43 HIGH \$27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,389.29 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 38% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	Deposition	
HIGH LOW S125.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN S6,000.00 AVERAGE \$12,071.43 HIGH \$27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,389.29 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$11,000.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	MEDIAN	\$ 475.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$12,071.43 HIGH \$27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,389.29 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	AVERAGE	\$ 745.83
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$12,071.43 HIGH \$27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,389.29 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$750.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 86% Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 38% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	HIGH	\$2,000.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$112,071.43 HIGH \$27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,389.29 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer Staising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	LOW	\$ 125.00
MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$12,071.43 HIGH \$27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,389.29 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 38% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN \$6,000.00 AVERAGE \$12,071.43 HIGH \$27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,389.29 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years \$63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 38% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$12,071.43 HIGH \$27,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,389.29 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 38% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	·	\$6,000,00
HIGH Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,389.29 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$5,389.29 HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%		
MEDIAN\$5,000.00AVERAGE\$5,389.29HIGH\$12,000.00LOW\$ 725.00Retainer (of those who require retainers):MEDIAN\$1,650.00AVERAGE\$1,816.67HIGH\$3,600.00LOW\$ 500.00Raising RatesPercentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years63%Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market0%Retention AgreementPercentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention AgreementPaymentPercentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years13%	_	+ == / ======
AVERAGE HIGH \$12,000.00 LOW \$725.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$1,650.00 AVERAGE HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%		\$5.000.00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW S1,650.00 AVERAGE HIGH S3,600.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 38% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$1,650.00 AVERAGE \$1,816.67 HIGH \$3,600.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 63% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 38% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%		
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%		
AVERAGE HIGH S3,600.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%		\$1,650,00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$ 500.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%		
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%		63%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0%
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	Retention Agreement	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	Ţ.	38%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 13%	Payment	
	·	13%

AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ Case Review/Preparation *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$	7
Testifying in Court MEDIAN S	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN S	
MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ Case Review/Preparation ** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ Deposition ** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed ** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ Typical Total Billings ** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$	
AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ Case Review/Preparation *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ Retainer (of those who require retainers): *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$	\$ 400.00
HIGH	\$ 454.29
LOW \$ Case Review/Preparation *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ Retainer (of those who require retainers): *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$	5 750.00
Case Review/Preparation MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ Deposition ** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed ** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ Typical Total Billings ** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$	\$ 250.00
MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN \$200 AVERAGE \$477 HIGH \$2,400 Typical Total Billings \$29 AVERAGE \$55 HIGH \$150 LOW \$3 Retainer (of those who require retainers): *30 MEDIAN \$10 AVERAGE \$10 HIGH \$10 AVERAGE \$10 HIGH \$25	
AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Median \$200 AVERAGE \$477 HIGH \$2,400 Typical Total Billings \$29 AVERAGE \$55 HIGH \$150 LOW \$3 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$10 AVERAGE \$10 HIGH \$10 AVERAGE \$10 HIGH \$25	395.00
HIGH	\$ 425.71
LOW \$ Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$200 AVERAGE \$477 HIGH \$2,400 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$29 AVERAGE \$55 HIGH \$150 LOW \$3 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$10 AVERAGE \$10 HIGH \$25	5 750.00
Deposition MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN AVERAGE \$477 HIGH \$2,400 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$299 AVERAGE \$455 HIGH \$150 LOW \$3 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$100 AVERAGE \$110 AVERAGE \$110 \$120	200.00
MEDIAN \$ AVERAGE \$ HIGH \$ LOW \$ MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN AVERAGE MEDIAN \$200 AVERAGE \$477 HIGH \$2,400 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$29 AVERAGE \$555 HIGH \$150 LOW \$3 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$10 AVERAGE \$10 HIGH \$255	
AVERAGE HIGH LOW MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE AVERAGE STORMAN SOME AVERAGE SOME AVERAGE SOME BILLED ON SINGLE CASE SOME SOME SOME SOME SOME SOME SOME S	400.00
HIGH LOW S MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE SQ,400 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE SS,55 HIGH S150 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN SQ,900 REDIAN SQ,900 SQ,90	468.57
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE FIGH State of those who require retainers): MEDIAN Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH State of those who require retainers (100 more) MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH State of those who require retainers (100 more) MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH State of those who require retainers (100 more) MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH State of those who require retainers (100 more) State of those who require retainers (100 more) MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH State of those who require retainers (100 more) MEDIAN AVERAGE State of those who require retainers (100 more)	750.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$200 AVERAGE \$477 HIGH \$2,400 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$29 AVERAGE \$55 HIGH \$150 LOW \$33 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$10 AVERAGE \$10 HIGH \$25	250.00
Most Money Billed \$200 AVERAGE \$477 HIGH \$2,400 Typical Total Billings \$29 MEDIAN \$29 AVERAGE \$55 HIGH \$150 LOW \$3 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$10 AVERAGE \$10 HIGH \$25	
MEDIAN \$200 AVERAGE \$477 HIGH \$2,400 Typical Total Billings \$29 MEDIAN \$29 AVERAGE \$55 HIGH \$150 LOW \$3 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$10 AVERAGE \$10 HIGH \$25	
AVERAGE HIGH Standard Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH AVERAGE HIGH Standard St	000 00
HIGH Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S100 \$100 \$100 \$100 \$100 \$100 \$100 \$100	-
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$150 \$310 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$100 \$100 \$100 \$290	
MEDIAN \$29 AVERAGE \$55 HIGH \$150 LOW \$3 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$10 AVERAGE \$10 HIGH \$25	,,000.00
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$100 \$100 \$100 \$250	500.00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$150 \$30 Retainer (of those who require retainers): \$100 \$100 \$250	9,500.00 5,305.86
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$33	•
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$10 \$25	3,000.00
MEDIAN \$10 AVERAGE \$10 HIGH	,,000.00
AVERAGE \$10 HIGH	
HIGH \$25	0,000.00
	0,400.00
	5,000.00
LOW \$2	2,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	86%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	57%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	43%

Technology	
Number of Experts Responding:	7
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 396.43
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 382.14
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 396.43
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$60,000.00
AVERAGE	\$326,857.14
HIGH	\$1,400,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$20,000.00
AVERAGE	\$36,571.43
HIGH	\$100,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$6,666.67
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$5,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	57%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0,0
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	57%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	43%

Telecommunications	
Number of Experts Responding:	5
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 460.00
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 460.00
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 460.00
HIGH	\$ 650.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$250,000.00
AVERAGE	\$308,000.00
HIGH	\$517,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$70,000.00
AVERAGE	\$72,000.00
HIGH	\$100,000.00
LOW	\$35,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$8,000.00
AVERAGE	\$8,000.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$6,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	80%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	5 /6
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	60%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	20%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	20%

Thoracic Surgery	
Number of Experts Responding:	1
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 750.00
AVERAGE	\$ 750.00
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 750.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 400.00
HIGH	\$ 400.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	NO DATA
AVERAGE	NO DATA
HIGH	NO DATA
LOW	NO DATA
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$10,000.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
Typical Total Billings	. ,
MEDIAN	\$ 800.00
AVERAGE	\$ 800.00
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 800.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$ 400.00
AVERAGE	\$ 400.00
HIGH	\$ 400.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	0%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0 /0
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	0%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%

Toxicology	
	18
Number of Experts Responding:	10
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 543.82
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 425.00
AVERAGE	\$ 440.56
HIGH	\$ 750.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 555.28
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$24,000.00
AVERAGE	\$29,617.65
HIGH	\$70,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$6,000.00
HIGH	\$15,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,850.00
HIGH	\$6,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	67%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	72%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	28%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	33%

Transportation	
Number of Experts Responding:	15
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
AVERAGE	\$ 395.67
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE	\$ 314.33
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 385.00
AVERAGE	\$ 385.67
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$33,783.00
AVERAGE	\$58,299.57
HIGH	\$238,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$9,250.00
AVERAGE	\$13,692.86
HIGH	\$49,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,783.33
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	53%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	73%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	20%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	27%

Number of Experts Responding: 9	Trauma Surgery	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN \$600.00 AVERAGE \$644.44 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$400.00 Case Review/Preparation \$600.00 MEDIAN \$600.00 AVERAGE \$577.78 HIGH \$825.00 LOW \$300.00 Deposition \$600.00 MEDIAN \$600.00 AVERAGE \$644.44 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$300.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$15,044.44 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings	Number of Experts Responding:	9
MEDIAN \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 644.44 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 400.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 577.78 HIGH \$ 825.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Deposition MEDIAN \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 644.44 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 300.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 10,000.00 AVERAGE \$15,044.44 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$40,000.00	HOURLY FEES	
AVERAGE \$ 644.44 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 400.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 600.00 MEDIAN \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 577.78 HIGH \$ 825.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Deposition \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 644.44 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 300.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$ 10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 15,044.44 HIGH \$ 40,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 40,000.00	Testifying in Court	
HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$400.00 Case Review/Preparation \$600.00 MEDIAN \$600.00 AVERAGE \$577.78 HIGH \$825.00 LOW \$300.00 Deposition \$600.00 AVERAGE \$644.44 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$300.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$15,044.44 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$40,000.00	MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
LOW \$ 400.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 600.00 MEDIAN \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 577.78 HIGH \$ 825.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Deposition MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 644.44 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 300.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$15,044.44 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$40,000.00	AVERAGE	\$ 644.44
Case Review/Preparation \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 577.78 HIGH \$ 825.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Deposition \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 644.44 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 300.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$15,044.44 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings	HIGH	\$1,000.00
MEDIAN \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 577.78 HIGH \$ 825.00 LOW \$ 300.00 Deposition \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 644.44 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 300.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE \$15,044.44 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings	LOW	\$ 400.00
## AVERAGE \$ 577.78 ### ### ### ### \$ 577.78 #### ### ### \$ 577.78 #### #### \$ 577.78 ##### #### \$ 577.78 #################################	Case Review/Preparation	
### \$825.00 LOW \$300.00 Deposition ###################################	MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
LOW	AVERAGE	\$ 577.78
Deposition \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 644.44 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 300.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$10,000.00 MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$15,044.44 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$40,000.00	HIGH	\$ 825.00
MEDIAN \$ 600.00 AVERAGE \$ 644.44 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 300.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$10,000.00 MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$15,044.44 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$40,000.00	LOW	\$ 300.00
AVERAGE \$ 644.44 HIGH \$1,000.00 LOW \$ 300.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$15,044.44 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$40,000.00	Deposition	
### \$1,000.00 LOW \$300.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	MEDIAN	\$ 600.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$10,000.00 MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$15,044.44 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings	AVERAGE	\$ 644.44
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed \$10,000.00 MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$15,044.44 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings	HIGH	\$1,000.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$15,044.44 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings	LOW	\$ 300.00
MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$15,044.44 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$15,044.44 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings	Most Money Billed	
AVERAGE \$15,044.44 HIGH \$40,000.00 Typical Total Billings	·	\$10,000.00
HIGH Typical Total Billings \$40,000.00	AVERAGE	
	HIGH	\$40,000.00
MEDIAN \$3,000.00	Typical Total Billings	
75,000,00	MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE \$3,544.44	AVERAGE	·
HIGH \$8,000.00	HIGH	\$8,000.00
LOW \$1,200.00	LOW	\$1,200.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN \$2,000.00		\$2,000.00
AVERAGE \$1,716.67		
HIGH \$2,700.00	HIGH	
LOW \$ 250.00	LOW	
Raising Rates		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 33%		33%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired 0%	<u> </u>	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	, -	0,0
Retention Agreement	Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 22%		22%
Payment	Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 22%	•	22%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment 0%		

Travel & Tourism	
Number of Experts Responding:	3
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 481.67
HIGH	\$ 695.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 423.33
HIGH	\$ 595.00
LOW	\$ 225.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 450.00
AVERAGE	\$ 481.67
HIGH	\$ 695.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$40,000.00
AVERAGE	\$35,500.00
HIGH	\$58,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$15,000.00
AVERAGE	\$19,000.00
HIGH	\$38,000.00
LOW	\$4,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$4,500.00
AVERAGE	\$3,883.33
HIGH	\$5,950.00
LOW	\$1,200.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	67%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	5 /2
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	33%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	67%

Ultrasound	
Number of Experts Responding:	3
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 650.00
AVERAGE	\$ 683.33
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 600.00
Case Review/Preparation	Ψ 000.00
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 466.67
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Deposition	Ψ 555.55
MEDIAN	\$ 650.00
AVERAGE	\$ 566.67
HIGH	\$ 700.00
LOW	\$ 350.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	647.500.00
MEDIAN	\$17,500.00
AVERAGE HIGH	\$17,500.00
	\$25,000.00
Typical Total Billings	ć2 000 00
MEDIAN	\$3,000.00
AVERAGE	\$3,000.00
HIGH	\$4,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$1,000.00
AVERAGE	\$1,433.33
HIGH	\$2,400.00
LOW	\$ 900.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	100%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	67%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	33%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	33%

Urgent Care Medicine	
Number of Experts Responding:	6
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 479.17
HIGH	\$ 625.00
LOW	\$ 300.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 441.67
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 491.67
HIGH	\$ 500.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$10,000.00
AVERAGE	\$11,250.00
HIGH	\$25,000.00
Typical Total Billings	. ,
MEDIAN	\$3,250.00
AVERAGE	\$3,608.33
HIGH	\$7,500.00
LOW	\$ 650.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$1,833.33
HIGH	\$2,000.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	50%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	33%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	33%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	17%

Urology & Urological Surgery	
Number of Experts Responding:	8
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 750.00
AVERAGE	\$ 812.50
HIGH	\$1,500.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Case Review/Preparation	·
MEDIAN	\$ 575.00
AVERAGE	\$ 556.25
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 625.00
AVERAGE	\$ 831.25
HIGH	\$2,000.00
LOW	\$ 500.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$12,500.00
AVERAGE	\$13,250.00
HIGH	\$25,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$5,500.00
AVERAGE	\$5,531.25
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$1,250.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$2,114.29
HIGH	\$3,000.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	63%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	25%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	25%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	25%

Vascular & Interventional Radiolog	Vascular & Interventional Radiology	
Number of Experts Responding:	5	
HOURLY FEES		
Testifying in Court		
MEDIAN	\$ 750.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 870.00	
HIGH	\$1,500.00	
LOW	\$ 500.00	
Case Review/Preparation		
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 520.00	
HIGH	\$ 800.00	
LOW	\$ 300.00	
Deposition		
MEDIAN	\$ 750.00	
AVERAGE	\$ 690.00	
HIGH	\$ 950.00	
LOW	\$ 350.00	
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE		
Most Money Billed		
MEDIAN	\$16,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$15,200.00	
HIGH	\$25,000.00	
Typical Total Billings		
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$5,800.00	
HIGH	\$12,000.00	
LOW	\$1,500.00	
Retainer (of those who require retainers):		
MEDIAN	\$1,000.00	
AVERAGE	\$1,520.00	
HIGH	\$3,200.00	
LOW	\$ 900.00	
Raising Rates		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	80%	
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0,0	
Retention Agreement		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	40%	
Payment		
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	20%	
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	40%	

Vascular Surgery	
Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 650.00
AVERAGE	\$ 687.50
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 562.50
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 650.00
AVERAGE	\$ 662.50
HIGH	\$ 900.00
LOW	\$ 450.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$17,500.00
AVERAGE	\$15,625.00
HIGH	\$25,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$3,500.00
AVERAGE	\$4,575.00
HIGH	\$10,000.00
LOW	\$1,300.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,100.00
AVERAGE	\$2,100.00
HIGH	\$3,200.00
LOW	\$1,000.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	25%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0,0
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	25%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	0%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	25%

Video	
Number of Experts Responding:	3
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 250.00
AVERAGE	\$ 250.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 150.00
AVERAGE	\$ 170.00
HIGH	\$ 260.00
LOW	\$ 100.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 250.00
AVERAGE	\$ 250.00
HIGH	\$ 350.00
LOW	\$ 150.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	,
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$52,000.00
AVERAGE	\$46,000.00
HIGH	\$70,000.00
Typical Total Billings	\$70,000.00
MEDIAN	\$4,800.00
AVERAGE	\$5,266.67
HIGH	\$8,000.00
LOW	\$3,000.00
	\$3,000.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,500.00
AVERAGE	\$2,500.00
HIGH	\$3,500.00
LOW	\$1,500.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	100%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	100%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	33%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	100%

Number of Experts Responding: 27	Vocational Rehabilitation	
Testifying in Court MEDIAN \$350.00		27
Testifying in Court MEDIAN \$350.00	HOURLY FEES	
MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 352.70 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 175.00 Case Review/Preparation \$ 250.00 MEDIAN \$ 250.00 AVERAGE \$ 277.59 HIGH \$ 700.00 LOW \$ 150.00 Deposition *** MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 382.59 HIGH \$ 1,200.00 LOW \$ 1,75.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed **** MEDIAN \$ 10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 13,177.33 HIGH \$ 30,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$ 5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,394.23 HIGH \$ 11,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,394.23 HIGH \$ 11,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,394.23 HIGH \$ 11,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,394.23 HIGH \$ 7,000.00 </td <td></td> <td></td>		
AVERAGE		\$ 350.00
### \$700.00 LOW \$175.00 Case Review/Preparation ###################################		
Case Review/Preparation \$ 250.00		
Case Review/Preparation \$250.00 MEDIAN \$250.00 AVERAGE \$277.59 HIGH \$700.00 LOW \$150.00 Deposition \$350.00 MEDIAN \$350.00 AVERAGE \$382.59 HIGH \$1,200.00 LOW \$175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed *** MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,177.33 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings *** MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,394.23 HIGH \$11,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$5,394.23 HIGH \$11,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 OVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 Query Expering RAISING RATES		-
MEDIAN \$ 250.00 AVERAGE \$ 277.59 HIGH \$ 700.00 Deposition \$ 150.00 MEDIAN \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 382.59 HIGH \$ 1,200.00 LOW \$ 175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN MEDIAN \$ 10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 13,177.33 HIGH \$ 30,000.00 Typical Total Billings \$ 5,394.23 HIGH \$ 11,000.00 LOW \$ 1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 2,450.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,394.23 HIGH \$ 11,000.00 LOW \$ 1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ 2,450.00 AVERAGE \$ 5,394.23 HIGH \$ 1,000.00 LOW \$ 2,450.00 AVERAGE \$ 2,666.82 HIGH \$ 7,000.00	Case Review/Preparation	
S 277.59 HIGH		\$ 250.00
LOW Deposition MEDIAN S 350.00 AVERAGE S 382.09 HIGH S 1,200.00 LOW S 175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MOST MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE MEDIAN S 10,000.00 TYPICAL TOTAL BILLINGS MEDIAN S 55,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN S 11,000.00 LOW S 1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE S 2,606.82 HIGH S 7,000.00 LOW S 500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%	AVERAGE	-
Deposition MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 350.00 AVERAGE \$ 382.59 HIGH \$ 1,200.00 \$ 175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN AVERAGE \$ 10,000.00 AVERAGE \$ 13,177.33 HIGH \$ 30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$ \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$ \$5,394.23 HIGH \$ \$11,000.00 LOW \$ \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$2,450.00 AVERAGE HIGH \$ \$1,000.00 LOW \$ \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$ \$2,450.00 AVERAGE HIGH \$ \$7,000.00 LOW \$ \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 74% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%	HIGH	· ·
MEDIAN \$350.00 AVERAGE \$382.59 HIGH \$1,200.00 LOW \$175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,177.33 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,394.23 HIGH \$11,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those wh	LOW	\$ 150.00
AVERAGE \$ 382.59 HIGH \$1,200.00 LOW \$175.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,177.33 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,394.23 HIGH \$11,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 74% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%	Deposition	
HIGH LOW S1,200.00 MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,177.33 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,394.23 HIGH \$11,000.00 LOW \$11,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require	MEDIAN	\$ 350.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,177.33 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,394.23 HIGH \$11,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%	AVERAGE	\$ 382.59
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,177.33 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,394.23 HIGH \$11,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%	HIGH	\$1,200.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,177.33 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,394.23 HIGH \$11,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 74% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%	LOW	\$ 175.00
Most Money Billed MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,177.33 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,394.23 HIGH \$11,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$5,000.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 74% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%	MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
MEDIAN \$10,000.00 AVERAGE \$13,177.33 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,394.23 HIGH \$11,000.00 LOW \$11,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 74% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%		
AVERAGE \$13,177.33 HIGH \$30,000.00 Typical Total Billings MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,394.23 HIGH \$11,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 74% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%	·	\$10,000,00
HIGH Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$11,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$11,000.00 AVERAGE \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%		
Typical Total Billings MEDIAN AVERAGE \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,394.23 HIGH \$11,000.00 LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%		
MEDIAN \$5,000.00 AVERAGE \$5,394.23 HIGH \$11,000.00 LOW \$1,500.00 Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 74% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%		+/
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$2,450.00 AVERAGE HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%		\$5,000,00
HIGH LOW Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH S2,450.00 AVERAGE HIGH S7,000.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 74% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%		
Retainer (of those who require retainers): MEDIAN \$2,450.00 AVERAGE \$2,606.82 HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW \$500.00 Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years 78% Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement 74% Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%	LOW	
MEDIAN AVERAGE HIGH \$7,000.00 LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%	Petainer (of those who require retainers):	. ,
AVERAGE HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$2.450.00
HIGH LOW Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$7,000.00 \$500.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years \$ 500.00		
Raising Rates Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%		
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%		\$ 500.00
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%		TOC !
Retention Agreement Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%		
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%	, ,	0%
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%	Retention Agreement	
Payment Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%		74%
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years 19%	Payment	
		19%

Warnings & Labels	
Number of Experts Responding:	4
HOURLY FEES	·
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 367.50
AVERAGE	\$ 446.25
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	
MEDIAN	\$ 342.50
AVERAGE	\$ 383.75
HIGH	\$ 600.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 367.50
AVERAGE	\$ 446.25
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$112,500.00
AVERAGE	\$120,875.00
HIGH	\$250,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$15,000.00
AVERAGE	\$14,300.00
HIGH	\$25,000.00
LOW	\$2,200.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,000.00
AVERAGE	\$3,000.00
HIGH	\$6,000.00
LOW	\$2,000.00
Raising Rates	. ,
	25%
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	0%
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	50%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	25%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	0%
. c. centage / tecepting erealt earlier i ayment	3 70

Wound Care	
Number of Experts Responding:	18
HOURLY FEES	
Testifying in Court	
MEDIAN	\$ 575.00
AVERAGE	\$ 605.00
HIGH	\$1,000.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
Case Review/Preparation	·
MEDIAN	\$ 470.00
AVERAGE	\$ 441.94
HIGH	\$ 800.00
LOW	\$ 200.00
Deposition	
MEDIAN	\$ 500.00
AVERAGE	\$ 533.24
HIGH	\$ 900.00
LOW	\$ 250.00
MONEY BILLED ON SINGLE CASE	
Most Money Billed	
MEDIAN	\$12,000.00
AVERAGE	\$14,764.71
HIGH	\$35,000.00
Typical Total Billings	
MEDIAN	\$5,000.00
AVERAGE	\$5,882.35
HIGH	\$18,500.00
LOW	\$ 800.00
Retainer (of those who require retainers):	
MEDIAN	\$2,650.00
AVERAGE	\$2,414.29
HIGH	\$5,000.00
LOW	\$ 400.00
Raising Rates	
Percentage RAISING RATES during Last Five Years	39%
Percentage of Those who Raised Rates Reporting that RAISING RATES Backfired	0%
Because They May Have Priced Themselves out of the Market	
Retention Agreement	
Percentage Usually Requiring Counsel to Sign a Written Retention Agreement	33%
Payment	
Percentage Reporting Ultimate Failure to be Paid in Last Five Years	17%
Percentage Accepting Credit Cards for Payment	6%

James J. Mangraviti, Esq.,

Kelly J. Wilbur, Esq.,

Nadine Nasser Donovan, Esq.

2021 SEAK, Inc.

SURVEY OF **EXPERT WITNESS FEES**

The comprehensive desk reference containing detailed fee and billing information from 1,100 expert witnesses in over 250 areas of expertise.

This indispensable resource contains detailed fee and billing information from 1,100 experts in over 250 specialties, including:

- · Fees for file review.
- Retainer types and amounts,
- Whether fees were raised and the effect of higher fees on business volumes.
- Most effective techniques for collecting fees from delinquent clients,
- · History of collection difficulties with retaining and opposing counsel, and
- Much, much more.

